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NOTICE 

TWELFTH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWELFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 
COMPANY WILL BE HELD AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT UNIT 
NO. 205, WELSPUN HOUSE, KAMALA CITY, SB MARG, LOWER PAREL (W), MUMBAI 
400013, ON THURSDAY, 29TH SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 2.00 P.M. FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
TRANSACTING THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the following; 

a) Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March,2022 
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2022 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

2. To approve Appointment of Joint Auditors as per the RBI Guidelines/Re&Y,lations, 

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to RBI Circular on appointment of joint statutory auditors of 
banks and NBFCs, DoS. CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22, dated April 27, 2021 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in 
force); provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under and in accordance with the 
receipt of consent and eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act 2013 and FORM 
Bas per the guidelines of RBI, M/s. G.P. Kapadia & Co., bearing registration no. 104768W 
be and are hereby appointed as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period 
of three years from the conclusion of Twelfth Annual General Meeting held in the calendar 
year 2022 till the conclusion of the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting to be held in the 
calendar year 2025, on a remuneration that may be determined by the Board in 
consultation with the Joint Statutory Auditors from time to time. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby 
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary 
or desirable to give effect to this Resolution and matters incidental thereto" 

3. To approve appointment of Mr, Yiraf Rustom Mehta (DIN: 00352598), as an 
Independent Director of the Company. 

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150 and 152 and all other 
applicable p rovisions of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") and the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Articles of 
Association of t he Company and in accordance with the intimation given to the Reserve 
Bank of India, Mr. Viraf Rustom Mehta (D IN: 00352598), who was appointed as an 
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 11th July, 2022, by the Board of 
Directors and who holds office only upto the date of the 121h Annual General Meeting of 
the Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company 
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to hold office for five (5) consecutive years i.e., upto 10th July, 2027. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company has received necessary disclosures and 
declarations from Mr. Viraf Rustom Mehta, that he meets the criteria for Independence 
as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per RBI Master 
Directions for Core Investment Companies. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall pay sitting fees to Mr. Viraf Mehta as 
determined by the board from time to time. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, things and to take such steps as may be necessary 
and incidental to give effect to the foregoing resolution." 

4 . Re-appointment of Mr. Bomi Pesi Chinoy as an Independent Director of the 
Company: 

To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 ,152 read with 
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 [including any 
statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the 
time being in force], Mr. Bomi Pesi Chinoy (DIN: 07519315), who was appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and who holds office of the Independent Director up to 30th September, 2022 
and who is eligible for being re-appointed as an Independent Director, be re-appointed 
as an Independent Director of the Company, to hold office for a second term 
commencing from 1st October, 2022 to 30th September, 2027." 

Registered Office: 
Unit no. 205, 2nd Floor, 
Welspun House, Kamala city, 
Lower Parel (West), Mumbai-400013. 
Phone:(022)40016500 
Email: sattvaholding@gmail com 
Web: www.sattvaholding.com 
CIN: U65923MH2011PTC214070 

Date: 13th September 2022 
Place: Mumbai 

By order of the Board 
For SATTVA HOLDING AND 

TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

Hetali H. Mehta 
Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
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NOTES: 

TWELFTH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY. 

THE PROXIES TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE 
OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 
MEETING. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 
FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE 
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. 

IN CASE A PROXY IS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED BY A MEMBER HOLDING MORE 
THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING 
RIGHTS, THEN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR 
SHAREHOLDER. 

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 together with specimen signatures 
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

3. Members attending the AGM are requested to bring with them th e Attendance Slip attached 
to the Annual Report duly filled in and signed and handover the same at the venue of AGM. 
Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report while attending the meeting. 

4. Relevant documents referred to the accompanying Notice and the statements are open for 
inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 
p.m. on all the working days excluding Saturdays, Sundays & Public Holidays during the 
business hours up to the AGM and the same is also available for inspection by the Members at 
the AGM. 

5. Expla natory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to the 
Notice. 

6. Route Map of venue of Annual General Meeting is annexed to the Notice. 
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Item No.2 

As mandated by RBI vide its Circular. Do$. CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22, dated April 27, 2021, 
the Company is required to appoint a Joint Statutory Auditor of tlne Company with effect from this 
Annual General Meeting, since the asset size of the Company is more than Rs. 15,000 crores. 

Accordingly, the Board at its meeting held on 13th September, 2022 has proposed and approved the 
appointment of M/s. G.P. Kapadia & Co.Chartered Accountants, bearing registration no. 104768W as the 
Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of three years from this 12th Annual General 
Meeting. 

M/s. G.P. Kapadia & Co.have given their consent for appointment as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the 
Company. They have confirmed their eligibility for appointment in tenns of the applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules made under and also in accordance with the 
guidelines issued by RBI (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time 
being in force) and they have also confirmed that they are not disqualified for appointment under the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

M/s. G.P. Kapadia & Co. shall hold office from the conclusion of this 12th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of the 15th Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar year 2025, at such remuneration as 
may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and the joint Statutory Auditors. 

Relevant documents/ certificates are open for inspection at the Regist,ered Office of the Company during 
the business hours on any working days except Saturdays, Sundays & Public Holidays between 11.00 
a.m. to 1.00 p.m. upto the date of Annual General Meeting and the same is also available at the Annual 
General Meeting for inspection by the members. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the notice. The Board of 
Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the notice for approval by the 
members. 

Item No. J 

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mr. Viraf Rustom Mehta (DIN: 00352598) as an 
Additional (Non-Executive Independent Director) with effect from 11th July, 2022 in accordance with the 
provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Articles of Association of the Company and other 
applicable laws. The Company has given necessary intimations to Reserve Bank of India as per the 
Master Directions for Core Investment Companies. Pursuant to the section 161 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Mr. Viraf Rustom Mehta holds office only upto the date of the 12th Annual Ge neral Meeling. 

Mr. Viraf Rustom Mehta is a Fellow Member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Mr. Mehta has more than 40 years of experience in Audit, Assurance and Business Advisory Services. 
He has experience in management of a professional firm employing over 400 people and has headed 
the Audit and Assurance practice of the firm for several years. He has considerable experience of 
having worked with a broad range of Indian and Multinationals clients in the Public and Private 
sectors and was the engagement partner for several major companies listed on Indian Stock 
Exchanges and other large companies in the public and private sectors. 

He has also handled assignments relating to special audits and investigations on behalf of the Reserve 
Bank of India, Securities Exchange Board of India and on behalf of the Special Court set up under the 
Trial of Offences Relating to Transactions in Securities Act, 1992. 

7 



• 
SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
U65923MH2011PTC214070 

TWELFTH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 

He has been on the Board of Directors of some companies and a bank and was a member on the 
committees of the Bombay Chamber of Commerce and of the !CAI as an invitee. 

He has confirmed that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 
164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as an Independent Director along 
with all other necessary disclosures under the Companies Act, 2013 and RBI regulations. 

In the opinion of the Board the considerable experience and expertise of Mr. Mehta in various 
professional areas would be of immense benefit to the Company. 

The Board of Directors propose the appointment of Mr. Viraf Rustom Mehta (DIN: 0352598) as a 
Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a tenure of 5 years pursuant to Section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and recommend the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of 
this Notice. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned 
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3, except Mr. Viraf 
Rustom Mehta. 

Item No.4 

Mr. Bomi Pesi Chinoy was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of your Company 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, by the Shareholders at the 
7th Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company held on 28th September 2017 for the period 
from 1st October, 2017 to 301h September 2022 ("first term" in line with the explanation to Sections 
149(10) and 149(11) of the Act). 

Mr. Bomi Chinoy is 8. Com, L.L.8 and an Associate Chartered Accountant After qualifying as a 
Chartered Accountant in the year 1967, Mr. Chinoy served in reputed Companies of India. He 
worked in Tata Group for a period of 35 years in various capacities. His experience in Corporate 
Finance, Company Law, Income Tax Law, Secretarial and Administrative fields, etc are more 
beneficial to the Company. After his retirement in Tata Chemicals Ltd., he also served as CEO of 
Tatachem Golden Jubilee Foundation (Charitable Trust) for a period of 10 years. He has a vast 
experience in the field of Accounts, Finance, Taxation, Secretarial and General Administration. 

Based on the above, the Board recommends the re-appointment of Mr. Bomi Pesi Chinoy, as an 
Independent Director of the Company, to hold office for a second term, with effect from 1st 
October 2022 upto 30th September, 2027. 

Mr. Bomi Pesi Chinoy is not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in terms of section 164 
of the Act and have given his consent to act as an Independent Director. The Company has received 
declaration from Mr. Bomi Pesi Chinoy stating that he meets the criteria of independence as 
prescribed under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Act 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned 
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4, except Mr. Bomi Pesi 
Chinoy. 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of 
the Members. 
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DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER THE SECRETARIAL 
STANDARD ON GENERAL MEETING (SS2); 

Name of the Director Mr. Viraf Rustom Mehta Mr. Bomi Pesi Chinoy 

DIN 00352598 07519315 

Date of Birth 17-09-1954 07-08-1942 

Date of firs t appointment on 11-07-2022 29-03-2017 
the board 

Experience Mr. Mehta has more than 40 He has more than 35 years of 
years of experience in Audit, experience in Corporate 
Assurance and Business Advisory Finance, Company Law, Income 
Services Tax Law, Secretarial and 

Administrative fields, etc. 

Qualification Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

Terms and Conditions of Proposed to be appointed as an Proposed to be re-appointed as 
Appointment Independent Director for a period an Independent Director for a 

Remuneration 
of 5 years. period of 5 years as a second 

• term. 
sought out to be paid Sitting fees of Rs. 1.05,000 was 

Remuneration last 
paid to Mr, Viraf for attending 3 Sitting fees of Rs. 2,10,000 was 

• board meetings during the paid to Mr, Bomi for attending 
drawn current financial year. 6 board meetings held during 

the current financial year. 

Other Directorship 3 3 

Membership/Chairmanships National Peroxide Ltd.: Hitech Corporation Ltd.: 
of Committee 

Audit Committee: Chairman Audit Committee: Member 

Stakeholder Relationship Stakeholder Relation 
Committee: Member Committee: Member 

Nomination & Remuneration Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee: Member Committee: Member 

Corporate Social Responsibility Sattva Ho lding a nd Tra d in g 

Committee: Member lPvt. Ltd.: 

Strategy Advisory Committee: Group Risk Management 
Member Committee: Chairman 

The Zoroastrian Co-operative 
Bank Ltd. 

Audit Committee: Member 
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Shareholding in the NIL NIL 
Company 

Relationship with other No relation with any of the No relation with any of the 
Directors, Managers, Key Directors, Managers, Key Directors, Managers, Key 
Managerial Personnel (KMP) Managerial Personnel (KMP). Managerial Personnel (KMP). 

Number of Board Meetings 3 6 
attended during the year. 
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Route Map of venue of the meeting~ 
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Venue: Unit No. 205, Welspun House, Kamala City, S 8 Marg, Lower Pare! (W), Mumbai 400013. 
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATIE LIMITED 
CIN: U65923MH2011PTC214070 

Unit No. 205, 2nd floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Pa1rel (West), Mumbai-400013. 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Folio No/ DP & Client Id. ____ _ 
(To be presented at the entrance) 

I/We ___________ hereby record my /our presence at the Annual General Meeting of 
the Company at Unit No. 205, 2nd floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai-
400013, on Thursday, 29th September, 2022, at 2.00 p.m. 

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING 
VENUE. 

Signature of the Member /Proxy 
-----------X ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------X -------------------------------------

Form No, MGT-11 
ProX)'form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014} 

CIN : U65923MH2011PTC214070 
Name of the company : SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

Registered office : Unit No. 205, 2nd floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Parel 
(West), Mumbai-400013. 

Name of the Member(s): 
Registered address: 
E-mail Id: 
Folio No./ Client ID: 
DPID: 
I/ We, being the member(s) of ___ shares of the above mentioned company, hereby appoint 

1.Name: _______________________ _ 
Address: ______________________ _ 
E-mail Id: ______________________ _ 

Signature: __________ __, or failing him/ her 

2.Name: ___________ ____________ _ 
Address: _____________ _ ___ _____ _ 
E-mail Id: ______ ________________ _ 
Signature: __________ __, 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my / our behalf at the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 29th September, 2022, at 2.00 p.m. at Unit No. 205, 2nd 
floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Lower Pare! (West), Mumbai-400013, and at any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

~ 
"jl,."D 
-... ~---­

<::J /' 

t.: w 

s--;-c 
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Resolution Particulars of Resolution 
No. 

Ordinary Business 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the following; 

a) Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2022 together with the Reports of 
the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2022 together w ith the 
Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors 
thereon. 

Special Business 

2. To appoint M/s. G.P. Kapadia & Co.Chartered Accountants as 
the Joint Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of 3 
years. 

3. To appoint Mr. Viraf Mehta (DIN: 00352598) as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company. 

4. To re-appoint Mr. Bomi Chinoy (DIN: 07519315),, as an 
Independent Director for a second term of 5 years from 1st 

October, 2022 upto 30th September, 2027 

Signed this __ day of ____ ~ 2022 
Signature of the Shareholder ______ _ 

Signature of first 
Proxy holder 

Signature of second 
Proxy holder 

Signature of third 
Proxy holder 

For Against 

Affix 
Re"enue 
Stamp 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
Meeting. 
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Board's Report 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twelfth Annual Report of the Company along with 
the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 

COMPANY PERFORMANCE: 

Financial Highlights: 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 

(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In (Rs. In (Rs. In 
Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs) 

Revenue from operation 10,518.75 2,859.91 10,518.75 2,859.91 

Other Income 0.95 0.27 0.95 0.27 

Total Revenue 10,519.70 2,860.18 10,519.70 2,860.18 

Total Expenses 7,836.77 10,339.43 7,837.85 10,341.09 

PROFIT BEFORE TAXES 2,682.93 -7,479.25 2,681.85 -7,480.91 

Less: Provision for taxation 2099.65 550.65 2099.65 550.65 

Excess provision of tax relating to - -5.83 - -5.83 
earlier years 

Deferred Tax -0.11 -2.25 -0.11 -2.25 

PROFIT AFTER TAXES 583.38 -8,021.82 582.31 -8,023.48 

Attributable to: 

(A}Shareholders of the Company 583.38 -8,021.82 582.31 -8,023.48 

Other Comprehensive Income 2,74,232.26 434,907.97 2,74,232.26 4,34,907.97 

(B) Total Other Comprehensive Income 2,74,232.26 434,907.97 2,74,232.26 4,34,907.97 
........... (B} 
(C)Total Comprehensive Income 2,74,815.64 4,26,886.15 2,74,814.57 4,26,884.49 
................... (A+B} 
(D) Opening balance of Other Equity 12,24,600.70 7,97,714.56 12,24,594.98 797710.50 
(Including Comprehensive income} 
(E} Closin2 balance of Other Equity 14,99,416.38 12,24,600.70 14,99,409.59 12,24,599.04 

i;'::1rninmc n,.r c:harP 

Basic (INR} 28.46 -391.31 28.41 -391.39 
Diluted {INR) 2 .65 -36.38 2.64 -39.39 

OPERATIONS: 

During the financial year 2021-22 under review, standalone revenue increased to Rs. 10,518.75 
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 2,859.91 Lakhs in the previous financial year 2020-21. Increase in 
revenue is largely due to increase in the receipt of dividend from the group companies. 

Company has booked profit (After tax) of Rs. 583.38 Lakhs for the fi nancial year 2021-22 as 
compared to loss (After tax) of Rs. 8021.82 Lakhs in the previous financial year 2020-21. 

The consolidated revenue of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 is Rs. 10,518.75 Lakh, as 
compared to Rs. 2,859.91 Lakh in the previous year 2020-21. 

Consolidated profit (After tax) is Rs. 582.31 Laich for the financial year 2021-22 as compared to 
loss (After tax) of Rs. 8,023.48 Laich in the previous financial year 2020-21. 
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STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 

The audited financial statement of the Company drawn up, both on standalone and consolidated 
basis, for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, are in accordance with the requirements of the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 "Ind AS Rules" prescribed under Section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules and other accounting principles. The 
Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS and relevant 
provisions of the Act based on the financial statement received from the subsidiary, as approved by 
their respective Board of Directors. 

DIVIDEND: 

The Directors do not recommend any dividend on Equity Shares for the Financial Year ended 31st 

March, 2022, since your Company wish to utilise the profits in the operations of the Company. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

The Company has transferred Rs. 8970.71 Iakhs to the Statutory Reserve in accordance with 
section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, wherein not less than twenty percent of the 
net profit is to be transferred to such reserve. 

Further, the Company has not transferred any amount to any other reserves. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 2,20,00,000/- divided into 20,50,000 equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- each, 1,00,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.10 each and 50,000 
Unclassified shares of Rs. 10/-each. The paid-up equity share capital of the company was Rs. 
2,05,00,000/- as on 31st March, 2022. During the financial year under review, there was no change 
in the Share Capital of the Company. 

TRANSFER OF SHARES: 

During the financial year under review, there was no transfer of shares. 

NON-ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS: 

During the Financial Year 2021-22, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the 
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and as such, no amount of principal or interest was 
outstanding as of the date of balance sheet. Further, the Company has borrowed Rs. 750 Iakhs from 
Mr. Malav Dani, Director of the Company for business operations of the Company during FY 2021-
22. Loan of Rs. 1465 lakhs is outstanding as on 31st March, 2022 to be repaid to Mr. Malav Dani. The 
Company had obtained an undertaking from him declaring that loan provided by him to the 
Company is out of his own funds and not from borrowed funds. 

CIC RESGISTERED WITH RESERVE BANK OF JNDIA("RBI") : 

Your Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company under the category of Non-Deposit Taking 
Systemically Important Core Investment Company (NBFC- ND-SI-CIC) registered with Reserve 
Bank of India vide its Certificate dated 21st June 2019. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 
THE COMPANY WHICH HAYE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF 
THE COMPANY JO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THIS 
REPORT; 

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the 
Company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the 
financial statements relate and the date of the report relate. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND 
OUTGO: 

Your Company engaged in Investment, Trading and holding financial & Non-financial assets, its 
activities do not involve any expenditure on Technology and Research and Development and, 
therefore, the other particulars in the Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not required 
to be submitted. Further, the Company is not energy intensive. However, every effort is made to 
ensure optimum use of energy by using energy- efficient computers, processes, and other office 
equipment. Constant efforts are made through regular/ preventive maintenance and upkeep of 
existing electrical equipment to minimize breakdowns and loss of energy. 

Foreign Exchange earnings: Nil 
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nil 

ISSUE AND LISTING OF DEBENTURES: 

Your Company on 5th February, 2020 issued 198 Listed Secured Rated Redeemable Non­
Convertible Debentures having face value of Rs. 1,00,00,000/- per debenture with zero percent 
coupon rate on private placement basis amounting to Rs. 198 crores and listed on BSE Limited with 
effect from 13th February, 2020 and 980 Listed Secured Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible 
Debentures having face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- with zero percent coupon rate on private 
placement basis amounting to Rs. 98 crores and the same was allotted on 26th August 2021 and 
listed with BSE Limited with effect from 2nd September 2021. 

The Company further issued 980 Listed Secured Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 
having face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- with zero percent coupon rate on private placement basis 
amounting to Rs. 98 crores and the same was allotted on 2nd August 2022 and listed with BSE 
Limited with effect from 5th August, 2022. 

The terms of 980 Listed Secured Rated Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the 
Company on 26th August 2021 were restructured to reset the redemption premium rate and the 
put/call notice period in the month of August, 2022, however the said NCDs were redeemed by the 
Company on 26th August, 2022 consequent to the Put Notice received from the Debenture Holders. 

The Company appointed IDB I Trusteeship Services Limited as the Debenture Trustee for the above 
listed debentures. The Debenture Trust Deed is available on the website of the Company at 
http: //sattvaholding.com/DispJay/announcementStock and also on the website of BSE Ltd. Contact 
details of the trustee are also available on the website of the Company at 
http:/ /sattvaholding.com ID is play /investorCo ntact. 

The objects of the issue were to make further investments in group companies, refinancing of 
existing debt and general corporate purpose, and the proceeds have been fully utilized by the 
Company for this purpose. A certificate on utilization of issue proceeds of Rs. 198 crores certified 
by M/s Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP, Statutory Auditors of the Company was attached with the 
Annual Report of the financial year 2019-20, w hich is also available on the website of the Company. 
A certificate of utilisation of proceeds received from J.B. Dudhela & Co. Chartered Accountants for 
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Rs. 98 crore issued on 26th August, 2021 and 2nd August, 2022 is also attached with this Annual 
Report. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Mr. Malav A. Dani (DIN: 01184336), Mr. Ashwin R. Nagarwadia (DIN: 00466681) and Mr. Bomi P. 
Chinoy (DIN: 07519315) were the Directors of the Company as on 31st March, 2022. 

The Company has received the declarations and undertakings in accordance with the requirements 
under 'Fit and Proper criteria' prescribed for the Cl Cs by RBI vide its review guidelines notification 
dated 13th August 2020, from all the Directors. The details provided by the Directors were 
satisfactory in accordance with the requirement. The 'Deed of Covenants' has been executed 
between the Company and Directors. The policy on fit and proper criteria is placed at the 
Company's website at following link http: //sattvaho!ding.com/Disp)ay 

During the year under review there was no change in Directorship of the Company. 

Mr. Viraf Rustom Mehta (DIN: 00352598) was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of 
the Company on 11th July, 2022, whose appointment is to be regularized at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting by the shareholders of the Company. He was appointed by the Board of Directors 
after evaluating his eligibility criteria as per RBI Regulations and Companies Act, 2013. 

Mr. Bomi Pesi Chinoy (DIN: 07519315) was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board of 
your Company, by the Shareholders at the 7th Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company 
held on 28th September 2017. He holds office as an Independent Director of the Company up to 
30th September 2022 ("first term" in line with the explanation to Sections 149(10) and 149(11) of 
the Act) . The Board of Directors recommend his re-appointment for second term of 5 years from 
1st October, 2022 upto 30th September, 2027 at the ensuing 12th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 
2i!lli 

During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors met 11 (Eleven) times, on the 
following dates: 

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting 
1) 27th Aoril 2021 
2) 31st May 2021 
3) 11th Au_gust 2021 
4) 11th Au_gust 2021 
5) 26th Au_gust 2021 
6) 23rd Seotember 2021 
7) 101h November 2021 
8) 12th November 2021 
9) 26th November 2021 
10) 21st January 2022 
11) 11th February 2022 

Sr. No. Particulars DIN Meeting 
Attended 

1. Malav A. Dani 01184336 11 
2. Ashwin R. Na_garwadia 00466681 6 
3. Bomi P. Chinoy 07519315 11 
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During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has formed Risk Management Committee and Asset 
Liability Management Committee in accordance with the RBI notification no. RBl/2019-20/ 88 
DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4th November 2020. The scope and 
composition of the committees is in accordance with the extract of the notification which is provided 
herein below; 

1. Risk Management Committee: 

The Risk Management Committee, which reports to the Board and consisting of Chief Executive Officer 
(CEO)/ Managing Director and heads of various risk verticals shall be responsible for evaluating the 
overall risks faced by the NBFC including liquidity risk 

,-,..--,..~, "'"" nf Rh:k u..,n"-"mPnt ,..,.._....,; .... ,..,.. 

Sr no Name of the person Desie:nation Head/Member 
1. Mr. Percy Dajee CEO, CFO and Principal Head 

Officer 
2. Mr. Anita Singh Manager - Finance and Member 

Taxation 
3. Mrs. Hetali Mehta$ Company Secretary Member 
$Appointed as a member w.e.f 1st May 2021 

Mr. Mukesh Desai who was the CFO of the Company was appointed as a member w.e.f 25th January 
2021 and resigned as a CFO on 30th April 2021. The Committee was reconstituted to discontinue 
him as a member of the Committee on 27th April, 2021. 

2. Asset liability Management Committee (ALCOJ: 

The ALCO consisting of the NBFC's top management shall be responsible for ensuring adherence to the 
risk tolerance/limits set by the Board as well as implementing the liquidity risk management strategy 
of the NBFC. The CEO/MD or the Executive Director (ED) should head the Committee. The Chiefs of 
Investment, Credit, Resource Management or Planning, Funds Management/ Treasury (forex and 
domestic), Economic Research may be members of the Committee. The role of the ALCO with respect to 
liquidity risk should include, inter alia, decision on desired maturity profile and mix of incremental 
assets and liabilities, sale of assets as a source of funding, the structure, responsibilities and controls 
for managing liquidity risk, and overseeing the liquidity positions of all branches. 

Mr. Percy Dajee CEO, CFO and Principal Head 
Officer 

2. Mr. Nozer Damania Member 
3. Mrs. Hetali Mehta$ Member 
$Appointed as a member w.e.f 1st May 2021 

Mr. Mukesh Desai who was the CFO of the Company was appointed as a member w.e.f 25th January 
2021 and resigned as a CFO on 30th April 2021. The Committee was reconstituted to discontinue 
him as a member of the Committee on 27th April, 2021. 
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3. Group Risk Mana2ement Committee (GRMC): 

In accordance with the provisions of Review Guidelines issued by RBI for C/Cs vide its notification 
dated 13th August 2020, the Company is required to form Group Risk Management Committee 
(GRMC). 

The GRMC shall report to the Board of the CIC that constitutes it and shall meet at least once in a 
quarter. The composition of GRMC shall be as under: 

(i) The GRMC shall comprise minimum of five members, including executive members. 
(ii) At least two members shall be independent directors, one ofwlwm shall be the Chairperson of the 
GRMC. 
(iii) Members shall have adequate and commensurate experience in risk management practices. 

C.rn11n D 0 dr M~n:luPmPnt Cnmmittoo 

Sr no Name of the person Designation Chairman/ Member 
1. Mr. Bomi Chinoy Independent Director Chairman 
2. Mr. Ash win Nagarwadia Director Member 
3. Mr. Percy Daiee CEO & Principal Officer Member 
4. Mr. K.S. Ramakrishnan Chief Risk Officer Member 
5. Ms. Hetali Mehta# Company Secretary Member 

#Appointed we.f. 1st May 2021 

Mr. Mukesh Desai who was the CFO of the Company was appointed as a member w.e.f 25th January 
2021 and resigned as a CFO on 30th April 2021. The Committee was reconstituted to discontinue 
him as a member of the Committee on 27th April, 2021. 

The GRMC will have the following responsibilities: 

{i) Analyse the material risks to which the group, its businesses and subsidiaries are exposed. It must 
discuss all risk strategies both at an aggregated level and by type of risk and make recommendations to the 
Board in accordance with the group's overall risk appetite. 
{ii) Identify potential intra-group conflicts of interest 
(iii) Assess whether there are effective systems in place to facilitate exchange of information for effective 
risk oversight of the group. 
(iv) Assess whether the corporate governance framework addresses risk management across the group. 
(v J Carry out periodic independent formal review of the group structure and internal controls. 
(vi) Articulate the leverage of the Group and monitor the same. 

4. Committee of Senior Executives (RBIA Committee): 

In accordance with the provisions of circular issued by RBI for Cl Cs, RBI Circular No. RBI/2020-

21/88 Ref.No.DoS.CO.PPG./SEC.05/11.01.005/2020-21, the Company is required to form a 
Committee of Senior Executives to conduct and review the Risk Based Internal Audit 

The Committee shall report to the Board of the CIC that constitutes it and shall meet at least twice 
in a year. The composition of RBIA Committee shall be as under: 

Sr. Name Chairman / Member Designation 
No. 

1. Hetali Mehta Chairman Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer 

2. Percy J. Daiee Member CEO, CFO & Princioal Officer 
3. Nozer Damania Member Manager Finance 
4. Anita Singh Member Manager Accounts & Taxation 

,..-
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8. Evaluation of control procedures in various areas of operations; 

C. Undertake an independent risk assessment for the purpose offormulating a risk-based audit plan 

which considers the inherent business risks emanating from an activity / location and the 
effectiveness of the control systems for monitoring such inherent risks; 

D. Review of the Risk Based Internal Audit Policy/ ies; 
E. Every activity/ location, including the risk management and compliance functions; 

F. Governance processes on business decision making, risk management and control; 

G. Promote appropriate ethics and values within the organization; and 
H. Ensure effective performance management and staff accountability 

/. Minimum scope as per the Policy on Risk Based Internal Audit 

AUDITORS: 

At the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2021, M/s. Khandhar Mehta and Shah, 
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No: 125512W), were appointed as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of three years to hold the office till the 
conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2024. 

The Company has received the consent and eligibility in accordance with the following 
provisions; same has been placed before the Board at its meeting held on said date; 

1. The Board has received Eligibility Certificate as per Section 141 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 4 (1) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. 

2. Eligibility Certificate in FORM Bas per RBI guidelines for appointment of SAs. 

As per RBI guidelines with ref no. RBI/2021-22/25 
Ref.No.DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.01 /08.91.001/2021-22 dated 27th April, 2021, NBFCs with asset size of 
more than 15,000 crores are required to appoint a Joint Statutory Auditor from FY 2022-23. Your 
Company's asset size being more than Rs. 15,000 crores is required to appoint a Joint Statutory 
Auditor. 

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 13th September, 2022, recommended appointment 
of Mis. G.P. Kapadia & Co.,Chartered Accountants having registration number 104768\V as the 
Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for a tenure of 3 years from the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. The Company has received the consent, eligibility certificate and Form B from the 
proposed Auditors for their appointment. 

The Board of Directors recommends appointment of Mis. G.P. Kapadia & Co.Chartered 
Accountants bearing registration number I 04768W as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company 
fi-om the ensuing 12th Annual General Meeting for a period of 3 years i.e., upto the 15th Annual 
General Meeting to be held in the year 2025. 

AUDITORS' REPORT; 

The auditors' report for the financial year ended 31st Mar,ch 2022 does not contain any 
qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks. 
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There were no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors under provisions of Section 143(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. 

SECRET ARIAL AUDIT AND SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPO.lm 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed M/ s. 
Robert Pavrey & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the 
Company. The Audit Report of the Secretarial Auditor is attached as "Annexure - A". 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements. During the financial year, such controls were tested and no reportable material 
weakness in the design or operation was observed. 

HOLDING COMPANY; 

Your Company continued as a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Rayirth Holding and Trading Company 
Private Limited (Rayirth) and during the year under review Rayirth was continued as the 
subsidiary of Mefree LLP. 

Mefree LLP is the Ultimate Holding of the Company. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY. ASSOCIATE COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES; 

Your Company's subsidiary, Canes Venatici Trading Private Limited has reported a loss of Rs. 1.07 
lakhs during the financial year ended 31st March 2022. 

Your Company does not have any Associate or joint Venture Companies. A statement containing 
salient features of the financial statements and other necessary information of the subsidiary 
companies in the format prescribed under Form AOC-1 is included in the Annual Report as 
'Annexure B'. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT. 2013 DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-7,~ 

The Company is registered as Core Investment Company with RBI. Thus, the provision of Section 
186 except sub-section (1) of the Act is not applicable to the ComJPany. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3)(<:) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT. 2013: 

Your Directors state that: 

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 3l51 March, 2022, the applicable 
accounting standards had been followed and there are no material departures from the same; 

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and of the Profit and Loss of the 
Company for the year ended on that date; 
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( c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis. 

(e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

(t) The Directors have laid down proper internal financial control and that such internal financial 
controls are adequate and operating effectively. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

During the financial year, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the 
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

RJSK MANAGEMENT: 

The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy, defining Risk profiles involving Strategic, 
Technological, Operational, Financial, Organisational, Legal and Regulatory risks within a well­
defined framework. The Risk Management Policy acts as an enabler of growth for the Company by 
helping its businesses to identify the inherent risks, assess, evaluate and monitor these risks 
continuously and undertake effective steps to manage these risks. 

The Risk Management Committee consist of the members as mentioned hereinabove were 
appointed in accordance with the requirements provided RBI notification no. RBI/2019-20/88 
DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4th November 2020 to review the robustness 
of the Risk Management Policy. The periodical update on the risk management practices and 
mitigation plan, if any of the Company were placed before th,e Board of Directors. The Board 
periodically reviewed the updates and findings and suggested the areas where internal controls and 
risk management practices can be improved. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, extract of 
Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed as 'Annexure C' to this report. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ transactions with 
related parties which were not in the ordinary course of business or not on arms' length basis. The 
Company had not entered into any transaction with related party that could be considered as 
material. The related party transactions are disclosed under the Notes to Financial Statements for 
the year 2021-22. 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1), as 
prescribed in Form AOC - 2 under the Companies Act, 2013, is appended as 'Annexure D'. 

Additional Related Party Disclosures in compliance with Regulation 53(t) and Schedule V of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is provided in the financials of 
the Company. The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on 
the Company's website http://sattvaholding.com/Disp!ay/codeofCcm.d.uct. 
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There is no change in the nature of business carried on by the Company. The Company has not 
changed the class of business in which the Company has an interest. 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY: 

The Company has formed and implemented the policy on Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace pursuant to the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013. However, number of employees in the Company is less than the 
prescribed limit. Hence, the Company has not formed any committee as required under aforesaid 
provisions. 

The company did not receive any such complaints during the year. 

DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI; 

a. List of i:roup entities that were not consolidated in the Consolidated Financial 
Statement 

Name of the entity Asian Paints Limited 

Type of business Manufacturer of Paints, Adhesives and other 
decorative products 

Debt-equity ratio 0.00 

Profitability of last two years FY 2020-21 - 3051.80 Crore 

FY 2021-22 -3134.71 Crore 

Nature and type of exposure on the entity Equity Holding of 5.71 % 

Total exposure of the CIC towards non- 100% 
financial business 

Loans and Advances to the firms/Companies NIL 
in which Directors are interested 

Investments by the loanee of the CIC in the NA 
shares of parent company and group 
companies 

Reason for not consolidating Pursuant to the provis ions of Companies Act, 
2013, the Company is required to consolidate 
the books of accounts of its subsidiary and 
associate companies. However, Asian Paints 
Limited is neither a subsidiary nor an 
associate company of your Company. 
Accordingly, the books of accounts of Asian 
Paints Limited are not consolidated with the 
books of accounts of your Company. 
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b. Miscellaneous Disclosures as per RBI: 

Registration/ licence/ authorisation, by 
whatever name called, obtained from other 
financial sector regulators 
Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators 
including strictures or directions on the basis 
of inspection reports or other adverse findings 

If the auditor has expressed any modified 
opinion(s) or other reservation(s) in his audit 
report or limited review report in respect of 
the financial results of any previous financial 
year or quarter which has an impact on the 
profit or loss of the reportable period, with 
notes on -

(i) How the modified opinion(s) or other 
reservation(s) has been resolved; or 

(ii) If the same has not been resolved, the 
reason thereof and the steps which the CIC 
intends to take in the matter. 

TWELFTH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 

NIL 

NIL 

NA 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN 
FUTURE: 

There have been no significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts and tribunals 
impacting the going concern status of the Company's operations in future. 
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To, 

A n n.v ttro- A-

Form No. MR-3 
SECRET ARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MAR('H 31, 2022 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 20 J 3 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appoilllment and Remuneration Personnel) Jru/1!,\, 20 J 4] 

The Members, 
Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of appl icnble statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Sattva Holding and Trading Pri, ate Limited (hereinafter called 
"the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that prm 1ded us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expres•;ing my opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute b1w)l,.~. forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the informatio11 provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report 
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 
March 31, 2022 ("Audit Period") complied with the statutory provisin11, listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the ex.tent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have ex.amined the books, papers, minute books, forms andl returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the Audit Period according to the prn,, '''""" ,,r 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and various rules ("Rules·•, made thereunder, 
(ii) The Depositories Act, I 996 and the Regulations and Bye-hl\'I s framed thereunder; 
(iii) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under lht- Securities and Exchange Board 

oflndia Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-
a) The Securities and Ex.change Board of India ~Issue- and Listing of Non-Convertible 

Securities) Regulations, 2021; 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India LPl'l1l11b11i,111 of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 201 S; and 
c) The Securities and Ex.change Board of India ll isling Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

The Company as a promoter of a listed entity has filed disclosures ;md complied with the following 
SEBl regulations to the extent of its applicability: 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 20 I I. 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Prohibition of l11·,i<l~·r Trading) Regulations. 20 IS . 

Robert Pavrey & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

4/8, Santacruz Mansions, 2nd Floor, Santacruz (E). Mumbai 400055 . 
Tel +91 22 6710 0130/31 • Fax: +91222610 8160 • E, contact.us@rpacs.rn 
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Com pan) Secretaries of India. 
(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company \\1th BSE Ltd. 

During the period under review the Company ha, complied with u,e provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned itbove. 

We further report that, there were no events/actions in pursuance ,of-
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") amt the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an 1-.su\! and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, I 993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing\\ th client; 
(ii i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of ~cl.!11n1ies) Regulations, 2018, 
(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (De listing of L:qu1ty Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
(v) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Substantial Acqu1s11ion of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 
(vi) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014;and 
(vii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Lapnnl and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; 
requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the Audit Periv'-1 

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system pmvailing in the Company and on 
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof. the Company has complied 
with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company: 

• Master Direction - Core Investment Companies (Reserve lb.11k) Directions, 2016 

We further report that: 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with pr<>p~•r balance of executive directors, 
non-executive directors and independent directors. There were no chung,1:s in the composition of the 
Board of Directors that took place durmg the Audit Period which required compliance with the 
provisions of the Act. There were resignations and appointments ~1f Chief Financial Officer and 
Company Secretary of the Company that took place during the Audit Period and which were carried 
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Notice was given to all the directors to schedule the board meetings, imJ agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent by shoner 11otice by duly oblaining the consents of the Board of Directors, except for 
the board meetings held on 3 I II May, 2021 and 12th ovember, 2021 and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further infonnation and clarifications on the agenda ih:•n1-, before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Comm ittee Meetings are ..:nrm·d out unanimously as recorded in 
the minutes of the respective meetings of the Board or Committee th1:n.:1,f and no Director I Member 
dissented on the decisions taken at such Board / Committee Meeting3. The minutes of the general 
meetings also record the total number of votes cast for the resolutions passed at such meetings. 

There are adequate systems and processes in the company comm\:1tsur.itc with the size 1111 

of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicahlt: laws. rules, 
guidelines. 

2.b 



We further report that, during the Audit Period, the following events occurred which had a bearing 
on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, ruk~. regulations and guidelines: 

I) Issuance of Rated, Secured, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures aggregating Rs. 98 
crores listed on SSE Limited with effect from l st September, ::?O~ I, on private placement basis; 

2) Restructuring by resetting of redemption premium for 198 Rated. Secured, Redeemable Non­
Convertible Debentures listed on BSE Limited with effect fiom February 4, 2022; and 

3) Sale of equity shares of Asian Paints Limited, as promoter hc,IJing. amounting to Rs. 500 crores. 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated:May 23, 2022 

For ROBERT l'AVREY & ASSOCIATES 
C11mpa111· .\a, 1·,·1a,;it•\ 

~~~.l~ 
ROBERT PAVREY · 

101 
Proprietor 
FCS 2928 er. No. : 1848 
UDIN: F001928O000367413 

This report is to be read with Annexure A which forms an integral p.1rt of this report. 
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"Annexure A" 

To, 
The Members 
Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

I. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the m:111.i!_!ement of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial rc1.:1.mls. The verification was done 
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 5CCn:;t,u-ial records. We believe that the 
process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of liltitnciaJ records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 

4. Whereever required, we have obtained the Management Rcpn:st:n1Ution about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other npjilicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibi lity of management. Our examination \\lt" limited to the verification of 
procedure on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the lumre viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has ..:onducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: May 23, 2022 

For ROBERT PA VREY & ASSOCIATES 
Company Se, rdaries 

jail,~,~~-~~ 
){, - --. I. '1 
----(' ~ :i>,. .. ·~ 

ROBERT !P.\ VREY 
Proprietor 
FCS 2928 C l', No.; 1848 
UDIN: F00:::.928D000367413 
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Annexure 'B' 
FormAOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate 
companies/ joint ventures. 

Part "A": Subsidiaries. 
(Amount in Rs. Lakbs) 

Name of the subsidiary Canes Venatici Trading Private 
Limited 

Country India 

The date since when subsidiary was acquired 04/ 05/ 2013 

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from th,e 01/04/ 2021to31/ 03/2022 
holding company's reporting period 
Reporting currencv INR 
Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial year in the Nat Applicable 
case of foreign subsidiaries 
Share capital Rs.LOO 
Reserves & surplus Rs. (6.80) 
Total assets Rs. 1.10 
Total Liabilities Rs. 1.10 
Investments -
Total Revenue -
Profit [Loss) before taxation Rs. (1.07) 
Provision for taxation -
Profit (Loss) after taxation Rs. (1.07) 
Proposed Dividend -
Extent of shareholding fin percentage) 100% 

l. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NIL 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL 
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Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate 
Companies and Joint Ventures 

Name of Associates/ Joint Ventures Nil 

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 

Date on w hich the Associate or Joint Venture was associated 
or acauired 
Shares of Associate/ Joint Ventures held by the company on 
the year end 

No. of Shares 

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 

Extend of Holding % 

Description of how there is significant influence 

Reason why the associate/ joint venture is not consolidated 

Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited 
Balance Sheet 

Profit or Loss for the year 

Considered in Consolidation 

Not Considered in Consolidation 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations - Nil 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year - Nil 

t-'7~~--► 
Viraf R. Mehta 

Director 
(DIN: 00352598) 

Malav A. Dani 
Director 

(DIN: 01184336) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Sattva Holding And Trading Private Limited 

CIN - U65923MH2011PTC214070 

~~ ~M' 

PercyDaJee 
CEO &CFO 

Hetali Mehta 
Company Secretary 

Date: 13th September, 2022 
Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE 'C' 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended 31.03.2022 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies act, 2013 read with The Companies (Management and administration) 

Rules, 2014] 

FORM NO. MGT-9 
A. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

CIN U65923MH2011PTC214070 
Registration Date 26/02/2011 
Name of the Company SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

Cate1wrv of the Comoanv COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 
Sub-Category of the Company INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY 
Address of the Registered office and contact details: 205, 2nd Floor, Welspun House, 

Kamala City, Lower Pare! (West), Mumbai - 400013. 
Contact:022 4001 6500 

Whether listed company Yes ( Debt securities are listed) 
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 
Transfer Agent, if any C 101,247 Park, LBS Rd, Surya Nagar, Gandhi Nagar, 

Vikhroli West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400083 
!SIN Equity- INE03CX01011 

Non-Convertible Debentures -

INE03CX07018, .INE03CX07026, INE03CX07034 

B. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 
Sr. Name and Description of main products/ services NIC Code of % to total turnover of the 
No. the Product/ company 

service 

1 Activities of holding company 64200 100% 

C. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
Sr. Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidi % of shares Applicable 
No. company ary / Associate held Section 

1. *Mefree LLP AAB-2395 Ul1timate Holding 100% 2(46) 
Regd. Office Address: 205, 
2nd Floor, Welspun House, 
Kamala City, Lower Pare! 
(West). Mumbai - 400013 

2. *Rayirth Holding and Trading U65923MH2012PTC230703 Immediate 100% 2(46) 
Company Private Limited Holding 
Regd. Office Address: 205, 
2nd Floor, Welspun House, 
Kamala City, Lower Parel 
(West), Mumbai - 400013 
Canes Venatici Trading Private U51101MH2013PTC242927 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)(ii) 
Limited 
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*Sattva Holding and Trading Pvt. Ltd is a wholly owned subsidiary ofRay irth Holding and Trading Company Pvt Ltd 
(Rayirth) and Mefree LLP holds 100% equity shareholding of Rayirth. 

D. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 
i. Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. IDf Shares held at the end of the % 
Shareholders beginning of the year at 01.04.2021 year at 31.03.2022 Change 

dur ing 
the year 

Demat Physic Total % of # Demat Physic Total % of 
al Total al Total 

Sha res Share 
s 

A. Promoters 
1) Indian 

a) Individual/ HUF - - - - - - - - -
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
c) *Bodies 2049999 1 2050000 100% 2049999 1 2050000 100% Nil 

Corporates 
d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

e) Any Other .... - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (A) (1):- 2049999 1 2050000 100% 2049999 1 2050000 100% Nil 

2) Foreign 
a) NR!s - - - - - - - - - -

Individuals 
b) Other - - - - - - - - - -

Individuals 
c) Bodies - - - - - - - - -

Corporates• 
d) Banks I FI - - - - - - - - -
e) Anv Other - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (Al (2):- - - - - - - - - -
Total shareholding of 204999' 1 2050000 100% 20491999 1 2050000 100% Nil 
Promoter (A) = 
(AlUl+(AU2l 

*Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited along with its Nominee holds 20,50,000 Equity shares in the 
Company. 
8 . Public 

Shareholdine: 
1) Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
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b )Banks/ Fl - - - -
c) Central Govt. - - - -
d)State Govtf s) - - - -
e)Venture Capital - - - -

Funds 
t) Insurance - - - -

Companies 
g) Flis - - - -
h)Foreign Venture - - - -

Capital Funds 
i) Others (specify) - - - -

Sub-total (8)(1):- - - - -
2) Non-Institutions - - - -

a) Bodies Coro. - - - -
i. Indian - - - -

ii. Overseas - - - -
b) Individuals - - - -
i. Individual - - - -

shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital uptoRs. 
llakh 

ii. Individual - - - -
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 lakh 

c) Others (Specify) - - - -
i. Clearing Members - - - -

ii. NRI - - - -

Sub-total (8)(2): - - - -

Total Public - - - -
Shareholding 
(8)=[8)(1)+ (8)(2) 
C. Shares held by - - - -

Custodian for 
GDRs& ADRs 

Grand Total(A+8+Cl 2049999 1 2050000 100% 

TWELFTH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

2049999 1 2050000 100% Nil 
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, ii. Shareholding of Promoters 

SI. No. Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the 
Name of the year at 01.04.2021 Year at 31.03.2022 

No. of Yo of % of Shares No. of % of %of Shares % 
Shares otal Pledged / Shares total Pledged / change in 

Shares of ~ncumbere Shares of encumbere ~hare holding 
,he d to total the d to total during the 
rn •n .V l<;h:irP<; rn _..Y"\..,n. 1shares tvear 

1. Rayirth Holding and 2049999 100 0 2049999 100 0 0 

Trading Company Private 

Limited. 

Mr. Malav A. Dani, 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 
2. (Nominee of Rayirth 

Holding and Trading 

Company Private Limited.) 

Total 2050000 100 0 2050000 100 0 100 

iii. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): 
There is no change in the Promoter's shareholding during the Financial Year 2021-22. 

Sr Shareholders Shareholding at the Date Reason Increase/Decrease Cumulative 
No Name beginning of the year as in Shareholding Shares during 

on 01.04.2021 Ute year 

Noof % of total Noof % of Noof % of 
shares Shares shares total shares total 

of the Shares Shares 
Company of the of the 

Company Compa 
ny 

1 Rayirth 2049999 100 01.04.2021 Opening -- -- 2049999 100 
Holding and -- No -- -- -- --

Trading Change 

Company 31.03.2022 At the - - 2049999 100 
end of 

Private 
the 

Limited. year 
2 Mr. Malav A. 1 0 01.04.2021 Opening -- -- 1 0 

Dani, (Nominee -- No -- -- -- -
of Rayirth Change 

Holding and 31.03.2022 At the -- -- 1 0 

Trading end of 

Company the year 

Private 
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• I I Limited.) 

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders ofGDRs and 
ADRsl: (There is no shareholders other than the promoters] 

Sr Shareholders Shareholding at Date Reason Increase/Decrease Cumulative Shares 

No Name the beginning of in Shareholding during the year 

the year as on 
01.04.2021 

Noof % of Noof Ofc> of No of % of total 

shares total shares total shares Shares 

Shares Shares of the 
of the olfthe Company 

Company Company 

At the - - - - - - -
beginning of 
the year 

At the end of - - - - - - -
the year 

v. are o me of Directors and Kev Manaeerial Personnel: Sh h Id' 
Sr Name Directors/ Shareholding at Date Reason lncrease/Decreas Cumulative 
No KMPs the beginning of e in Shareholding Shares during the 

the year as on year 
1.4.2021 
No % of No of % of Noof % of 
of total share total share total 
shar Shares s Shares s Shares 
es of the of the of the 

Company Company Company 
1. Mr. Malav A. Dani as 1 0 01.04.2021 Opening - - 1 0 

a Nominee of Rayirth -- No Change - - - -
Holding and Trading 31.03.2022 At the end - - 1 0 
Company Private. of the 
Limited. year 

2. *Mr. Ashwin R. - - 01.04.2021 Opening - - - -
Nagarwadia - - -- No Change - - - -

- - 31.03.2022 At the end - - - -
oftbe 
year 

3. *Mr. Bomi P. Chinoy - - 01.04.2021 Opening - - - -

- - -- No Change - - - -

- - 31.03.2022 At the end - - - -
of the 
year 

-r,.NO ~~ 
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- - 01.04.2021 

- - --

*Mr. Percy J. Dajee - - 31.03.2022 

- - 01.04.2021 

- - --

•Mrs. Hetali H. Mehta - - 31.03.2022 

TWELFTH ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022 

Opening - - -

No Change - - -

At the end - - -
of the 
year 

Opening - - - -

No Change - - -

At the end - - -
of the 
year 

*Mr. Ashwin R. Nagarwadia; Mr. Bomi P. Chinoy; Mr. Percy J. Dajee and Mrs. Het:ali H. Meht:a did not hold any shares of the Company 
during the financial year 2021-22. 

E. INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

(Runees in Lakhsl 
Particulars Secured Loans Unsec:ured Deposits Total 

excluding Loans Indebtedness 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 
i. Principal Amount 115185.00 915.00 0 116100.00 

ii. Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 

iii. Interest accrued but not due 3554.11 8.98 0 3563.09 

Total (i+ii+iii) 119463.81 92'.3.98 0 119663.81 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 

• Addition - 750 0 750 

• Reduction (47699) - 0 (47699) 

Net Change (47699) 750 0 (46949) 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 
i. Principal Amount 67700.00 1665.00 0 69365.00 

ii. Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 
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iii. Interest accrued but not due 4064.81 77.94 0 4142.75 

Total (i+ii+iii) 71764.81 1742.94 0 73507.75 

F. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
A. Remuneration to Mana2in2 Director/WTD/Mana2er: 

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration (Managing 
No. Director /WTD /Mana2er l 

Gross Salarv 
a) Salary as per provis ions contained in section 17(1) of thie Income -

tax Act, 1 961 
b) Value of perquisites u / s 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 -
c) Profits in lieu of salarv under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 -
Stock Option -
Sweat Equity -
Commission -

- As % of profit -
- Others, soecifv -

Others, please soecifv - Retirement Benefits -
Total -
Ceiling as oer the Act Not Annlicable 

Remuneration to Directors: (Figures in Lakhs) 

Particulars of Remuneration Particulars Total amount 

Malav A. Dani Ashwin R. Bomi P. Chinoy 
Nagarwadila 

Fee for attending Board/Committee 1.65 0.9 1.65 4.2 
Meetings 

Commission . - - -
Others - - - -
Total (II) - . - . 

TOTALB - - - -
Total Managerial Remuneration 
(A+ B) 

Ceiling Limit as per the NA 
Companies Act, 2013 

B. Remuneration of Other Key Managerial Personnel: (Figures in Lakhs) 
Sr. no. Particulars of Remuneration Kev Manae:erial Personnel 

CEO&CFO cs 
1. Gross salary Mr. Percy Dajee Mrs. Hetali Mehta Mr. Mukesh Desai 

(w.e.f. l5t May, 2021) (upto 30th April, 
2021) 

a. Salarv as oer provisions 14.63 7.64 1.45 
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contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961 

b. Value of perquisites u/s - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

c. Profits in lieu of salary under - - -
sect ion 17(3) Income- tax 
Act, 1961 

2. Stock Option - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - -
4. Commission - - -

• As % of profit - - -
• Others, please specify - - -

5. Others- Retirement benefits - - -
Total 14.63 7.64 1.45 

G. PENAL TIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

There were no penalties / punishment / compounding of offences for breach of any section of 

Companies Act against the Company or its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during the 
financial year 2021-22. 

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ 
the Description Punishment/ 
Companies Compounding Fees 
Act imposed 

A. Company 
Penaltv - - -
Punishment - - -
Comooundine: - - -

B. Other Officers in Default 
Penalty - - -
Punishment - - -
Compounding - - -
C) Other officers in default 
Penalty - - -
Punishment - - -
Compounding - - -

On behalf of the Board 
For Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited 

Malav A. Dani 
Director (DIN: 01184336) 

Date: 13th September, 2022 
Place: Mumbai 

f/?;/4£ 
Viraf R. Mehta 
Director (DIN: 00352598) 

~ r,.NO .,-
...., " 
~I~ 

..,,~ 

Authority Appeal 
[RD/ NCLT /Court] made, if any 

(give 
details) 

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
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ANNEXURE 'D' 

FORMAOC2 

(Pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the Company with related 

parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms' length transactions 

under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL 
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature ofrelationship -
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions -
c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions -
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions -

including the value, if any 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or -
transactions 

t) Date(s) of approval by the Board -
g) Amount paid as advances, if any -
h) Date on which (a) the special resolution was passed in g1eneral -

meeting as required under first proviso to Section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: NIL 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions 

(c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/transactions 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 
transactions including the value, if any 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board 

(t) Amount paid as advances, if any 

On behalf of the Board 
For Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited 

Malav A. Dani 
Director (DIN: 01184336) 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 13th September, 2022 

~?//t1/4_ 
Viraf R. Mehta -, 

Director (DIN: 00352598) 

-
-
-

-

-

-

39 



.: 

J. B. DUDHELA 
B. Com.,F.C.A 

J.B. Dudhela & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

ROOM NO. I, BLDG. NO. I, SINDHI COLONY,RAM NAGAR, NEAR KORA KENDRA, MUMBAI - 400092 
TEL: (0): 28082624, (M) 9820123371. EMAIL ID: cajbdudhela@gmail.com 

To, 
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited, 
Asian Building, Ground Floor, 
17, R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate, 
Mumbai- 400 001 

Re: CERTIFICATE OF ENDUSE OF LOAN FACILITY 

We have verified the Books of Accounts and the relevant records of Sattva Holding and 
Trading Pvt. Ltd having Registered Office at 205, Welspun House, Kamla City , Senapati 
Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai-400013 and according to the information and 
explanation given to us and based on the records produced before us we confirm as 
under: 

1) The Company had issued Listed, Secured, non-convertible, redeemable bonds in 
the nature of debentures (NCD) amounting to Rs. 98.00 Crores on a private 
placement basis as per Information Memorandum (IM) dated 24th August 2021. 

2) We certify that the funds availed on 26th August 2021 against the proceeds of NCD 
by the Company have been utilized as per terms of the IM towards repayment of 
existing loans of the Company. 

3) This certificate is issued at the request of the Company for the purpose of 
submitting to IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited. 

For J.B.Dudhela& Co. 
Ch artered Accountants 

Jayprakash r:-:::.:===.. 
Bhagwand ~:f.~~ 
as Dud h el a ~ 

J .B.Dudhela 
Proprietor 
Membership No.35354 

UDIN No. : 21035354AAAAET4326 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : 15th September 2021 



,. 
J. B. DUDHELA 
B. Com.,F.C.A 

J . B . Dudhela & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

ROOM NO. I, BLDG. NO. I, SINDHI COLONY,RAM NAGAR, NEAR KORA KENDRA, MUMBAI - 400092 
TEL: (0): 28082624, (M) 9820123371. EMAIL ID: cajbdudhela@gmail.com 

To, 
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited, 
Asian Building, Ground Floor, 
17, R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate, 
Mumbai- 400 001 

Re: CERTIFICATE OF ENDUSE OF' LOAN FACILITY 

We have verified the Books of Accounts and the relevant records of Sattva Holding and 
Trading Pvt. Ltd having Registered Office at 205, Welspun House, Karola City , Senapati 
Bapat Marg, Lower Pare!, Mumbai-400013 and according to the information and 
explanation given to us and based on the records produced before us we confirm as 
u nder: 

1) The Company had issued Listed, Secured, non-convertible, redeemable bonds in 
th e natu re of deben tures (NCO) amou nting to Rs. 98.00 Crores on a private 
placement basis as per Information Memoranduim (IM) dated 29th july, 2022. 

2) We certify that the funds availed on 02rd August 2022 against the proceeds of NCO 
by the Company have been utilized as per terms of the IM towards repayment of 
existin g loans of th e Company. 

3) Th is certificate is issu ed at the request of the Company for the purpose of 
submitting to IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited. 

For J.B.Dudh ela& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Jayprakash 
Bhagwandas 
Dudhela 

Digitally signed by Jayprakash 
Bhagwandas Dudhela 
Date: 2022.09.12 19:57:15 
+05'30' 

J .B.Dudhela 
Proprietor 
Membership No.35354 

UDIN No. : 22035354ARXGTM3131 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : 12 th September 2022 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

KHANDHAR 
MEHTA& 

SHAH 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of Sattva Holding and 

Trading Private Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, 

the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes 

in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Standalone Ind AS 

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (hereinafter referred to as the "standalone financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 

("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit, total 

comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards 

are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code 

of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI'') together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 

in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone 

financial statements. 

3rd Floor, Devpath Complex, 
B/h. Lal Bungalow, Off C.G. Road, 
Navrangpura, Ahmadabad - 380 006. 
Phone: +91 79 6631 5450/ 51 / 52 / 53, 

+9179 26461526, 
E-mail : kms@kmsindia.in 



Key Audit Matters 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Directors report but does not include the 

standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act 

with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 

of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation of 

the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to / 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 



The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs, will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Act, we are 

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 

our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually 

or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgea 



of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results ofour work; 

and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current year 

and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law 

or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order''), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure 'A' a 

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by section 143 {3) of the Act, we report, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 

the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this report are 

in agreement with the books of account. 

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 

under section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors of the Company is disqualified as on 

March 31, 2022, from being appointed as a Director in terms of section 164{2) of the Act. 



(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate report in Annexure 'B'. 

(g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the 

Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of 

the Act. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us, we further report that: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as 

disclosed in the note 22(v) to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 

that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as 

disclosed in the note 22(vi) to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company 

from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to 



believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e), as provided 

under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

v. As per the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, no dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company. 

Accordingly, compliance with the provisions of Section 123 of the Act is not applicable. 

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Reg. No.: 

. Gautam Mehta ·-~· 

Partner 
M. No.: 112626 

UDIN: 22112626AK.JLMU1993 

Date: May 24, 2022 
Place: Ahmedabad 



Annexure 'A' to the Independent Auditor's Report 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 

of our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the standalone financial 

statements for the year ended March 31, 2022: 

Statement on Matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 

2020 

(i) (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets. 

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment so as to 

cover all the assets once ever. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the Company does not have any immovable property (other than properties 

where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the 

lessee). Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment 

(including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, reporting 

under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company as 

at March 31, 2022, for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a) The Company is involved in the business of rendering services. Accordingly, reporting in respect 

of inventories under paragraph 3{ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five 

crore rupees, in aggregate, from the bank on the basis of security of current assets. In our 

opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks are in 

agreement with the books of account of the Company. 

(iii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the Company has not made any investments during the year other than mutual fund 

investments, nor has the Company provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or 

advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability 

Partnerships or any other parties during the year. 



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, in our opinion the investments made during the year are, prim a facie, not prejudicial 

to the interest of the Company. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the Company has neither provided any guarantee or security nor granted any loans 

or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability 

Partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(iii)(b) to 

paragraph 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013 in respect of investments made during the year. The Company has not granted any loans or 

provided any guarantee or security and therefore, reporting under paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within 

the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of sections 73 to 76 of 

the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder. 

Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not 

prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for any 

of the services provided by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(vi) of the Order 

is not applicable to the Company. 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, 

provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty 

of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to it, have been generally 

regularly deposited by the Company with appropriate authorities. 

There were no undisputed dues which have remained outstanding as at the end of the financial year, 

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b)According to the information and explanation given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, in our opinion, there are no statutory dues of Goods and Services Tax, provident 

fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 

value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues as applicable to it, which have not been deposited 

on account of any disputes 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, we have not come across any transactions not recorded in the books of ac~, 



which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment· of interest thereon to any to banks, 

financial institution and any lender. The Company not taken any loans or borrowings from 

Government. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, we report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank 

or financial institution or government or any government authority. 

(c) According to the information explanation given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the term loans were applied for purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

(d)According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by 

us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no 

funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company. 

(e)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of 

the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds 

from an any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary. The 

Company does not have any associates or joint ventures. 

(f)According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by 

us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities 

held in its subsidiary, associate or joint venture company. 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including 
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(,)(a) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company 
During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally). Accordingly, reporting under 

paragraph 3{x){b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view 

of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the 

management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been 

noticed or reported during the year. 
We have not come across any instance of material fraud on the Company by its officers or 

employees during the course of audit of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 

2022. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3{xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 



(b) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by 

the Company during the year. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not 

a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting under paragraphs 3(xii)(a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations and records made available to us by the Company 

and audit procedures performed by us, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with 

sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed 

in Note No. 10 to the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 

standards. 

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an adequate internal audit 

system commensurate with the size and nature of business. 

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period 
under audit. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, during the year the 

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with 

its directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 

Company. 

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

is required to obtain the registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

and the necessary registration has been obtained. 

(bl In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has obtained Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India for conducting activities 

relating to Non-Banking Financial activities. 

(c) The Company is registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, as a 

Systematically Important Non-Deposit Core Investment Company and continues to fulfill the 

criteria of a Core Investment Company. 

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year and in the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditor during the year, pursuant to the Reserve 

Bank of India (RBI) circular no. RBl/2021-22/25 Ref.No.DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/ 2021-22 dated 

September 14, 2021, with respect to appointment of statutory auditors. There have been no issues, 

objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditor. 



(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

financial ratios, ageing and expected date of realisation of financial assets and payment of liabilities, 

other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 

and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, 

nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as 

on the date of audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 

date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither 

give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 

the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the Company does not have any unspent amount for the year ended March 31, 2022 

in respect of its obligation towards corporate social responsibility under section 135 of the Act. 

Accordingly, reporting under paragraphs (xx){a) to {b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Reg. No.: 125512W 

CA. Gautam Mehta ···- ......... · 
Partner 
M. No.: 112626 

UDIN: 22112626AKJLMU1993 

Date: May 24, 2022 
Place: Ahmedabad 



Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditor's Report 

The Annexure referred to in Para 2 (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of 

our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the standalone financial 

statements for the year ended March 31, 2022: 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements 

of SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as at March 31, 2022 in 

conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control with reference to standalone financial statements 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 

to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 

both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements was established 

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 

statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to 

standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

q? 



evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to standalone 

financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements 

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial 

statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, 

in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 

of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets 

that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone 

financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of out information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference 

to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone 

financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control 

with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the 



essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Reg. No.: 125512W 

Partner 
M. No.: 112626 

UDIN: 22112626AKJLMU1993 

Date: May 24, 2022 
Place: Ahmedabad 





SA TfV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN. NO- U65923MH20IIPTC214070 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 

Particulars 

ASSETS 

Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equiva1ents 
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 
Other Financia1 assets 

Non-financial Assets 

Current tax assets (Net of provision for tax) 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Right of use assets 
Other intangible assets 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 
Trade Payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other 

Total 

than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Debt Securities 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 
Other Financia1 Liabilities 

Non-financial liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (Net) 

Provisions 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 

Other non-financial liabilities 

Equity 
Equity share capital 

Other equity 

Total 

Total 

Note No. 

3.1 

3.2 

3.3 

3.4 

3.5 

3.6 

3.7 

3.8 

3.9 

3.10 

3.11 
3.12 

3.13 

3.25 

3.14 

3.15 

3.16 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the financial statements - l to 32 

As at 31st March, 2022 

1,013.36 

2,115.09 

16,87,480.44 

19.68 

6.66 

3.11 

20.69 

0.15 
16,90,659.18 

0.54 

8.74 

33,731.93 

39,775.82 
21.63 

73,538.66 

-
12.17 

1,17,414.11 

72.86 
1,17,499.14 

205.00 

14,99,416.38 
14,99,621.38 

16,90,659.18 

(Currency : INR in Lakhs) 

As At 31st March, 2021 

317.41 

1,161.72 

14,30,807.42 
14.96 

14.63 

0.83 

46.18 

0.09 
14,32,363.24 

6.79 

2.73 

22,148.52 

97,514.57 

48.71 
1,19,721.32 

-
8.88 

87,708.07 

119.27 
87,836.22 

205.00 

12,24,600. 70 
12,24,805.70 

14,32,363.24 

As per our report attached 

KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

SA TfV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
Chartered AccoUlltants ~"· .-,., .. ..,,. __ 

Regiation No' 12,j~'. '' ·· · ' ' ~•• \ 
G .:'j 

Gaut Mehta ·{: / 
'/ 

p er 
Membership No. I 12626 ,_ 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2022 

.~: ,9~H . 
Bonii P.Chinoy:t Malav A. Dani 

Director 

DIN: 01184336 

~~~',. f.~ ~ f;I~-:,:.'----;,-----....._-,, ,•,_·\ • 
!Qf ', ,.- '-0 
ol MUt"B'.l '1 :,-j'' Percy Jal Dajce 
:c: ( vl ,... I,, . r . Offi & 
&.. \ , ., Ch1e Executive 1cer 
-J \. ./ ~---..,, Chief Financial Officer 
"< L ..._s -*-: ~\, v v Place: Mumbai 

Date: 24th May, 2022 

Director 

DIN: 07519315 

l-1 • 1-1 • r-1 J),_ . 
Hetali Mehta 

Company Secretary 



SA TTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN. NO- U65923MH2011PTC214070 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED31ST MARCH, 2022 

Particulars 

Revenue from operations 
Interest Income 
Dividend Income 
Net gain on fair value changes 
Total Revenue from operations 

Other Income 

Expenses 

Finance Cost 
Employee Benefits Expenses 
Depreciation, amortization and impainnent 
Other expenses 

Total Income 

Total Expenses 

Profit Before Tax 

Tax Expense: 

Current Tax 
Deferred Tax 
Reversal of excess provision for earlier years 

Profit After Tax 

Other Comprehensive Income 
(A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: 

- Changes in fair valuation of equity instruments 
- Remeasurment loss on defined benefit plan 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss 

(B) (i) Items Jhal will be reclassified to profit or loss: 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Earnings per equity share 
Basic (INR) 
Diluted (INR) 

Note No. 

3.17 
3.18 
3.19 

3.20 

3.21 
3.22 
3.23 
3.24 

A 

3.25 

8 

(A+ 8) 

4 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements - I to 32 

As per our report attached 
KHANDHAR l\tEHTA & SHAH 
Chartered AccJunta · ""~"~, 
RegA.1"ration No.: 1,;J._ · -·- · ,., ~""\ 

lf,~iJf"v'. ,) 
Ga t¾:~ta \.,,(\. ,/ 
P ner "'----,.,-.~- '"" / 
Membership No. 112626 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2022 

For the year ended 31st 
March, 2022 

67.67 
10,234.55 

216.53 
10,518.75 

0.95 
10,519.70 

7,683.46 
78.08 
18.31 
56.92 

7,836.77 

2,682.93 

2,099.65 
(0.1 I) 

-
2,099.54 

583.38 

3,06,561.26 
(0.58) 

(32,328.42 
2,74,232.26 

-

2,74,232.26 

2,74,815.64 

28.46 
2.65 

Director 
DIN: 01184336 

P-~-~ 
Percy Jal DaJee 
Chief Executive Officer & 

Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

For the year ended 31st 
March,2021 

125.06 
2,734.85 

-
2,859.91 

0.27 
2,860.18 

I0,200.61 
70.66 
21.51 
46.65 

10,339.43 

(7,479.25) 

550.65 

(2.25) 
(5.83 

542.57 

18,021.82 

4,91,089.03 
(0.64) 

(56,180.42 
4,34,907.97 

-

4,34,907.97 

4,26,886.15 

(391.31) 
(36.38) 

Director 
DIN: 07519315 

Hetali Mehta 
Company Secretary 



A. 

B. 

C. 

SATfV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. NO- U659l3MH2011PTC2l4070 

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJIST MARCH 2022 

(Currenc : INR in Lakbs 

For the year ended 31st March, 2022 For th.eyear ended 31st March,2021 

CASH FLOW FRQM OPERAT[tf.(i.A(:I,lVITIES-

Net profit/ (loss) before tax 2,682.92 {7,479.25) 

Adjust,ner,.ts/or: 

Deprec111.tion and amortiz.ation expense 18.31 21.51 

Profit on sale oflnvestrnent (2!6.53) 

Interest expense on lease liability 0.22 5.31 

Amortisation of security deposit5 (1.34) (1.23) 

Operating Profit/ (Loss) before working capital changes 2,483.58 (7,453.66) 

Adjulilmer,.ts for drar,.ges in : 

Other Fina11cial Assets (0.02) 

Trade Payables (0.24) (1.52) 

Provisions 2.71 4.05 

Profit on sale of investment 

Other Non Financial Liabilities (51.14) (59.85 

Cash Ger,.eratedfrarn I (1.sed in) operatio"-5 2,434.91 (7,511.00) 

Income Tax Paid (4,743.21) (539.42) 

Net Cash ger,.erated/rorn I (used in) operatir,.g actiYities (2,.308.J0) (8,050.42) 

CASH now FRQM INVESTING Af,;,TIVITIES -
Purchase of Property, plant and equi('ITlent & intangibles (23.27) (1.06) 

Fixed deposits placed with bank under hen (948.64) (48.81) 

Fixed deposits placed with bank (5,062.87) 

Proceeds from Maturity of Fixed deposits 7,143.45 

Purchase of Investment 

Sale oflnveslment 50,104.76 

Net Casi, (used in) I genert1ted fro,n InYestir,.g Activities 49,132.85 2,030.72 

CASH now FROM FINANCING A(TIVITIES-

Proceeds from borrowings 56,050 30 50,452.96 

(Repayment) of borrowings (1,02,207.09) 

Cash payment5 for the principal portion of the lease liability 27.08 

Cash payments for the interest portion of the lease liability 1.11 

Net Casi, (11sed i,1) /generated from Financing ActiYities (46,128.60) 

(45,485.43) 

(18.69) 
(5.31) 

4,943.53 

Net Increase I (Decrea!II!) in Cash 11nd Cash Equivalents 695.95 

Cash and Cash Equiva\enlS at the beginning of the year 317.41 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 1,013.36 

(1,076.17) 
1,393.58 

317.41 

Notes: 

Cash and Cash equivalents comprises or: 

Cash in hand 0,10 

Balances with banks - in current accounts 1074 

Bank deposits with maturity less than three months 1,002.52 
I 013.36 

The above statement of cash flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out m Ind AS 7 - 'Statement of Cash Flows" 

0.05 
317.36 

317.41 

Since the Company is registered as Non-Bankmg Financial Company- Core Investment Company- Non Deposit taking - Systemically Important (NBFC-CIC-ND-Sl), 
purchase and sale of mvesanent5 have been considered as part of'Cash flow from investing activities' and finance cost of INR 7,683.46 lakhs (previous Year ended 
10,200.61 lakhs), interest income - INR 67.66 lakhs (previous Year ended 125.06 lakhs) and dividend earned of INR 10,234.55 lakhs (previous Year ended 

2,734.85 lakhs) have been considered as part of'Cash flow from operating activities' 

Direct taxes paid is treated as arising from operating activities and is not b1fw-cated between investing and financing activities. 

Figures in brackets arc outflows/ deductions. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary. 

As per ourr 
KHANf> 
Charte 

Membership No 112626 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Di~tors of 

Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited j__ 

~~\ 
MalnA.Oa,; ~ 
Dm:ctor Director 

·~.-011·8~3.6, ;':;':~~-... t,., o,· HotaU Meht, 

Chief Executive fficCT & Company Secretary 

ChiefFina11cial Officer 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 24th May, 2022 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 
A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Note 3.15) 

Balance as at 31st Mar 2022 
Balance at the beginning of the current Changes in Equity Restated balance at Changes in equity Balance at the end 
reporting period Share Capital due the beginning of the share capital during of the current 

to prior period current reporting the current year reporting period 
errors period 

205.00 - - - 205.00 

Balance as at 31st Mar 2021 
Balance at the beginning of the current Changes in Equity Restated balance at Changes in equity Balance at the end 

reporting period Share Capital due the beginning of the share capital during of the current 
to prior period current reporting the current year reporting period 
errors period 

205.00 - - - 205.00 

B. Other Equity (Refer Note 3.16) 
Balance as at 31st Mar 2022 

Reserves and Surplus Total 

Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings Equity Instruments 
through Other 
Comprehensive 
Income 

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting 678.13 (13,557.12) 12,37,479.69 12,24,600.70 
period 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors - - - -

Restated balance at the beginning of the current - - -
reporting period 

Total Comprehensive Income for the current year - 2,74,232.34 2,74,232.34 

Dividends - - - -

Transfer to reserves - (8,970.71) - (8,970.71) 

Any other change (to be specified) 8,970.7] 583.38 (44,270. I 8) (34, 7 I 6.09) 

Profit on sale of Investment - 44,270.14 - 44,270.14 

Balance at the end of the current reporting period 9,648.84 22,325.70 14,67,441.85 14,99,416.38 



Balance as at 31st Mar 2021 

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting 
period 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 

Restated balance at the beginning of the current 
reporting period 

Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 

Dividends 

Transfer to retained earnings 

Any other change (to be specified) 

Balance at the end of the current reporting period 

Reserves and Surplus Total 1----------.... ----....---------1 Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings Equity Instruments 

678.13 

-

-

-

-
-
-

678.13 

(5,534.82) 

-

-

(0.48) 

-
(8,021.82) 

(13,557.12) 

through Other 
Comprehensive 
Income 

8,02,571.24 

4,34,908.45 

12,37,479.69 

7,97,714.55 

4,34,907.97 

(8,021.82) 

12,24,600.70 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements - 1 to 32 

As per our report attached 

KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration Noft25 

: ~ I /4, 
Ga m Mehta \ 

rtner 

• 

Membership No. 112626 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 24th May, 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

Malav A. Dani 
Director 

DIN: 01184336 

Percy Jal Dajee 

Chief Executive Officer & 

Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2022 

~· 
Bomi P. Chmoy 
Director 

DIN: 07519315 

Hetali Mehta 

Company Secretary 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st Marth, 2022. 

1) Batkground Information 

Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited (the "Company") (formerly Isis Holding and Trading Company Private Limited) is a private 
limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with its registered office in 
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India. the Company changed its name during the year ending 31st March, 2018 after obtaining necessary approvals 
from the Registrar of Companies. the Company has been registered as Non-Banking Financial Company- Core Investment Company- Non 
Deposit taking - Systemically Important (NBFC-CIC-ND-SI) with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on 21st June 2019. the Company is 
engaged in the business of investments in shares and securities. 

the Company has become Debt listed effective 5th February, 2020 consequent to issuance of Secured Rated Listed Redeemable 
Transferable Non - Convertible Debentures through private placement. 

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is the Indian Rupee which is the currency of the primary economic environment 

in which the Company operates. 

Mefree LLP is the ultimate parent of the Company and Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited is the Holding Company. 

Information on other related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 10. 

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st Mar , 2022 were approved and authorised for issue by Board of 

Directors on 24th May 2022. 

2) Significant accounting policies followed by the Company 

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. 

a) Basis of preparation: 
(i) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to 
as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with of the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. The accounting policies are 

applied consistently to all the years presented in the financial statements. 

(ii) Basis of preparation and presentation of Financial Statements 
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments 

measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in accounting policies below. 

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the 

reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non-<:urrent) is presented in Note 11. 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule 

III, unless otherwise stated. 

(iii) Significant accounting judgcmcot:., estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of 
the Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures including 
disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in future periods 

which are affected. 

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying 

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year is in respect of: 

- recognition of deferred tax assets; 
- measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions; 
- Financial instruments - Fair values, risk management and impairment of financial assets 
- estimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

- recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies; key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow 

of resources, if any. 

- impairment test of non-financial assets: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts including the recoverability of expenditure 
on intangible assets; 

(iv) Fair value measurements 

When the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the financial statements cannot be measured at the 
quoted price in the active markets, their fair value is measured using the valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. 
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is 
required in establishing fair values,judgments includes consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. 

b) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-tenn deposits with an original maturity of 

three months or less that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 

value. 

c) Financial Instruments 
(i) Classification 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity instruments of 

another entity. 

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair 

value through profit and loss account (FVTPL) or at amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as FVTPL 
or FVOCI. Financial liabilities are classified as amortised cost category and FVTPL. 

Business Model assessment and Solely payments or principal and interest (SPPI) test: 

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business model and results of SPPI test. the Company detennines the 
business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This 

assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including; 

- how the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and reported to the 

entity's key management personnel; 

- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and, in particular, 

the way in which those risks are managed; and 

- how managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed 

or on the contractual cash flows collected). 

(ii) Initial recognition 
The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business model for managing 

the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at (FVTPL) are added to 
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in the Statement of 

profit and loss. 

) 

/ 



SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(iii) Subsequent measurement 
Financial assets at amortised cost 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) if these financial assets are held within 
a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual tenns of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 

outstanding. 
The amortised cost is reduced by impainnent losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impainnent are recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Equity Instruments at FVOCI 

The Company's management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its equity investments as equity instruments at FVOCI, when 
such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 'Financial Instruments: Presentation' and are not held for trading. 

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends from these equity investments are recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive the payment has been estabilished. 

Financial assets at Fair value through Profit and loss 

Financial assets are measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI on initial recognition. The transaction costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss. 

Financial Liabilities and equity instruments 

Classification as debt or equity 

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual 

arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign 
exchange gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised as 

profit or loss respectively. 

Equity instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. 

Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. For trade and other payables maturing within one year 
from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

(iv) Derecognition of Financial assets and Financial liabilities 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the 

financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. 

A financial liability is derecognised when, and only when, the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

(v) Impairment of financial instruments 

The Company recognizes a loss a expected credit losses on a financial asset that is at amortized cost or fair value through 
OCI. Loss allowance in respe · ts is measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit losses and is calculated as 

the difference between their t d the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective 
interestrate. 

0
f:· __ .. :_--'S., 
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SA TTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(vi) Reclassification of Financial assets 

The Company does not re-classify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances 
when the Company changes its business model for managing such financial assets. the Company does not re-classify its financial 
liabilities. 

d) Determination of fair value 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. 

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price (fair value of the consideration given or 
received). Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company determines the fair value of financial instruments that are quoted in active 
markets using the quoted bid prices (financial assets held) or quoted ask prices (financial liabilities held) and using valuation techniques 
for other instruments. Valuation techniques include discounted cash flow method and other valuation models. 

e) Investment in subsidiaries 

The Company has chosen to carry the investments in subsidiaries at cost less impairment. if any. 

f) Foreign currency transactions and translation 

The management of the Company has determined Indian Rupee ("INR'") as the functional currency of the Company. In preparing the 
financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing 
on the date of the transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at 
the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies 
are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of 
historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated. 
Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

g) Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets 

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes all expenses incidental to the acquisition of the property, plant and equipment and 
any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent costs are capitalised only when it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

Capital work in progress and Capital advances 

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown a:, (;a.pita.I work in progress. Advances given towards 
acquisition of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed in Other 
Non-Financial Assets. 

Depreciation of property plant and equipment 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on written clown value basis as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II of 
the Companies Act, 2013, taking residual value as Re. I/-. Further, assets individually costing INR 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated in 
the year of purchase. 

Nature oforonertv, nlant and eauinment Useful life in vears 
Office E11uinment 5 vears 
Comouter 3 years 

The Company provides pro-rata depreciation from the date the asset is ready for its intended use and in respect of assets sold, depreciation 
is provided upto the date of disposal. 

The residual values, estimated u~,!jlr,lfve~ method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed" at ~ of each 
reporting period, with the effec¥6f-aiiy"'changeS 1n estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. ...-?~~~ 
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SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

Amortisation of other intangible assets 

Intangible assets comprising of software purchased are amortized on a written down value over the useful life of the software commencing 
from the year in which such software is first ready for its intended use. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at 
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

Derecognition of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets 

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 
to arise from its continuous use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss in the 
year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets is the date the 
recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the requirements for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in 
Ind AS 115. 

h) Leases 

the Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of lease for office premises. the Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease 
at the inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for 
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the 
Company assesses whether : (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset; (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic 
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease, and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a corresponding lease liability for all 
lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 months or less (short-term leases) and low-value leases. For 
these short-term and low-value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over 
the term of the lease. 
Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease 
liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. 

The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments 
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently 
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 
ROU assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the 
underlying asset. ROU assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying 
amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost 
to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely 
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the fut9re lease payments. The lease payments are 
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country 
of domicile of the leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Group 
changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option. 
Lease liability has been included under 'Other Financial Liabilities' in the Balance Sheet and ROU asset have been separately presented in 
the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows. 

i) Impairment of non - financial assets 

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or 
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. 



SA ITV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Recoverable amount is detennined for an individual 
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets. When the carrying amount of 
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value 
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market 
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations 
are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. 

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount The impairment loss, if any, 
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which impairment takes place. 
A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to detennine the asset's 
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. Where an impainnent loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount 
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, however subject to the increased carrying amount not exceeding 
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the 
asset in prior accounting periods. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. 

j) Revenue recognition 
(i) Interest Income or interest expense 

Under Ind AS 109 interest income or expense is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments 
measured at amortised cost. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the expected life 
of the financial instrument to: 
- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or 
- the amortised cost of the financial liability. 

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not 
credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability. However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to 
initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the 
asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis. 

(ii) Dividend income 

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, it is 

probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured 
reliably. This is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend. 

(iii) Gain and loss from financial instruments 

The realised gains / losses from financial instruments at FVTPL represents the difference between the carrying amount of a financial 
instrument at the beginning of the reporting period, or the transaction price if it was purchased in the current reporting period, and its 
settlement price. 

The unrealised gains / losses represents the difference between the carrying amount of a financial instrument at the beginning of the 
period, or the transaction price if it was purchased in the current reporting period, and its carrying amount at the end of the reporting 
period. 

k) Employee benefits 
(i) Short term employee benefits 

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-tenn employee benefits. The 
undiscounted amount of short-terro ee hen·e}its expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is 

recognised during the year. ~f":,':( ;, 
:J:1/ ... 
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SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(ii) Post Employment Benefits 
Defined Contribution Plans 

the Company's state governed provident fund scheme and employee pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution 
paid/ payable under the schemes is recognised during the period in which the employee renders the related service. 

Defined Benefit Plans - Gratuity 

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. the Company's net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit is calculated by 
estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that 
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of plan assets, if any, is deducted from such determined present 
value. 

The discount rate used for determining the present value is based on the Indian Government Securities yields prevailing as at the balance 
sheet date that have maturity date equivalent to the tenure of the obligation. 

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations 
being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. 

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets in excess of what 
has been estimated and the effect of the asset ceiling, if any, in case of over funded plans are recognised immediately in the balance sheet 
with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. All other 
expenses related to defined benefit plans is recognised in employee benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss. Remeasurements are 
not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion of the changed benefit related to 
past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when 
the plan amendment or when a curtailment or settlement occurs. 

(iii) Other Long term Benefits - Compensated absences 

Compensated absences are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date. the 
Company's liability towards compensated absences is determined on the basis of valuations, as at balance sheet date, carried out by an 
independent actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of 
changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. 

I) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method. 
Borrowing costs net of any investment income from the temporary investment of related borrowings, that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for 
its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use 
or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

m) Accounting for provisions contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, which is expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each 
provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. Where the time 
value of money is material, the •~M'!~-lll' · iOn shall be the present value of the expenditures expected to be re uired to settle the 

obligation. 

a'. 



SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

o) Earnings per share 

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders by weighted average number of 

equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. 

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity 

shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. In computing diluted earnings per share, only 

potential equity shares that are dilutive are included. 

p) Dividends on ordinary shares 

the Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution is authorised and the 
distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the Companies Act, 2013, a final dividend is authorised when it is 
approved by the shareholders in the annual general meeting. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity. 

q) Segment reporting 
the Company is primarily engaged in the business of investment in Companies including group companies. As such the Company's 
financial statements are largely reflective of the investment business and there is no separate reportable segment. Pursuant to Ind AS 108 -
Operating Segments, no segment disclosure has been made in these financial statements as the Company has only one geographical 

segment and no other separate reportable business segment. 

rr j 
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SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation 
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confinned only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confinned only by the occurrence or non­
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. the Company does not recognise contingent 

asset. 

Provisions, contingent assets, contingent liabilities and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date. 

n) Taxation 

Income tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
except when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity in which case the tax is 
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

Current Tax 

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the 
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the 

reporting date. 
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive 
income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are 
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their 

carrying amounts in the financial statements. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is 
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax 

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the 
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss ( either in other comprehensive income 
or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax 
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 
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SA TTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

As at 31st March, As At 31st March, 
2022 2021 

3.1 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash on hand 0.10 0.05 

Balances with Banks 
- in current accounts 10.74 317.36 

Bank deposits with maturity less than three months 1,002.52 -

Total 1,013.36 317.41 

3.2 Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

Bank deposits with maturity more than 3 months 1,506.13 570.62 

Fixed Deposit under lien with bank * 608.96 591.10 

Total 2,115.09 1,161.72 

• Fixed deposit amouting to Rs. 608.96 lakhs (PY 591.11 lakhs) under lien is towards overdraft facility issued by the bank. 



SA ITV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE ST AND ALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Fo.- the yea.- ended 31st March, 1011. 

(Cu.-.-ency: INR in Lakbs) 

3.3 Investments 

Investments Amortised cost At Fair Value 

' Designated at 
Through other 

Through profit (air value Otheni • Total 
comp.-eheosive 

or loss through profit 
income 

o.- loss 

As at 31st March, 1021 
Investments 

Equity instruments 

Subsidiary• Canes Venatici Trading . . . . 1.00 1.00 
Private Limited 

Others - Asian Paints Limited 16,87,479.44 . 16,87,479.44 

Total . 16,87,479,44 . . 1.00 16,87,480.44 

(i) Investments outside India . . 
(ii) Investments in India 16 87,479.44 . . 1.00 16 87,480.44 

Total . 16,87,479.44 . . 1.00 16,87,480.44 

• Investment - others comprise of investment in subsidiary which is held at cost 

AS AT 31st MARCH, 1011 
Investments 

Equity instruments 

Subsidiary - Canes Venatici Trading 
Private Limited . . . . 1.00 1.00 

Others - Asian Paints Limited . 14,30,806.42 . 14,.30,806.41 

Total . 14,30,806.41 . . 1.00 14,30,807.41 

(i) Investments outside India . . . . . 
(ii) Investments in India 14 30,806.42 . . 1.00 14.30,807.41 

Total . 14,30,806.42 . . 1.00 14,30,807.42 

• Investment - others comprise of investment in subsidiary which is held at cost. 

Breakun of Investments is as under 

As at 31st Ma.-ch, 2022 As At 31st Much, 1021 

No. of shares/ No. of shares/ 

units Cost Fair Value units Cost Fair Value 

Equity instruments 
Subsidiary- Canes Venatici Trading 

Private Limited (FY INR IO/-) 
10,000 1.00 1.00 10,000 1.00 1.00 

Others - Asian Paints Limited (FY 
INR 1/-) i.47 ,89. 183 1,02,618.71 16,87,479.44 5.63,88,682 1,05,614.53 14,30,806.42 

Total 1,02,619.71 16,87,480.44 1,05,615.53 14,30,807.42 

Investments pledged against Borrowings 
Of the above investments, I, 15,00,500 shares (31.March.2021 : 1,82,24,500 shares) of Asian Paints Limited are pledged against borrowings. 

lnvej!tment in £:Qui~ iDmllDl!.!!lli d&:iigm1ted i!I f1ir value lhr211gb 21:hi.r 1.2mg:rehensive incom, 

The Company has elected to designate the investment in equity shares, which are neither held for trading nor received as contingent consideration in business 
combination, at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). The Company chose the option of designating these investments to be recognised as 
FVOCI, as these equity instruments are not held for trading and management has elected to classify the same irrevocably as equity instruments at FVOCI. 

R!;;!.li!l!Sification 
During the current or previous reporting periods the company has not reclassified any investments since its initial classification. 

The Company has not transferred any Financial assets which are transferred but are not derecognised in books of accounts. 

More infonnation rega.-ding the valuation methodologies can be found in Note 12. 



SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

As at 31st As At 31st 
March,2022 March, 2021 

3.4 Other Financial Assets 

Unsecured - considered good 

Security deposits 19.23 14.93 

Recoverable from Holding Company - 0.02 
Prepaid Expense 0.45 -

Total 19.68 14.96 

3.5 Current tax assets (Net of provision for tax) 
Advance Payment of Taxes (net of provision Rs. 5,272.25 
lakhs & Previous year 550.00 lakhs) 6.66 14.63 

Total 6.66 14.63 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakbs) 

3.6 Property, Plant and Eouinment 
Description Office Computers Total 

Equipments 

I. Gross Block 
Balance as at March 31, 2020 I.I I 1.67 2.78 

Additions - 1.06 1.06 

Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 I.II 2.73 3.84 

Additions 0.10 3.78 3.88 

Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 1.21 6.51 7.72 

II. Accumulated Depreciation and impairment 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 1.00 1.45 2.45 

Depreciation for the year 0.10 0.46 0.56 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 I.IO 1.91 3.01 

Depreciation for the year 0.01 1.59 1.60 

Eliminated on disposal of assets 
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 1.11 3.50 4.61 

Ill. Net block (1-11) 
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 0.10 3.01 3.11 

Balance as at March 31st, 2021 0.01 0.82 0.83 

3.7 Ri2ht of use assets 
Description Office oremises Total 

I. Gross Block 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 102.63 102.63 

Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 102.63 102.63 

Additions 
Disposals 8.94 8.94 

Balance as at March 31st, 2022 93.69 93.69 

II. Accumulated Depreciation and impairment 

Balance as at March 3 1, 2020 35.92 35.92 

Depreciation for the year 20.53 20.53 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at March 31, 202 I 56.45 56.45 

Depreciation for the year 16.55 16.55 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 73.00 73.00 

III. Net block (1-11) 
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 20.69 20.69 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 46.18 46.18 

,✓,::::~. ~!~~~~-
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(Currencv: INR in Lakhs) 

3.8 Other Intangible assets 

Description Software Total 

I. Gross Block 
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1.65 1.65 

Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.65 1.65 

Additions 0.21 0.21 

Disposals 

Balance as at March 31st, 2022 1.86 1.86 

II. Accumulated amortisation 
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1.14 1.14 

Amortisation charge for the year 0.42 0.42 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.56 1.56 

Amortisation charge for the year 0.15 0.15 

Eliminated on disposal of assets 

Balance as at March 31st, 2022 1.71 1.71 

III. Net block (1-11) 
Balance as at March 31, 2022 0.15 0.15 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 0.09 0.09 

·----...._...------



SA ITV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakbs) 

As at 31st March, As At 31st March, 
2022 2021 

3.9 Trade Payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 

0.54 6.79 
enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

8.74 2.73 

Total 9.28 9.52 

Disclosure or amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises is based on information available with the Company regarding the status orthe suppliers as defined under 'The 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006' (MSMED). This has been relied upon by the auditors. 

Trade payables are recognised at their original invoice amounts which represents their fair values on initial recognition. Trade payables are considered to be of short duration and are 

not discounted and the carrying values are assumed to approximate their fair values. 

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2022 

Outstandine unbilled for followin11 neriods from due date of oavment 

Particulars Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears Total 

(;) MSME 0.54 - - - 0.54 

(ii) Others 8.74 - - - 8.74 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March,2021 
Outstandin11 unbilled for followin• "ei:jods from due date of payment 

Particulars Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears Total 

(OMSME 6.79 - - - 6.79 

(ii) Others 2.73 - - - 2.73 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

3.IO Debt Securities 
At Amortised cost (In India) As at 31st March, As At 31st March, 

2022 2021 

Unsecured: 20,00,000 Optiona1ly Fully Convertible 
Debentures (OFCD) ofINR 10/- each (Refer Note (a) below) 200.00 200.00 

Secured: 198 Listed Non-Convenible, Redeemable 
Debentures oflNR !er each, issued at par (Refer Note (b) 23,381.26 21,948.52 

below) 

Secured: 980 Listed Non-Convenible, Redeemable 
Debentures oflNR IO lak:hs each, issued at par (Refer Note 10,lS0.67 -
(C) below) 

Total 33,731.93 22,148.52 

Note: 

(a) Unsecured: 20,00,000 Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCD) ofINR 10/- each. 

These Debentures are issued to the ultimate holding company 'Mefree LLP' 

The issue ofOFCD were subject to the following conditions :-

i. The holders ofthe OFCDs ("OFCD Holders") shall not be entitled to any interest 
ii. The OFCD Holders shall have an option, exercisable at any time from the date of subscription by the Investor to the OFCDs ("Subscription Date"), to convert 

the entire OFCDs into equity shares of the Company. 

iii. The OFCDs shall be convenible into such number of equity shares of the Company as would result in the OFCD Holders holding, in the aggregate, 90. 703% 

(Ninety Point Seven Zero Percent) of the entire issued and paid up share capital of the Company. 

iv. The equity shares of the Company allotted to the OFCD Holders on conversion of the OFCDs shall rank pari pam, with, and shall have the same rights, as the 

existing equity shares of the Company. 
v. The OFCDs shall be freely transforrable to any third pany subject to applicable law and in compliance with all applicable rules and regulations then in force. 
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(Currency: INR in Lakbs) 

vi. The Company shall have the option, exercisable at any time between the 9th (ninth) anniversary of the Subscription Date and the I Ith (eleventh) anniversary of 

the Subscription Date. to redeem the entire amount, but not a part of the OFCDs. 

vii Any OFCDs which are neither been redeemed nor converted and which are outstanding as at the 11th (eleventh) anniversary oFthe Subscription Date of 14th 
September, 2012 shall be mandatorily redeemed by the Company. 

viii. Upon conversion orthe OFCDs in accordance with the terms hereof, the Company shall deliver to the Investor, share certificates representing the equity shares 
resulting from the conversion of the OFCDs (''Conversion Shares"). The Conversion Shares when issued and allotted in accordance with the tenns of Subscription 
Agreement entered into between the Company and the Investor, will be (i) duly and validly issued and allotted as fully paid in compliance with the applicable law; 
and (ii) free of any and all encumbrances of any nature whatsoever. Any stamp duty or fee payable on the issuance of such Conversion Shares shall be borne by 
the Company. 

(b) Secured: 198 Listed Non-Convertible, Redeemable Debentures of INR lcr each, issued at par. 

Security Name 
Mode of Issue 
Debenture Trustee 
Put/Call Option date 

Issuance mode ofthe instrument 
Stock Exchange on which the NCDs are listed 
Security provided to NCO holders 

Tenor/ Maturity Date 

Interest Range(Yield/Redemption Premium): 

Yield Type/ Redemption Premium 
Yield/Redemption Premium (Payment Dates): 

Zero Coupon Sattva Listed Secured NCD 2023 
ICICI Prudential AMC (Private Placement) 
IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd 
At the end of I year and 2 years from the Deemed Date of Allotment by giving atleast 30 days prior 
notice 

Demat 
BSE 
No. of shares of Asian Paints Limited pledged such that the daily security cover provided is atleast 
4X 
[49.34,000 pledged as on 31st March 2022, 59,37,000 pledged as on 31st March 2021] 

36 (Thirty Six) months bullet from Deemed Date of Allotment i.e. 3rd Feb, 2023. As per the tenns 
of issue, the Company shall ensure that at least t O (Ten) calendar days prior to the scheduled 
Maturity Date or relevant Put/ Call Option Date. as the case may be, the Company funds the 
Designated Account, with the Redemption Amount which is due and payable to the Debenture 
Holders on the Maturity Date or relevant Put/ Call Option Date, as the case may be. Issuer shall 
have the option to prepay the outstanding NCDs anytime thereafter prior to a redemption date 
without any prepayment premium being levied. 

6.35% p.a. from 04th Feb, 2022 till maturity (7.00% p.a from 5th Feb 2021 to 03rd Feb, 2022 & 

9.5% p.a. from 05th Feb, 2020 to 04th Feb 2021.) 

FIXED 
Payable on Maturity Date or Put/ Call Option Date (as applicable) 

(C) Secured: 980 Listed Non-Convertible, Redeemable Debentures of INR to lakh each, issued at par. 

Security Name 
Mode of Issue 
Debenture Trustee 
Put/Call Option date 

Issuance mode of the instrument 
Stock Exchange on which the NCDs are listed 
Security provided to NCD holders 

Tenor I Maturity Date 

Interest R.ange(Yield/Redemption Premium): 
Yield Type/ Redemption Premium 

Yield/Redemption,l!rel!'lflln'1'.Th!Yment Dates): 
#"- t-.1fF) ,-:,,. ___ 

Zero Coupon Sattva Listed Secured NCD 2026 
ICICI Prudential AMC (Private Placement) 
IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd 
At the end of I year, 2 years, 3 years and 4 years from the Deemed Date (26th Aug, 2021) of 
Allotment by giving atleast 30 days prior notice 

Demat 
BSE 
No. of shares of Asian Paints Limited pledged such that the daily security cover provided is atleast 
4X 

[21,78,000 shares of APL pledged as on 31.03.2022] 
60 (Sixty) months bullet from Deemed Date of Allotment i.e. 28th August, 2026. 
As per the tenns of issue, the Company shall ensure that at least IO (Ten) calendar days prior to the 
scheduled Maturity Date or relevant Put/ Call Option Date, as the case may be, the Company funds 
the Designated Account, with the Redemption Amount which is due and payable to the Debenture 
Holders on the Maturity Date or relevant Put/ Call Option Date. as the case may be. Issuer shall 
have the option to prepay the outstanding NCDs anytime thereafter prior to a redemption date 
without any prepayment premium being levied. 

6.25% p.a. (w.e.f26th Aug 2021). 

FIXED 
Payable on Maturity Date or Put / Call Option 
Date (as applicable) 
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3.11 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) As at 31st March, As At 31st March, 
2022 2021 

At Amortised cost (Secured- In India) 

a) Tenn Loans 
(i) from banks - -
(ii) from financial institutions (Refer note (a) below) 38,232.88 96,789.82 

b) Bank Overdraft (Refer note (c) below) - 0.77 

At Amortised cost (Unsetured - In India) 

(i) from Director (Refer note (b) below) 1,542.94 723.98 

Total 39,775.82 97,514.57 

a) Loans from Financial Institutions: 
i) Borrowings from Financial Institutions carry interest rate of 6. 75% p.a. to 7 .30% p.a. and are repayable within I to 3 years from date of disbursement, certain 

loans have a call/put option exercisable at the end of 3/6/9/12 months. 

ii) There were no continuing default as on the balance sheet date in repayment of loans and interest. 
iii) The long tenn borrowings are secured by pledging 43,88,500 (1,22,87 ,500 shares as on 31st March 2021) shares of Asian Paints Limited. 

b) Loan from Director carries an interest rate of 6.50% to 7% p.a. and are repayable at the end of 3 years. There has 

been no default in repayment of principal and interest. 
c) The overdraft facility from a Bank carries interest rate of approx. 5.38% p.a.(5.85% p.a. as on 31st March 2021) and is secured against the fixed deposits kept 

with Bank. 

J.12 Other Financial Liabilities As at 31st March, As At 31st March, 

2022 2021 

Lease Liability 21.63 48.71 

Total 21.63 48,71 

3.13 Provisions 

Provisions ror employee benefits (unfunded) 

Provision for gratuity (refer note 9) 6.08 4.29 

Provision for compensated absences (refer note 9) 6.09 4.59 

Total 12.17 8.88 

3.14 Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

Statutory liabilities 70.27 116.85 

Emolovee related exoenses oa·-ble 2.59 2.43 

Total 72.86 119.27 

. 
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3.15 Equity share capital 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As At 31st March, 2021 

No. or Shares Amount No. or Shares Amount 

Authorised Capital 
Equity Shares of par value INR 10/- each 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00 

Redeemable Preference Shares of INR 10/- each 1.00.000 10.00 1,00,000 10.00 

Unclassified shares of INR 10/- each 50.000 5.00 50,000 5.00 

22 00000 220.00 22.00 000 220.00 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
Equity Shares of par value INR 10/- each fully paid up 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00 

20-50-000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00 

(a) Reconciliation or the number or shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Particulars 
No. or Shares Amount No. or Shares Amount 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00 

Add: Issued durin~ the vear - - - -
Outstandin~ at the end of the vear 20,50,000 105.00 20,50,000 105.00 

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution or dividends and the repayment 
or capital: 

The Company has only issued one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote pe1 
share. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be 
entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number 01 

equity shares held by the shareholders. 

(e) Shares held bv holdine. comnan11: 

Particulars Name & Nature or Relationship As at 31st As At 31st 
March,2022 March, 2021 

Amount Amount 

Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited and Holding Company 
205.00 205.00 

its nominees 

Id\ Details of the Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the shares in the Compan.,: 

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As At 31st March, 2021 

%of Holding 
No. or Shares 

% of Holding 
No. of Shares 

held held 

Equity Shares 
Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited and 

its nominees 100.00 20,50,000 100.00 20,50,000 

(e) Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment, including the tenns and 

amounts - NIL 

<n For the period of five years immediately preceding the date at which the Balance Sheet is prepared: 
(i) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash - NIL; 
(ii) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares - NIL; and 
(iii) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back - NIL 

Shares held bv promoters at the end of the 11car 31st March 2022 

Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares 
% of total % Change during 
shares the vcar 

I Ravirth Holdine: and Tradine: Comoaov Private Limited 2049999 100% -
2 

Malav Dani (as nominee of Rayirth Holding and Trading 
Company Private Limit~~\ 

I 0% -
.,;:-- ·1 ,- , 

/ 



SA 1TV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO TIIE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31st Marth, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

Shares held bv nromoters at the end of the "'ear 31st Marth 2021 

Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares 
% or total % Change during 

shares the vear 

I Ravirtb Holdinir and Tradinir Comnanv Private Limited 2049999 100% -
2 

Malav Dani (as nominee of Rayirth Holding and Trading 
Company Private Limited) 

I 0% -

3.16 Other Eouu-.., 

Particulars As at 31st As At 31st 

March, 2022 March, 2021 

Statutory Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 678.13 678.13 

Add: Transfered during the year 8,970.71 -
Balante at the end or the year 9,648.84 678.13 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year (13,556.64) (5,534.82) 

Add: Net profit for the year 583.38 (8,021.82) 

Add: Realised profit on sale ofinvestments transferred from Other Comprehensive Income 44,270.14 -
Less: Statutory Reserve as per Section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934 (8,970.71) -

Balante at the end or the year 22,326.18 (13,556.64) 

Other comprehensive intome 

Balance at the beginning of the year 12,37,479.70 8,02,571.25 

Add: other comprehensive income for the year 2,74,231.84 4,34,908.45 

Less: Realised profit on sale of investments transferred to Retained Earnings (44,270.18) -
Balance at the end of the year 14,67,441.36 12,37,479.70 

14,99,416.38 12,24,600.70 

Nature of reserves 

•J Statutory Reserve 
It represent reserve created under Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, as amended by RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997, whereby every 
non banking financial company is required to transfer a sum of not less than 20% of its net profit every year as disclosed in the statement of profit and 

loss to statutory reserve. 

b) Retained Earnings 

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to statutory reserve as per Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank 

oflndia Act. 1935. 

e) Equity instrument through other eomprchensive income 
The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in olher comprehensive income. These 
changes are accumulated within the FVOCI equity investments reserve within equity. The Company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained 

earnings when the relevant equity securities are derecognised. 
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For the year For the year 
ended 31st March, ended 31st March, 

2022 2021 
3.17 Interest Income 

Interest income on financial asset measured at amortised cost 
- Interest on deposits with banks 66.33 123.83 
- Interest on security deposits 1.34 1.23 

-
Total 67.67 125.06 

3.18 Dividend Income 

Dividend on investments - Equity Shares 10,234.55 2,734.85 

Total 10,234.55 2,734.85 

3.19 Net gain/ (loss) on fair value changes 

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

(i) On trading portfolio (Mutual Fund) 216.53 -
(ii) On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss - -

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 216.53 -
Fair Value changes: 

-Realised 216.53 -
-Unrealised (loss)/ gain - -

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 216.53 -

3.20 Other Income 
Interest on Income Tax refund 0.95 0.27 

Total 0.95 0.27 

.) 
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For the year ended For the year ended 
31st March, 2022 31st March, 202 I 

3.21 Finance Cost 

Interest on borrowings 5,883.54 8,273.84 

Interest on overdraft taken from bank 2.43 5.05 

Interest on debt securities 1,797.24 1,916.40 

Interest Expense on lease liability 0.22 5.31 

Interest on delay in payment of taxes 0.03 0.01 

Total 7,683.46 10,200.61 

3.22 Employee benefits expenses 

Salaries, wages & bonus 75.01 67.55 

Gratuity expenses 1.52 0.97 

Compensated absences expenses 1.50 2.13 

Staff welfare expenses 0.05 0.01 

Total 78.08 70.66 

3.23 Depreciation, amortization and impairment 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 1.61 0.56 
Amortisation on intangible assets 0.15 0.42 

Depreciation on office premises taken on lease 16.55 20.53 

Total 18.31 21.51 

3.24 Other expenses 

Filing Fees 0.57 0.20 

Rates and Taxes 0.11 0.03 

Printing & Stationary 0.87 -
Legal and Professional Expenses 30.04 24.32 

Goods and service tax expensed out 6.05 7.13 

Payment to Auditor 

-Audit Fees 5.58 8.14 

- Tax Audit fees 1.06 1.06 

- Other services - 0.35 

Directors' Sitting Fees 4.20 1.80 

Transaction charges by Depository Participant (DP) 5.00 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 3.44 3.63 
Total 56.92 46.65 



3.25 

SA TIVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
',_ 7, • .,;i':;,o,,.., 

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year end~~;.h, 2022. 

Partkulars 

Tax rec::onciliations 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

For the year 
ended 31st March, 

:%-1t:~ 
For the year 

ended J 1st March, 
2021 

A Tax expense from continuing operations 

Current tax 
- Current period• 
- Changes in estimates related to prior years 

Deferred tax 

Total 

4,721.92 

.. (O.J,I) 
4,721'.li'i 

550.65 

(5.83) 

(2.25) 
542.57 

• Including Rs. 2,622.27 lakhs being tax on long term capital gain on sale of equity instruments classified as Fair value 

through other comprehensive Income (FVOCI). 

Effective tax rate reconciliation 

Profit before tax 
Company's domestic tax rate: 

Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate 
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years 
Effect of: 
Non-deductible expenses 
Change in other Miscellenous items 
Capital gain (LTCG)@ 10% (being tax on long term capital gain on sale of equity 
instruments classified as Fair value through other comprehensive Income (FVOCI)) 

Capital gain (STCG) @ 15% 
TOTAL 

B Deferred tax liabilities (net) 

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities 
Unrealised gain on securities carried at fair value through other comprehensive 

income 

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets 
Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets 
Provision for compensated absences, gratuity and other employee benefits 

Impact on Ind AS 116 

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 

Reconciliation 

Opening Balance of Deferred tax 

Credit/ (Charge) to Profit & Loss/ retained earnings 
Recognised in/ reclassified from other comprehensive income 

Closing balance of Deferred tax 

. I i82.93 ··•wt 1,.•· t. -f 
. ' . 7% 

675.24 

1,437.59 
(50.44) 

2,622.27 

37.16 
4,721.81 

1,17,418.33 

1,17,418.33 

0.46 
3.06 

0.70 
4.22 

1:17,414.11 

(87,708.07) 

0.11 
(29,706.15) 

(l,1"1,414.ll) 

(7,479.25) 
25.17% 

(1,882.38) 
(5.83) 

2,433.20 
(2.42) 

542.57 

87,712.20 
87,712.20 

0.45 
2.24 
1.44 
4.13 

87,708.07 

(31,529.90) 
2.25 

(56,180.42) 

(87,708.07) 
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4 Earnings per share ('EPS') 

The computation of EPS is given below : 

Profit after tax 
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year (in units) 
Basic EPS of face value INR 10 each (in INR) 
Diluted Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

Diluted EPS of face value INR IO each (in INR) 

5 Contingent liabilities 
(to the extent not provided for) 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

As at 31st March, 
2022 

583.38 
20,50,000 

28.46 

2,20,50,000 
2.65 

As At 31st March, 
2021 

(8,021.82) 

20,50,000 

(391.31) 
2,20,50,000.00 

(36.38) 

There is no contingent liability as at 31st March, 2022 (31st March, 2021: INR Nil) 

6 Capital commitments 
(to the extent not provided/or) 

There are no contracts in capital account to be executed and not provided for as at 31st March, 2022 (31st March, 2021 : INR 

Nil) 

7 There are no long term contracts, including derivative contract, for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

8 Operating l•ases - Ind AS 116 

Assets taken on Lease : 
Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities 
The Company has taken office premises on operating 

Contractual undiscounted cash flows 
In less than a year 

In I year to 5 years 

In more than 5 years 
Total undiscounted lease liabilities at 31st March. 2022 

Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial position at 31 
March 2022 

Current 
Non-current 

Amount recognised in profit or loss 
Interest on lease liabilities 
Expenses relating to short-term leases 

As at 31st March, 
2022 

18.36 
4.59 

22.95 

17.11 
4.52 

0.22 
16.55 
16.77 

As At 31st March, 
2021 

24.00 
30.00 

54.00 

20.44 
28.27 

5.31 
20.53 
25,84 
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9 Employee retirement benefits 

A. Defined contribution plans 
The Company does not have any defined contribution plans. 

B. Defined benefit plan 

Retirement Gratuity (Unfunded) 
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (unfunded). The company's defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for 

employees. Gratuity is paid from company as and when it becomes due and is paid as per company scheme for Gratuity. 

The Company accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable in the future based on an actuarial valuation. The following tables summarise 
the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and the amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the 

respective plans: 

Principal actuarial assumptions al the balance sheet date : 

Mortality table 

Discount rate 

Salary escalation (p.a.) 
Employee attrition rate 

Changes in the defined benefit obligation : 
Opening defined benefit obligation 

Current service cost 
Past service cost 
Liability Transferred In/ Acquisitions 
Interest on defined benefit obligation 

Benefits paid directly by employer 
Remeasurements due to: 
Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from changes in financial assumptions 
Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from changes in demographic assumptions 

Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising on account of experience changes 

Closing defined benefit obligation 

Change in fair value of plan assets : 
Opening fair value of plan assets 

Contribution by employer 

Interest on plan asset 

Remeasurements due to: 
Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets 
Benefits paid 
Fair value of plan assets as at end of the year 

Amount recognised in Balance Sheet : 
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 

Fair value of plan assets 
Net liability recognised in Balance Sheet 

Profit and loss account expense : 

Current service cost 
Past service cost 

Interest on net defined liability 
Total expense charged to profit and loss account 

f AF1,, 
;.-- .. . 

0 

\ 

JISTMARCH, 
2022 

Indian Assured 
Lives Mortality 

(2006--08) Ult table 

6.84% 

10.00% 
10.00% 

4.29 
1.25 

0.27 

(0.31) 

(0.28) 

0.11 
0.75 
6.08 

(6.08) 

(6.08) 

1.25 

0.27 

Ui2 

31STMARCH, 
2021 

Indian Assured 
Lives Mortality 

(2006--08) Ult table 

6.26% 
10.00% 

10.00% 

2.10 

0.79 

1.49 
0.18 

(0.91) 

0.12 

0.52 
4.29 

(4.29) 

(4.29) 

0,79 

0.18 

0.97 
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Amount recorded in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 31ST MARCH, 31ST MARCH, 

Remeasurements during the period due to: 
Changes in financial assumptions 
Changes in demographic assumptions 
Experience adjustments 
Actual return on plan assets less return on plan assets 
Amount recognised in OCI 

Category or Assets 
Investments quoted in active market 

Unquoted investments: 
Insurer managed funds 

Sensitivity Analysis : 
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 
Delta Effect of +I% Change in Rate or Discounting 
Delta Effect of - I% Change in Rate ofDiscounting 
Delta Effect of +I% Change in Rate orSala,y Increase 
Delta Effect of-I% Change in Rate ofSala,y Increase 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 
Delta Effect of-I% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 

2022 2021 

(0.28) 0.12 
0.11 
0.75 0.52 

0.58 0.64 

6.08 4.29 
(0.43) (0.35) 

0.49 0.41 
0.47 0.39 

(0.42) (0.34) 

(0.13) (0.11) 
0.14 0.13 

The sensitivity analysis have been detennined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occuning at the end of the 
reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. 

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the 
change in assumptions would occur in isolation or one another as some or the assumptions may be correlated. 

Furthennore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the 
projected unit credit method 11.t the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as 11.pplied in calcul11.ting the projected benefit obligation 
as recognised in the balance sheet. 

There are no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years. 

Projected Plan Cash Flow : 
The Lable below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of the plan based on past service of the 
employees as 11.t the valuation date : 

Maturity Prome 
Expected benefits for year 1 
Expected benefits for year 2 
Expected benefits for year 3 
Expected benefits for year 4 
Expected benefits for year 5 
Sum ofE>1Cpected benefits for year 6 to year 10 

Sum ofExpected benefits foryear 11 and 11.bove 

The weighted average duration to the p11.yment ofthese cash flows is IO years. 

Risk Associated wilh Defined Benelil Plan 
Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and the Company is exposed to the Following Risks : 

0.31 0.24 

0.31 0.27 

0.85 0.26 
1.37 0.35 
0.41 0.68 
1.96 I.SO 

6.52 5.18 

Interest Rate Risk : A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the Government Securities Rate will increase the present value of the liability 
requiring higher provision. 
Salary Risk: The present value ofthe defined benefit plan liability is calcul11.ted by reference to the future sala,y ofmembers. As such an increase 
in the salary of members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability. 

Asset Liability Makhing Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Company has to manage pay-out based on pay as you 

go basis from own funds. 

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and po.y11.ble till retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity 
risk. 

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements. 

C. Other long term benerlls 
I) Amount recognised as 11. liability in respect of compensated leave absences as per actuarial valuation as on 31st March, 2022 is JNR 6.09 lakhs. 

(as on 31st MW"Ch 2021 is INR4.59 laldls). 
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10 Related Pllrty Di1dosun:!1 
(A) Names or related panics and nature or relationship : 

i Ultimate Holding company 
Mefi"ee LLP 

ii Holding company 
Rayinh Holding and Trading Comp1111y Private Limited 

iii Subsidiary 
Canes Venatici Trading Private Limited 

iv Entities over which the director along with relatives uertUle significant influence 

Asian Paints Limited 

Hitech Specialitiu Solutions Limited 

v Direclon 

Mr. Malav A. Dani 
Mr. Bomi Chinny 

Mr. Ashwin Nasarwadia 

vi Key Management Penonnel (KMP) 

Mr. Percy Jal Dajee - Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer 
Mrs. Prachi Talwar Desai - Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 5th February, 2020 upto 31 December, 2020) 
Mr. Mukesh Desai- ChicfFinancial Officer (w.e.[ 17th November, 2020 till 30th April, 2021) 

Ms. Hetali Mehta - Company Secretary (W.e. f O I st May 2021) 

Nole: 

(Currency : INR in Lakhs) 

Related Pany Relationships, other than between a Parent and its 5Ubsidiaries, are disclosed only where the Company has transactions with those parties during the year/ previous year 

(B ) Related Pa·~ Transactions: 

Ultimate Holding 
Entitin over which the 

Paniculan Company & Holding Subsidiary 
dirtdor alo"g with 

Directon 
Key Management 

Company 
relative, eurcilie Penonnel (KMP) 

significant influence 

21-22 10-21 21-21 20-21 11-22 20-21 21-22 10-11 21-21 20-11 

Dividend received 
Asian Paints Limited 10,234.55 2.734.85 

Directon Sinin .. Fees 4.20 180 

Interest on loan taken Crom 

Mr. Malav Dani 86,60 9.71 

Lease rent naid 
Hitech Snecialities Solutions Limited - 22.37 25.97 

Salin* 
Mr Percv Jal Da,_ 14.63 11.98 

Mrs. Prachi Talwar Desai 10.15 

Mr. Mukesh Desai 1.45 4.57 

Mrs Hetali Mehta 7.64 

Loans (Received back\/ Given 
Canes Venatici Tradinll Private Limited -2.72 

Loan Taken Crom 

Mr. Malav Dani - 750.00 715.00 

I andin- ' Lease Denosits Given 

Hitech S ialities Solutions Ltd -

Loan Payable (inluding inlerett accrual) 

Mr. Malav Dani - l 542.94 723 98 -

Optionally Fully Convertible Debenture 
OFCDI Pa.,able to 

Mefree LLP 200.00 200.00 

Notes: 
• In the above balances benefil.5 arisins on account of gratuity/ compenaated absc11cc~ are not Included as these benefits are determined at a Company level. 

Durins the year, there was no material tram.action with any related parties as per the Related Party Transactions Policy of the Company and all the related pany ll1ll\Sllctiom entered into by 

the Company were in the ordinlll)' course of business 1111d on an arm's length basis 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 'VEAR ENDED 31ST MAR, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

11 Maturity analysis ofasH1S and liabilities 
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities llllalysed according to when they are e,,;pected to be recovered or settled 

Pa'1iculan 
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

Within 12 months After 12 months Total Within 12 montb1 After 12 montbJ Total 

Financial Asset, 
Cash and cash e,iuivalents I 013.36 I 013.36 317.41 317.41 

Bank Balance other than cash and cash ""Divalents 2 115.09 2 115.09 I 161.72 I 161.72 

Investments 71 700.00 16 15,780.44 16,87 480.44 I 20 200.00 13 10 607.42 14 30 807.42 

Other financial assets 19.68 ]9.68 0.02 14.93 14.96 

Non-financial as.,et, 

Current tax assets lnet) 6.66 6.66 - 14.63 14.63 

Pronenv Plant and 1-.nuinments 3.11 3.11 0,83 0.83 

Ri11ht of use assets 20.69 20.69 20.53 25.64 46.17 

Other Intanaible assets 0.15 0. IS 0.09 0.09 

Total Assru 74,868.81 16,15,71J0,36 l6,IJ0,659,18 1,21,699,69 13,10,663.54 14,32,363.13 

Financial Liabilities 
Trade oavables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro 0.54 0.54 

enternrises and small entemrises 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other 8.74 8.74 2.73 2.73 

than micro entemrises and small entemrises 

Debt Securities 33,531.93 200.00 33,731.93 22 148.52 22,148.52 

Borrowin Other than Debt Securities) 38,232.88 1,542.94 39,775.82 96 799.57 715.00 97,514 57 

Other Financial Liabilities 21.63 21.63 20_44 28.27 48.71 

Non-financial liabilities 
Provisions 12.17 12.17 0.66 8.22 8.88 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 1,17,414.11 1,17,414 II 87 708 08 87 708.08 

Other non-financial liabilities 72.86 72.86 I 19.27 119.27 

Total Liabilities 71,880,76 1,19,157.0S 1,91,037.80 1,19 097,98 88,459.56 1,07 ,sso. 75 

Net 1,988.06 14,96,633.30 14,99 621.37 1601.71 11,22,203.98 12 24 Ill.48 
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A. 

Disclosure on Financial Instruments 

Accounting classification and fair values 

SA 'ITV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO mE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at list March, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

The following tables presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 

As at list March 2022 . 
Equity 

Investments -

Particulan 
Financial Financial instruments Fair value 

Total 
instruments at cost at amortised cost through other 

comprehensive 
income 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash Muivalents - 1,013.36 - 1,013.36 

Bank Balance other than cash and cash eauivalents - 2,115.09 - 2,115.09 

Investments 1.00 - 16,87.479.44 16,87,480.44 

Other financial assets - 19.68 - 19.68 

1.00 l,148.13 16,87,479.44 16,90,628.57 

Financial Liabilities 
Trade oavables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and - 0.54 - 0.54 

small enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than - 8.74 - 8.74 

micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Debt Securities - 33.731.93 33,731.93 

BorrowinP"~ (Other than Debt Securities) - 39,775.82 39,775.82 

Other Financial Liabilities - 21.63 - 21.63 

- 71,518.66 - 71,538.66 

As at 31st March 2021 . 
Equity 

Investments -

Particulars 
Financial Financial instruments Fair value Total 

instruments at cost at amortised cost through other 
comprehensive 

income 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash =uivalents - 317.41 - 317.41 

Bank Balance other than cash and cash eauivalents - 1,161.72 - 1,161.72 

Investments 1.00 14,30,806.42 14,30,807.42 

Other financial assets - 14.96 - 14.96 

1.00 1,494.09 14.30,806.42 14,32,301.51 

Financial Liabilities 
Trade navables 

(i) total outstanding dues or micro enterprises and - 6.79 - 6.79 

small enterprises 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than - 2.73 - 2.73 

micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Debt Securities - 22,148.52 22,148.52 

Borrowinos (Other than Debt Securities) - 97,514.57 97,514.57 

Other Financial Liabilities - 48.71 - 48.71 

- 1,19,721.32 - 1,19,721.32 



B. Fair Value Heinrchy 

SA TIV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at 31st March, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and consist of the following 

three levels: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices in an active market: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in 

active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2- Valuation techniques with observable inputs: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices included 
within Level I that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.; as prices) or indirectly (i.e.; derived from prices). 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based 
on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are detennined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by 
prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. 

The following table summarises financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and financial assets that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis: 

As at March 31 2022 . 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets 
Investments in equity instruments 16,87,479.44 -

16,87,479.44 - -

As at March 31 2021 . 
Level I Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets 
Investments in equity instruments 14,30,806.42 -

14,30,806.42 - -

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in measuring Level I, Level 2 and Level 3 fair values for financial instruments measured at fair value in the balance 

sheet, as well as the significant unobservable inputs used. 

Type Valuation technique 

Investments in equity instruments Published Market Value 

There have been no transfers between Level I and Level 2 for the years ended 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021. 



SATIVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at 31st March, 2022 

(Currency: JNR in Lakhs) 

13 Financial inslnlments and associated risk.I 

The Company has e,q,osure to the following risks from its use or financial instruments: 

• Credit risk 

• Liquidity risk 

• Marltet risk 

• Interest Rate Risk 

The Company has a risk management fuimewolk which not only covers the marltet risks but also other risks associated with the financial assets and 

liabilities such as interest rale risks and credit risks. 

The risk management fuimework is approved by the Board or Directors. The risk management fuimework aims to: 

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact orinterest rate fluctuations on the Company's business plan. 

(ii) achieve greeter predictability to earnings by determining the finaJ1cial value or the expected earnings in advance. 

Credit Rbk; 
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. 

Trade rec~yable, 
Credit risk with respect to trade receivables is limited, since the trade receivables amount is NIL. 

Cash and cash equiyalenh 

The company holds cash and cash equivalents or INR 1,013.37 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021: JNR 317.41 lakhs). The credit worthiness or 
such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good. 

Bank Bjlanee other tflan gsh and eanh equMllepq 

The company holds bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents oflNR 2,115.09 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021: 1,161.73 INR lekhs). 
The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good. 

J,igpidity Risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its liquidity risk by 

ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stteued conditions., without 
incurring unacceptable losses or risk to the Company's reputation. ' 

Market Risk; 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows or a financial instrument will fluctuate because or changes in market prices. In the case or the 
Company, marltet risk primarily impacts financial instruments measured at rair value through profit or loss. 

Interest rate risk is the risk Iha! the rair value or future cash flows or a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The 
Company does not have exposure to the risk or changes in market interest rate as it has debt obligations with fixed intm:st rates which are measured at 
amortised cost. 

14 Disclosure required as per Resen'e Bank Orindia Notification No. DOR (NBFC).CC.PD,No.109/22,10.106/2019•20 dated March 13, 2020 

The Company does not have any loan fl!lHbl EIS on 31st Mw-eh 2022 1111d hence no disclosure applicable !hereto. 

15 Disclosure required as per Resen'e Bank or India Master Direction - Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 

Public disdoaure on liquidity risk 

(i) Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings) 

AsAt3\stMarch 2022 

Amount (INR in 
Sr.No. No. of si1mificant Counter Parties Lakh) % or Total Denosits 

I l 71,764,81 -
TOTAL 71,764.81 -

As At 31st March 2021 

Amount (INR in 

Sr.No. No. of sien.ificant Counter Parties Lakb) % ofTotal Denosits 

I 9 I 18.738.34 -
TOTAL 1.18,738.34 -

\ 

% ofTotal 
Liabilities 

37.57% 

37.57% 

% orTotal 

Liabilities 

57.21% 
57.21% 



Note: 

SATIVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at list Man:b, 2022 

- A "'Significant counterparty" is defined as a single counterparty or group of coMected or affiliated counterporties 
accounting in aggregate for more than 1% of the NBFC-NDSl's, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and 10% for other non­
deposit toking NBFCs. 

- Total Liabilities has been computed as Total Assets less Equity share capital less Reserve & SlllJllus and computed 
bosis e,i;tant n:gulOlory ALM guidelines. 

Top 20 lorge deposits (omount int' Lakh and% of total deposits)- Not Applicable 
As At 31st March, 2022 

o/. ofTotal % ofTotal 
Amount (INR in Lakb) BorrowinPS Borrowings 

As At 31st Mar, 2022 As Al 31st Mar. 2022 

Nil Nil Nil 

(Cum:ncy: INR in Lakhs) 

(iv ) Ton IO borrowi:n s (amount int' lokh and% oftotal borrowinasl 

(v) 

No.of 
significant 
Counter Amount (INR in % ofTotal 
Parties Name of lhe -~mes Lakb) Borrowin•s 

I Baiai Finance Limited 20,105.48 27.35% 

Deutsche Invemnents India Private 

2 Limited 12,000.00 16.32% 

HSBC Investdirect Financial 

3 services 'India' Limited 4,619.74 6.28% 

Barleys Investments and loans 
4 (lncli~) Private Limited 1,507.66 2.05% 

' ICICI Prudential MutuaJ Fund 33,531.93 45.62% 
71,764.81 97.63% 

Fundin° Concentration bosed on si 0 .,ificant instrumentloroduct 
Amount (INR in %ofTotal 

Sr.No. Name oflhe Ulltrument/ nroducl Lakb) Borrowine:s 

• Listed Non-Convertible, Redeemable 
Debentures 33,531.93 45.62% 

b 
Borrowinl!s from Financial Institutions 38,232.88 52.01% 

71,764.81 97,63¾ 

Nole: 

- A "significant instrument/product• is defmed as a single instrwnentlproduct or group of similar 
instruments/products which in aggres;Dle amount to mon: than 1% ofthe NBFC-NDSI's, NBFC-Ds 
total liabilities and 10% for other non-deposit talcing NBFCs. 

Stock Ra..,-A. 
Ratios 

Sr.No. Particulars Public funds Total Liabilities 

I Commercial ·- --ers as a% of Nil Nil 

Non-convertible debentures ( original 
maturity of less than one year) as a% 

2 of Nil Nil 

Other short-tenn liabilities, if any as a 

3 %of 100.16% 37.63% 

Total Asseb 

Nil 

Nil 

4.25% 

Note: Short term liabilities include financial liabilities and non-fin811cial liabilities with maturity panem of less than one yi:ar. 

Debt Securities and other borrowings have been classified es per the residual period for the earliest e,i;ercise dale of the Put/Call option. 

Institutional set-up ofliquidity risk menagement. 

The Board of Directors of the Compeny has constituted the Asset Liability Management Committee and the Risk Management Comminee. The Asset 
Liability Management Comminee is supported by Asset Liability Management Support Group to analyse, monitor and report the liquidity risk profile to 

the Asset Liability Management Committee. 

The Asset Liability Management Committe.e reviews the liquidity risk managemenl, funding and capital planning. analyzing different scenarios and 
preparation of contingency plans. Fwther. the Risk Management Committe.e monitors and measures the risk profile of the Company. 

The Company manages liquidity risk in accordance with the Company's Asset Liability Management Policy. The Company manages liquidity risk by 
maintaining sufficient cash surplus and by kccpi~g adequate amount of committed credit lines to meet its repayment obligations. 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

16 Additional disclosure as required under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and amended clause 34 and 53 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

(a) Details of investments made are given in note 3.3. 

(b) There are no loans or guarantee given by the Company in accordance with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued there 

17 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

As per the provisions of the Section 135 of the Act, Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year was JNR NIL. 

18 Due to micro and small suppliers 

Sundry creditors do not include any amount payable to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings and Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. Under the 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which caine into force from 2 October 2006, certain disclosures are 
required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the management, 
the following disclosures are made for the amounts due to the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises, who have registered with the competent 

19 Capital management 
Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company's capital management. The Company manages its capital so as to 
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to the Shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on 
management's judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market 
confidence. The funding requirements are met through equity and operating cash flows generated. The Company may take appropriate steps in order 
to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure. 

20 The Secured Listed Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD) of INR 198 crore issued by the Company are secured by 49,34,000 equity 
shares of Asian Paints Limited and the required asset cover for the said NCD is 4:00 times. As on 31st March 2022, the Company has maintained 
the asset cover of 6:49 times of the NCDs issued. Said information is provided in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 54 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The Secured Listed Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD) of lNR 98 crore issued by the Company are secured by 21,78,000 equity 
shares of Asian Paints Limited and the required asset cover for the said NCD is 4:00 times. As on 31st March 2022, the Company has maintained 
the asset cover of 6:60 times of the NCDs issued. Said information is provided in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 54 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Other information: 
Credit CRISIL AA+/STABLE 
Rating 

Debt 
Equity 
Ratio 

Net 

0.05 

14,99,621.38 lakhs 

• includes financial instruments fair valued through other comprehensive income 

21 Subsequent events 

22 

[i) 

(ii) 

[iii) 

[iv) 

There are no significant subsequent events that would require adjustments or disclosures in the financial statements as on the balance sheet date. 

Information regarding the following matters as specified in division Ill of Schedule Ill of The Companies Act, 2013. 
The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benami 

property. 

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off. 

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period as on 

Balancesheet date. 
_,{'~.ND r~ 

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 1/ ,,'-'J ~--..... ,y--1. 
;' :_~ '/- \ <'.:--, 
_:/;- ' .. ",'[")!'-!\'.~\ ,: --':; 1vlur1-, ... ,,-1,; -:., )1 

\< ... \ ·~~,/ 
·\~ _\., _,/·';} 
\~~~' -;~0~ ~--· 



(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

23 

24 

25 

SATIVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(Currency: lNR in Lakhs) 

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the 
understanding that the Intermediary shall: 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries) or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding 

(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

1 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 
The Company has not entered into any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961. 

There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of 
sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act since Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the company. 

In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent wnounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the 
Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act since Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

is not applicable to the company. 

Additional infonnation pursuant to Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, has not been furnished, to the extent not applicable. 

The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24th May, 2022. 

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever considered necessary. 



SATIVA HOLDING ANDTRA.DING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Al at lht Man:b, 1021 

{Currency: J'NR. in Lakhs) 
26 Dixl01ure required u per Reserve 811111 of India MuRr Direction - Core Investment Companies (Resel"ft Bank) Direfflons, 1016 (conliaued) 

The Comp11ny is Core Investment Company- Nan Deposit taking -Systemically lmporant (CIC-ND-SI) Comp11ny having CertificBIC of Registration (CoR) bearing registrlllion no. N-
13.02355 since 21st J1D1e 2019. 

The olher disclosures which are required as per Masler Direction- Core Investment Companies {ReseM, Billlk) Directiom, 2016 are as follows. 

s,. Amount AmOIIDt Amount Amount 
Particu.lan Oatstandin• ..... ~ Oatstandin• Overdue No. 

As at list Man:" 2011 Al At list Man:" 2021 
LIABILITIES: 

1 Loans and Advances availed by the CIC i:ndmive ori:nRret aruued tmft(ln but not 
paid:• 

I•> Inbentures : S=ol 33,531.93 21,948.52 
Umecured 200.00 200.00 
{Otha- than fe.Jling wilhin lhe 
meaning of public deposits) 

{b) Deferred Credits 
(,) Term Loans Secured 38,232.88 96,789.82 
(d) Inter-a>IJ)Orate loans and borrowing ,,, Commercie.J Paper 
(Q Other Loans 

(i) Loan from Dirmor 1,542.94 723.98 
ii\ I Overdraft Facilitv - securedl 0.77 

s,. 
Partitulan Amo1111t Oatstandin• Amount Outstandin• 

No As at list Ma 2011 A5 At list Man:" 2021 
A.§ETS SIDE: 

2 Break-up or Loan:, and Advances iorlndin1 bills receivable (other rb1n those 
included in (-4) below): ,., Secured 

{b) Unsecured 
• loangiVllll 

J 
Break-up or Lased AHeb and stock on hire and other usets rountin1 towards 115el 
linancin1 ad:irities 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under SlD1diy debtors: 
(a) Financie.J Lease 
(b) Operating Lease 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under swxlry deblors: 
(a) Assets an hire 
(b) Repossessed Assets 

(iii) Other loans oounlin8 lowanh asset financing activities 
(a) Loans where assets haw been repossessed 
(b) Loans other dwui (a) above 

• Break-up or Investments: 
Cuurnt fnvamwin: 

I Quoted: 
(i) Shares: (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
{iii) Uniis ofmurual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
v\ Others 'Please s-eci"''' 

2 Unquoted: 
(i) Shares: (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 
(ii) Debentures and Bands 
(iii) Units of murual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (Please specify) 
l.on1 r«m Lnvamwin.-

I Quoted: 
{i) Shares {a) Equity 

Asian Painis Limited 16,87.479.44 14,30,806.42 
(b) Preference 

{ii) Debenlllres wid Bonds 
{iii) Units ofmutue.J funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (Please specify) 

2 Unquoted: 
(i) Shares (a) Equity 

C11nes Venalici Trading Privaie 
Limited (Subsidimy) LOO 1.00 

(b) Preference 
(ii) Debenrure:s and Bmds 
(iii) Units of mutue.J funds 
(iv) Govenvnent Securities 
liv, 01hers /"lllease - · --~' 

) 



SA TTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(Currency: fNR in l..akhs) 

27 Disclosure required as per Reserve Bank of India Master Dirertion - Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 
(continued) 

I Components of ANW and other related information 

Partkulars 

i) ANW as a% of Risk Weighted Assets 
Adjusted Net Wonh (ANW) 
Risk Weighted Assets 

ii) unrealized appreciation in the book value of quoted investments 

iii) diminution in the aggregate book value of quoted investments 

iv) Leverage Ratio 
Outside Liabilities• 

Adjusted Net Worth (ANW) 

As at 31st March, 
2022 

830% 

8,52,097.97 
t,02,664.34 

16,39,836.20 

NIL 

0.22 
t,9!,037.79 
8,52,097.97 

As At 31st March, 
2021 

577% 
6,10,06536 
1,05,677.59 

12,46,834.17 

NIL 

0.34 
2,07,557.54 
6,10,065.36 

"'Outside liabi/ily indudes dejjim:d la:t. liabtlity of Rs. I, 17,-11-1. JI lakhs (PY- R.f. 87, 708.07 lakh.9 on unrealised appreciation on quoted tnve. 

2 Investment in other CICs 

a) Total amount representing any direct or indirect capital contribution 
made by one CIC in another CIC (including name ofCICs) 

b) Number of CICs with their names wherein the direct or indirect capital 
contribution exceeds 10% oFOwned Funds 

c) Number of CI Cs with their names wherein the direct or indirect capital 
contribution is less than 10% ofOwned Funds 

3 Orr Balance Sheet Exposure 

i) Off balance sheet exposure 
ii) Financial Guarantee as a% of total off-balance sheet exposure 
iii) Non-Financial Guarantee as a% oftotal off-balance sheet exposure 
iv) Off balance sheet exposure to overseas subsidiaries 
v) Letter of Comfort issued to any subsidiary 

4 Investments 

(I) Value of Investments 

(i) Gross Value oflnvestments 
(a} In India 
(b} Outside India, 

(ii) Provisions for Depreciation 
(a) In India 
(b) Outside India, 

(iii) Net Value of Investments 
(a) In India 
(b) Outside India. 

(2) MovCment of provisions held towards depreciation on investments. 
{i) Opening balance 
(ii) Add : Provisions made during the year 
{iii) Less: Write-off/ write-back of excess provisions during the year 
(iv) Closing balance 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

16,87,480.44 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

16,87,480.44 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

N.IL 

NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 
NA 

14,30,807.42 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

14,30,807.42 
NtL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 



SATIVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS All If lht Man:b, 2021 

'C111Ten~•: INR m Lakhs 

' Borrower •roun-wise classification of assets financm as in f2l and fll above: 

As at list March 2022 
s,. Amount net of Provillions 
N• c, o- ....... Unsttored Total 

I Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries 

(b) Companies in the same group 
(c) Other related parties 

2 Other than relilfed parties 

Total . 

As Al lhl March 2021 
s,. Amount oel of Provisions 
No. Cale.,orv ....... Unseeured Tobi 

I Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries 
(b) Companies in !hi! same group 
(,) Olher related parties 

2 Other than rela1ed parties 

Tocal 

• loveslor "roun-'fllise da1Sification of all investments tcun-ent and non-curnnll in shares and securities 'both -uoled and IUl'"uoledl: 

Market Value Book Value (wst) Markel Value Book Value (C1lll) ,,. 
Ca1e11ory / Brtakup or (Net or /Brnkup or (Nriof 

No. fair value or NAV Provi1t0n' fair value or NAV Provision I 
As at list March- 2022 As At list Man:h 2021 

I Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries 1.00 LOO LOO LOO 
(b) Companies in the same group 16.87.479.44 1,02,618 71 14,30.806.42 1,0S,614.53 
(c) Other related parties 

2 Other than rela!ed parties 

Tobi 16.S7.480.44 I 02"19.71 14 7A2 I 15.53 

7 Other informarion 
s,. 

Particulan Amounl Outstandin• Amount Outstlmdin., 
No. As at list March 2022 As At list Man:h 2021 
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 
(a) Olher than related parties 

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets 
(a) Related Parties 
(a) Other than related parties 

'jjjl Assets - -·uired in satisfaction of debt 

( 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

5 Business Ratios 

Return on Equity (RoE) 
Return on Assets (RoA) 
Net profit per employee (in Lakhs) 

6 Provisions and Contingencies 
Provisions and Contingencies shall be presented as under: 

Break up or'Provisions and Contingencies' shown under the Profit 
and Loss Attount 
Provisions for depreciation on Investment 
Provision towards NPA 
Provision made towards Income tax 

Other Provision and Contingencies (with details) 
Provision for Standard Assets 

7 Concentration or NP As 

Total Exoosure to too five NPA accounts 

8 Overseas Assets ((or those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad) 

Not applicable, as company does not have any joint venture and subsidiaries abroad. 

Name of the Joint Venture/ Subsidi 
Not a licable 

\ 1 
/ 

Other Partner in the JV 
Nota licable 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

0.04% 
0.03% 
83.34 

(0.65%) 

(0.56%) 

(1002.73) 

NA 
NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

Exposure as a % of 
(Amount in crore) total assets 

NA NA 

Total Assets 
Not a licable 



.... 

SAUYA Hot DIN(. AND TRA.DJNG PRIV.4.Tf I IMIJF.D 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at list Man:h, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

28 AHet Liability M•aa11:emenl 

M, .. •-•-•••3 •n••H -• -H••• •HU ••----•HH -• •• labili•' 31" Marth, 2022 

Particulan ldayto7 8 days to 14 15 days to JO Over 1 moncb and Over 2 monlbs Over 3 months and Over 6 montlu Onr I year ~lid 0¥er 3 and Over5yean Total .. ,. d1y1 .. ,. uplo 2 monllis and upto J upto 6 months and upto I year uptolyu~ upto 5 ye■n 
111onths 

LUlhilities (L) 92,60 lll.14 38,259.94 33,415.07 1,742.94 16,17,035.50 16,90,659.19 

Capital Funds (Equity and Reserves) 
14,99,621.38 14,99,621.38 

Debi Securities 10,150.67 23,381.27 200 00 33,731.94 

Borrowings (Other '"" Debt 

Securities) 19.74 113.14 28.100.00 10,000.00 1,542 94 39,775.82 

Trade Pa)'llblcs 9.27 9.27 

Other Financial & Non-Financial 
Liab-ilities 72.86 21.63 1,17,414,] 1 J.17,508.61 

Provisions 12.17 12.17 

Assets (A) 1013.36 . 40,415.09 33,440.37 1,806.66 0 16 13,983.70 16,90,659.18 

Cash and cash equivalents 1.013.36 1,013.36 

Blink Balance other than cash and 
2.115.09 2,115.09 

cash eouivalents 
Investments 38,300.00 33,400.00 1,800.00 16,13.980.44 16.87,480.44 

Other Financial & Non financial 
19.68 6.66 26.34 

usm 
Property, Plant and Equipment 3.11 3.11 

Right of use assets 20.69 20.69 

Other intllngible assets 0.15 0.15 

1•1••u•n• u•110:.-n u, ~a, ..... ■ O:IIP uo UKla .. ,_, H•U.,Ml,,:O H ■I_,,~, , .. ■ .-u1, .. u.<., 

Particulars ldayto7 8 days to 14 15 days to 30 Over l month and Over 2 montlu Over 3 months and Over 6 months Over I year and Overland Over5yean Total 

Liabilities (L) 36,6] 194.69 171.43 40,729.66 77,965.57 751.49 IJ,12,:513.80 14,l2,l6J.27 

Capita! Funds (Equity and Reserves) 12,24,805.73 12,24,805.73 

Debt Securities 200.00 21,948.52 22,148.52 

Borrowings (Other <rum Debt 36.35 75.70 161.91 40,529.66 55,995.95 715.00 97,514.57 

Trad-e Payables 
9.52 9.52 

Other Financial & Non-Financial 0.28 118.99 20.44 28.27 87,708.07 87,876.05 

Provisions 0.66 8.22 8.88 

Assets (A) 317,41 200.00 41,161.75 80,020.53 1,055,21 0,92 13,119,607,44 14,32,363.27 

Cash and cash equivalents 
317.41 317.41 . 

Bank Balance other than cash and 570.62 ' 570.62 

Inv-estments 200.00 40,000.00 80,000.00 1.000.00 13,09 607.44 14,30,807.42 

Olher Financial & Non financial 591.13 29.56 620.69 

Prooertv, Plant and Eouioment 0.83 0 83 

Right of use assets 20,53 25.65 46.18 

Olher inlan3iblc asscl!I f 0.09 0.09 
. . ' 1-1 r, • 

l ~ 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS As at 31st March, 2022 

29 Exposure to real estate sector, both direct and indirect : 
The Company has no exposure to real estate sector directly or indirectly in the current and previous year. 

30 Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators: 

The Company is registered with following other financial sector regulators [Financial regulators as described by Ministry of Finance]. 
i. Ministry of Corporate affairs. 

31 Disclosure ofpenallies imposed by RBI and other regulators: 
No penalties were imposed by RBI and other regulators during the current and previous year. 

32 Rating5 assigned by credil rating agencies 

As on 31'1 March 2022 and As on 31st March 2021 

Name of the Borrowing limit or 
Deposit instruments 

rating agency 
Rating assigned Valid upto conditions imposed 

by rating agency 

Non.convertible debentures I NCDl CRISIL AA+/Stable 25-Feb-23 INR 50,000 lakhs 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
SA ITV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

Gautam Mehta 
Partner 
Membership No. 112626 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2022 

Director 
DIN: 01184336 

ri-~ 
Percy Jal Dajee 
Chief Executive Officer & 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 24th May, 2022 

Director 
DIN: 07S1931S 

Hetali Mehta 
Company Secretary 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

KHANDHAR 
MEHTA& 

SHAH 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of Sattva Holding and Trading 

ti Private Limited ("the Holding Company") and its wholly-subsidiary, namely, Canes Venatici Trading Private 

Limited, (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {including 

Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 

to as the "consolidated financial statements"). 

• 

Jn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 

as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state 

of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, the consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive 

income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date . 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities far the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 

our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, 

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code 

of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our opinion. ~ 

3rd Floor, Devpath Complex, 
8/h. Lal Bungalow, Off C.G. Road, 
Navrangpura, Ahmadabad - 380 006. 
Phone :+91796631 5450/51 / 52/ 53, 

+91 79 2646 1526, 
E-mail : kms@kmsindia.in 



• 

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Director's Report but does not include the consolidated 

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated . 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial 

Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these 

consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of the 

consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity and 

consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the e Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant to the preparation 

and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation 

of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies 

included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Group orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 

but to do so. 



The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing 

the Group's financial reporting process of the Group/ 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional e skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company and its subsidiary company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• 

• 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we 

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to 

the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a 

going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 



• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business 

activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are 

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such 

entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative 

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 

the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entity included 

in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

- deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

• 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 

that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 

of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore 

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably 

be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial 

statements. 

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those 

books and the reports of the other auditors. 

{c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other 

Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated 

Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account 

maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements. ~ 



(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 

section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 

March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and on the basis of 

the report of the statutory auditor of its subsidiary company, none of the directors of the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary companies is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164{2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls of the Group, refer to our separate report in Annexure 'A' 

which is based on the auditor's reports of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company. 

{g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements 

- of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors 

during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. No remuneration has been 

paid or provided by the subsidiary company to any of its directors. 

• 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, we further report that: 

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of the 

Group. 

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long - term contracts including 

derivative contracts . 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Holding Company and Its subsidiary company. 

iv. (a) The respective Management of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, whose 

financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of 

their knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company 

or its subsidiary company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner whatsoever {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Holding Company or its 

subsidiary company or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 



Annexure 'A' to the Independent Auditor's Report 

The Annexure referred to in Para (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our 

Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Holding Company on the consolidated Ind AS financial 

statements for the year ended March 31, 2022: 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 {"the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of Sattva 

Holding and Trading Private Limited ("the Holding Company") and its subsidiary, namely, Canes Venatici 

Trading Private Limited, as at March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial 

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

- Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company are responsible for 

establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to 

consolidated financial statements criteria established by the Holding Company and its subsidiary company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

- Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, based on our audit. We conducted 

our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements was established and maintained 

and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial sta 

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolid 1'-
J( 
, .. 'IJ:!{l;Jl'1::!I 
~;-~:.(--:---:rs"<_::t 



• 

{b) The respective Management of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, whose 

financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us, that, to the best 

of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Holding Company or its 

subsidiary company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with 

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its 

subsidiary company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding 

Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate 

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule ll(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 

contain any material misstatement . 

v. As per the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures 

performed by us, no dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company. 

Accordingly, compliance with the provisions of Section 123 of the Act is not applicable. 

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3{xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

Order, 2020 (the "Order''/ "CARO") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of 

the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and explanations given 

to us, based on the CARO report issued by us for the Holding Company and the CARO report issued 

by the auditor of the subsidiary company, included in the consolidated financial statements of the 

Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or 

adverse remarks in these CARO reports. 

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

- Firm Reg. No.: 12SS12W 

. Gautam Mehta -~ ..... _ 
Partner 
M. No.: 112626 

UDIN: 22112626AKJLRS3278 

Date: May 24, 2022 
Place: Ahmedabad 



• 

• 

statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to consolidated financial statements of 

the Holding Company and its subsidiary company. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statements 

A Company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation 

of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements includes 

those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide 

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 

of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 

Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated 

financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures 

may deteriorate. 

~ 



• 

• 

• 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary company, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference 

to consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal 

control with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established by the respective companies 

considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

• Gautam Mehta 

Partner 
M. No.: 112626 

UDIN: 22112626AKJLRS3278 

Date: May 24, 2022 

Place: Ahmedabad 
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN. NO- U6S92JMH20l lPTC214070 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 

Particulars 

ASSETS 

Financial Assel!I 

Cash and cash equivalenl.5 
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalenl!I 
!nvestmenl.5 
Other Financial assets 

Non-financial Assets 
Current tax asseis {Net of provision for 111X) 

Property, Plant and E,quipment 
Right of use assets 
Other intangible assets 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LlABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 
Trade Payables 

(i) 101al oul.standing dues of micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

(ii) \Ota! ou151Jlnding dues of creditors other 
than mi-cro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

Debt Securities 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 
Other Financial Liabilities 

Non-financial liabilities 
Current lllX liabilities (Net} 
Provisions 
Deferred lllX liabilities (Net) 
Other non-financial liabilities 

Equity 
Equity shilre capital 
Othereguicy 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Nole No. 

3.1 

3.2 
3.3 

3.4 

3.5 

3.6 

3.7 
3.8 

3.9 

3.10 
3.11 

3.12 

3.13 

3.25 

3.14 

3.15 
3.16 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the financial statements• l to 23 

As per our report at1BChed 
KHANDHARMEHTA & SHAH 
Chartered Accountants , . 
Registration No.: qs"$J~'f 7') 

( ,~, t . , \/'_:_·•-
Ga" .,..ehta \;. ~\ 
Partn, / ,, . )" 
~ ershipNo. 112526. ___ .- _._..::"-"" 

Place; Mumbai 
Date:24th May, 2022 

(Currencv: INR in Lakhs) 

As At 31st March, 2022 As Al lht March, 2021 

1,014.46 318.58 

2J 15.09 1,161.73 

16,87,479.44 14.)0,806.42 

19.68 14.95 

6.66 14.63 

3.11 0.83 
20.69 46.18 

0.15 0.09 
16,90,659.28 14,32,363.41 

0.54 6.79 

9.55 3.56 

33,731.93 22,148.52 
39,781,82 97,519.57 

21.63 48.71 

73 545,47 119727.15 

. . 
12.17 8.88 

1,!7,414.11 87,708.07 

72.94 l 19.33 

1,17,499.22 87,836.28 

205.00 205.00 

14,99,409.59 12,24,594.98 
14,99,614.59 12,24,799.98 

16 659.28 14,32,363.41 

ror and on behalf of the Boord of Directon of 
SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

~ 1c~ 
M,1,-A.D'"i ~ 
Direclor 
DIN: 0l JS4336 

~-4. n-,.,;., 
PerCIJa::a 
Chief Executive Officer & 

Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:24th May, 2022 

Direcmr 
DIN: 07519315 

Hetali Mehta 

Company Secret.aiy 



SA TTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN. NO- U65913MH2011PTClt4070 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE VF.AR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 1021 

(Currency. INR in Lakhs) 

Partic11lar.; No~No. 
For the year ended list Man:h, For tbe year ended Jht 

1012 March, 2021 

Rfvenue from operations 

Interest Income 3.17 67.67 125.06 

Dividend Income 3.18 10,234.55 2,734.85 

Net gain on fair value changes 3.19 216.53 

Profit or, !la.le of lnves1menlll 3.20 . . 
Total Revmue from opentlons 10,518.75 2,859.91 

01her Income 3.20 0,95 0.27 

Toial lncomt 10,519.70 Z,860.18 

Expe,ucs 

Finance Cost 3.21 7,683.46 10,200 61 

Employee Benefits Expenses 3.22 78.08 70,66 

Depreciation, amoniza1ion and impairment 3.23 !8.31 21.51 

Other expenses 3.24 58.00 48 31 

Total Expen...s 7,837.85 10,341.09 

Profit 8tfor,:, Tu 2,681.85 (7,480.91) 

• Tax Expense: 
Cum:ntTax 2,099.65 550,65 

Deferred Tax (0 11) (2.25) 

Reversal of e~cess provi5ion for earlier years . IS.83) 

. 2,099.54 S42.S7 

Pro6t After Tu A 582.31 8,023.49 

Olher Comprebemi~ ln~ome 
(A) (1) /lem., 1ha1 will nm he reda.~•ified /0 praj/1 orlo.,.,. 

- Changes in fair valuation of equity inmuments 3,06.561.26 4.91,089.03 

• Remeasurment loSI! on defined benefit plan {0.58) (0,64) 

(11) Income tw: relating to 1/em., 1/,o1 will nos be reda.~•!fied to 3.25 {32,328.42 '56.180,42 

proj/1 or loss 2, 74,232.26 4,34,907.97 

(8) (1) Items 1ho1w,I/ be rec/a.,.,,jied to profit or loss. . . 
. . 

Other Comprd!ensi~ Income ' 2,74.232.26 4,34,907.97 

Total Compreheoslve Income for the yoar (A+B) 2,74,814.57 4,26.!84.49 

• 
Earnlnp per tquity share 

Basic ([NR) ' lll.41 {391.39) 

Diluted (INR) , .... (36.39) 

Toe a,;,;ompMying notes are an in1Cb'Tal pan of the llnoncial "atemo,ns - l to23 

AY. per our repon anacbed For and on behalfoftbe Board of Directors of 

KHANDHAR MEHTA & su4 
~GANDTRAZVATE. LIM•n: c,,~7D 

R, !.i"4 ation No.: 125512 • 
, . . 

G•~n bta M""A.D,ru Bo~ 

:Z:-ership No. 

Di~or Director 

m6i4 DIN:01184336 DIN:07519315 

-- . ~=-
f,l •ti .t-1 ~ Place: Mumbai I ) , ." 

~~;~ Date 24th May, 2022 
;,.';.----~....,_, ' 
; ', 

1(01 w '''"'·' ::: I . ,, , ,, . ..:o.· , ' ' Ho:tali Mehra 

~./. 
Ch1efExecutiveOflicer & Company Secrewy 

-~- :'-// ChtefFinanci.al Office:r 
' ,.,_,,/ 

-;:-:::;;:; ... Place: Mumbai 

Date:241h May. 2022 



SA TfV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN. NO- U'591JMH20IIPTCll40'70 

CONSOLID1'TED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

{C11rre;;;:;;, INR id l..akhs) 

For the )'elf ended 3111 Mareh, 2022 For 1beyear ended 31st Ma~h, 2021 

A. gsH Fl.OW FROM QPERATIN!i. d'1:{V1TJES -

Net profit/ (lo .. ) before ln 2.6Sl.85 (7,480.91) 

Adj,,llmu,/3 for : 

Depreciatio:n and 81Mnizalion expcmK 18.31 21.51 

Profit Oil ,a!e oflnvesllllent (216.53) 

!merest expense on leu,. liabiliry 0,22 5.3! 

Amortisation of securiry depo,ili (1.14) (I.BJ 

Operating Profit/ {Loss) before worl<ing capi,al changes 2.482.51 (7,455.31) 

A,J),,:mm,n/s for clrangu i,, : 

Other financial Asset, . (0,02) 

Tnult Payables {7.53) (1.23) 

Provision, !.78 4.03 

Profit on sale of invesm,ent . 
Olher Non Financial Liobilitie, 142.90 (59.85) 

Ca.di G,,nerat"'1 ftom I (usd U,) <>perati.ons 2,433.86 (7,512 .. 17) 

Income Tax Paid 14,743.2!) (SJ9.-11) 

Nel Casi, gmerafed from I (und In) operatmg adiwlies (2,309.35) (8,051.78) 

• 
a (;j_SH FLOff.EJHlH. LNVF.STIN(i_ AC.U!::Z[U:,£-

PU<cMK of Pmpeny, plant and equipment & inlllngibles (23.27) (1.06) 

Fixed deposiu pllGed wilh bank under lien (948.64) (48.81) 

Fixed dopc><iU ploced wilh bank . (5,062.87) 

Proceed. from Maturiry of Fixed depo,it, . 7,143.45 

PU<clwe of lnve,tment . 
Sole oflnvemncnt 50,104.76 

Nd Cash (usd in) I ~neraterl fr-om ln~g Actiwl/es 49,132.85 2,030.72 

c. C.dSH.t:[,OW FROM Fll::{dt:{C.(lY!i.Af.,_TlnTIES-

Proceed, from bom>willgs 56,051 29 50.452.96 

(Rep~nt) of borrowings (1,02.207,11) (45,485.43) 

Cuh pa)'fflenU for1he principel ponion oflhe lease liabiliry 27.08 (18.69) 

Cash paymenl6 fo,- lhe interest portion oflhe lease liability l.1 l . '5.32} 

Net Cash (used '11) I ~ar,u,/from Flll1J11cing Aetiwli~ '46,117.63) 4,943.52 

Net lnaeasel(D«ruse) in C,,sla and Casi, Equivalffl/J< 695.87 (1,077.53) 

Cash and Cash Equiw.lent, at lite begin:ning oflhe year 318.58 1.3%.ll 

Cuh and Caolt Equivalenu at the end oftbe period 1,014.46 318.58 

Notes: 

' Cash and Cash equivaleoU C<1mprises of: 

Cash in hand 1.20 " "' 
Belance, with banks - in eurren! accounts 10.74 318.53 

Bank deposiis wilh maturity less lhan lhree monlh< 1,002,52 
1 014.46 318.58 

' The above sU.ln>Cnl of eash flows has been prepared under !lie 'Indirect Method" as >el out in Ind AS 7 - "SL.,in,cnt of Cash Flows"'. 

• ' Since lhe Company is regisi..red as Non-Banking Financial Company- Core Investment Company- Non Deposit toking - Sysb:mi<:ally lmponont (NBFC-CIC-ND-

SI). purchase and sole of invesm1er11s h•ve been coruidcred a, p11r1 of 'Cash Row from investing activities' and finar.ce cost of INR 7,683.46 lakhs (previous Yea 
ended. to.200.61 lekhs}, interest income - JNR 67.66 lakh, (l""viou, Year ended. 125.06 lakhs) and dividend ,amed oflNR 10,234 55 lakhs (previous Year ended 

2.734 85 lekhs) have been considered as pan of'Cash flow from operating activities'. 

• Direer wee, paid is 11oa1ed as arising from opemting activities and is not bifU<cated beiw«n invi:sting and finanoing activities . 

' Figures in braclo:.:ts are oulllo_. deductions. Previous y,:ar's figure, have been regrouped. wherever nece'""1}'. 

As per OW" repon anached 
KHAN DHAR Ml:HTA & SHAH f"or •nd on behalfofthe Board ofDirutors c,f 

Chartered Accoununl! "'l~ ·;·· ....... ·u'"" u~ ' 1'·~x-
&~ 

' 

M•lav A, Dani 

' " &= Director Director 

embership No. ]!2626 '.~0 I">:" 

D~~•,~ 

DIN:07519315 ~ 

1/,:J /-~----< .. ,, '·\ fl•~·,-,! . 

~of ''LJr'"l' 1 

·. Pe c Joi o.,· Heuli Mehta 

Place: Mumbai 
::i; ( ,·.,., ,,·,.,/" ·; Ch,e faeouu cer & Company Secretary 

Date·24th May, 2022 ,t\\ ,, -·· ';ChiefFi,umcialOfficer 

~~--<,•· .. i 
,\· '; ;"/ Place: Mumbai 

"-"=-..;:o._.., Date:24th May, 2022 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH ,2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Note 3.15) 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 

Balance at the beginning or the current Changes in Equity Restated balance at Changes in equity Balance at the end 
reporting period Share Capital due the beginning of the share capital during of the current 

to prior period current reporting the current year reporting period 
errors period 

205.00 - - - 205.00 

Balance as at 31st March 2021 

Balance at the beginning of the current Changes in Equity Restated balance at Changes in equity Balance at the end 
reporting period Share Capital due the beginning or the share capital during of the current 

to prior period current reporting the current year reporting period 

8 errors period 

205.00 - - - 205.00 

B. Other Equity (Refer Note 3.16) 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 

Reserves and Surplus Total 

Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings Equity Instruments 
through Other 
Comprehensive 
Income 

Balance at the beginning ofthe current reporting 678.13 (13,562.85) 12,37,479.70 12,24,594.98 
period 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors - - - -

Restated balance at the beginning of the current - - -
~ingperiod 

Comprehensive Income for the current year - 2,74,232.28 2,74,232.28 

Dividends - - - -
Transfer to reserves - (8,970.70) - (8,970.70) 
Any other change (to be specified) 8,970.70 582.31 (44,270.14) (34,717.13) 
Profit on sale of Investment - 44,270.14 - 44,270.14 
Balance at the end ofthe current reporting period 9,648.83 22,318.90 14,67,441.84 14,99,409.58 



Balance as at 31st March 2021 

Reserves and Surplus Total 

Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings Equity Instruments 
through Other 
Comprehensive 
Income 

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting 678.13 (5,538.88) 8,02,571.25 7,97,710.50 
period 

Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors - - -

Restated balance at the beginning of the current - (0.48) - (0.48) 
reporting period 

Total Comprehensive Income for the current year - - 4,34,908.45 4,34,908.45 

Dividends - - - -
Transfer to retained earnings - (8,023.49) - (8,023.49) 

.ther change (to be specified) - - -
ce at the end of the current reporting period 678.13 (13,562.85) 12,37,479.70 12,24,594.98 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe financial statements - I to 23 

As per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board ofDiredon of 
KHANDHAR MEHTA & SHAH SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No.: 12~il2W 

I J.;, 
/L Ao· (\ . '.,h 

•~,)( (;? ~ ,,. I, 

G~ Mehta . • MalavA.Dani Bomi P. Chi-'(!ly 
Wrtner - Director Director 
Membership No. 112626 DIN: 01184336 DIN: 07519315 

• ,.,;:;::-'"-'-·'•--.,;- .. p~~' rl· r-\M" , £(. ,,, ) ,. ,, 1-l· 
C ~-, • 0 I,' ,.._, ,,.. '· . 

Place: Mumbai !0{ \' Percy Jal Dejee Hetali Mehta ,, -:---·: 
i ,_J ' , I 1; 'C'.> t , : 

Date:24th May, 2022 : .. :.~ I_ 1·,•I•,, ,_. " , Chief Executive Officer & Company Secretary \ . .-'.;,\ /-: ChiefFinancial Officer ~('-----·-< ~ 
-{;_. -~~-> 

Place: Mumbai 

Date:24th May, 2022 



SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH, 2022 

I) Background Information 

• 

Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited (the "Holding Company"/ "Parent") (fonnerly Isis Holding and Trading Company Private 
Limited) is a private limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 with its 
registered office in Mumbai, Maharashtra, India. The Holding Company changed its name during the year ending 31st March, 2018 after 
obtaining necessary approvals from the Registrar of Companies. The Holdiing Company has been registered as Non-Banking Financial 
Company- Core Investment Company- Non Deposit taking - Systemically Important (NBFC-CIC-ND-SI) with Reserve Bank of India 
(RBI) on 21st June 20 19. The Holding Company is engaged in the business of investments in shares and securities. 

Its wholly owned subsidiary company, Canes Venatici Trading Private Limited is engaged in business as Importer, Exporters, distributors, 
agents of the goods and merchandise and service, General Merchant, traders, dealers, de!- credere agents in all the items, etc. The 
company and its subsidiary together are referred lo as the "Group". 

The Holding Company has become listed effective 5th February, 2020 consequent to issuance of Secured Rated Listed Redeemable 
Transferable Non - Convertible Debentures through private placement. 

The functional and presentation currency of the Group is the Indian Rupee which is the currency of the primary economic environment in 

which the Group operates. 

Mefree LLP is the ultimate parent of the Holding Group and Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited is the Holding 
Company of Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited. Infonnation on other related party relationships of the Group is provided in 

Note 10. 

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2022 were approved and authorised for issue by 

Board ofDirectors on 24th May, 2022. 

2) Significant accounting policies followed by the Company 

• 
,) 

The significant accounting policies applied by the Group in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements are listed below. Such 
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these consolidated financial statements, unless otherwise 

indicated. 

Basis of preparation : 
(i) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS 

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter 
referred to as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read 
with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,20 IS as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. The accounting 
policies are applied consistently to all the years presented in the consolidated financial statements. 

(ii) Basis of preparation and presentation of consolidated rmancial statements 
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention except for certain financial 
instruments measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in accounting policies below. 

The Group presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the 
reporting date ( current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date ( non- current) is presented in Note 11. 

All amounts disclosed in the consolidated financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement 

of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated. 

(iii) Significant act:ounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 
The consolidated financial statements comprise of the financial statements of Sattva Holding and Trading Private Limited (the Holding 
Group) and its wholly - owned subsidiary. The consolidated finwicial statements are prepared in accordance Ind AS 110 "Consolidated 

Finwicial Statements". 



• 

• 

SA ITV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

The Group consolidates II subsidiary when it eontrols it. Control is achieved when the parent is exposed 1o, or has rights, to the variable 
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the 11bility to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Power is 
demonstrated through e,dsting rights that give the ability to direct relevant activities, those which significantly affect the entity's returns. 
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control commences until the date control ce=s. Specifically, income and expenses or 11 

subsidiwy 11cquired or disposed off during the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss from the date the Group 
gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiwy. 

The financial statements of the Holding Group and its wholly- owned subsidiwy is consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together 
like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and unrealised gain or loss, 
thereon have been fully eliminated. Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions 
and other events in similar circumstances. Profit or loss and each component ofOCI are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the 
Group. 

Wherever necessary, adjustments are made to the fimmcial statements of wholly- owned subsidiwy to bring its accounting policies in line 
with those used by the Group . 

The financial statements or the subsidiwy used for the purpose of consolidation is drawn up to same repor1ing date as that of the parent 
Group, i.e., year ended on 31st March. 

The subsidiwy considered in the consolidated financial statements are: 

Name ofs11bsidiaries 
Canes Venatici Trading Private Limited 

Country ofincorporation 

India 

(iv) Significant acco11nting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

% ofVoting power 

100% 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires 
management of the Group to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, 
disclosures including disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities as at the date of consolidated financial statements and the 
reported amounts or revenues and eJCpenses during the period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are 
revised and in future periods which are affected. 

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date or the consolidated financial statements which may cause a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year is in respect of: 
- recognition of deferred tax assets; 
• measurement or defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions; 
- Financial instruments - Fair values, risk management and impairment of financial assets 
• estimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets 

• recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies; key assumptions a.bout the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of 
resources, if any. 

- impairment test of non-financial assets: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts including the recoverability of expenditure on 
intangible assets; 

(v) Fair val11e measurements 

When the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements cannot be 
measured at the quoted price in the active markets, their fair value is measured using the valuation techniques that include the use of 
valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable marlcets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of 
judgment is required in establishing fair values,judgments includes consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. 

b) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an ori~[n_al_ maturity of 
three months or less that are i:eadily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignific ~~~~_ges in 

I '/',,:>_....-...,_ c\\ 
vaue. , '/:0f ,/.·\\ 

,.5'( \ •,.\' 
/;.\, ~"l''rl./1 ;vi\ , ·,- l :;,vi.·.~ ,, · --c;. ,; ·1- J , .. /' 
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"7\,_ _,,,,...,· 
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

c) Financial Instruments 
(i) Clanilication 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity instruments of 

another entity. 

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) o~ fair 
value through profit and loss account (FVTPL) or at amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as FVTPL 
or FVOCI. Financial liabilities are classified as arnortised cost category and FVTPL. 

Business Model assessment and Solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) test: 

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business model and results of SPPI test. The Group determines the 
business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This 
assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including; 

- how the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and reported to the 

entity's key management personnel; 

- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and, in particular, 

the way in which those risks are managed; and 

- how managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed 
or on the contractual ca.sh flows collected). 

(ii) Initial recognition 

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business model for managing 

the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at (FVTPL) are added to 
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in the Statement of 

profit and loss. 

(iii) Subsequent measurement 
Financial assetll at amortised cost 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) if these financial assets are held within 
a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial 
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding . 
The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in 
the Statement of Profit 11Dd. Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Equity Instruments at FVOCI 

The Group's management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its equity investments as equity instruments at FVOCI, when such 
instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 'Financial Instruments: Presentation' and are not held for trading. 

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends from these equity investments are recognised in 

the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive the payment has been estabilished. 

Financial asseh at Fair value through Profit and loss 

Financial assets are measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI on initial recognition. The transaction costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss. 

Financial Liabilities and equity instrumentll 
Classification as debt or equity 

Financi~l liabilities and ~~ity instrumen~ is~u~ _DY the Group .an:. classified according to the substance of the coin,o~~~!~ents 
entered mto and the defimt10ns of a financial hab1hty and an equity mstrument. {/.. ~)_,_'.2..----...._:, · 
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange 
gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised as profit or loss 
respectively. 

Equity instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity 
instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Other Financial Liabilities 

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. For trade and other payables maturing within one year 
from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

(iv) Derecognition of Financial assets and Financial liabilities 

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the 
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. 
A financial liability is derecognised when, and only when, the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

(,•) Impairment or financial instruments 
The Group recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that is at amortized cost or fair value through OCI. 
Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit losses and is calculated as the 
difference between their carrying amount and the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective 
interest rate. 

(vi) Reclassification of Financial assets 

The Group does not re-classify its finaneial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances when 
the Group changes its business model for managing such financial assets. The Group does not re-classify its financial liabilities. 

d) Determination or r11ir value 

<) 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. 

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price (fair value of the consideration given or 
received). Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group determines the fair value of financial instruments that are quoted in active markets 
using the quoted bid prices (finBncia\ assets held) or quoted Mk prices (financial liabilities held) and using valuation techniques for other 
instruments. Valuation techniques include discounted cash flow method and other valuation models. 

Foreign eurrency transactions and translation 

The management of the Group has determined Indian Rupee ("INR") as the functional currency of the Group. In preparing the 
consolidated financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional currency are recorded at the rates of 
exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign cunencies 
are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in 
foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on th,e date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are 
measured in terms ofhistorical cost in a foreign currency are not translated. 
Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

I) Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets 

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation / amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes all expenses incidental to the acquisition of the property, plant and equipment and 
any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent costs are capitalised ~nly_.wllen it is 
probable that future economic beriefits associilted with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can l).iptf·ea,sq~d .i-e!i~bly. 
All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred. // ,...---._....,., .. 
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJIST MARCH, 2022 

Capital work in progress and Capital adnnees 

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given towards 
acquisition of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed in Other 
Non-Financial Assets. 

Depreciation of property plant and equipment 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on written down value basis as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II of 
the Companies Act, 2013, taking residual value as Re.I/-. Further, assets individually costing INR 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated in 
the year of purchase. 

Nature ofnrone ..... ,, plant and eouinment Useful life in vears 

Office Equipment 5 years 
Comnuter 3 years 

- The Group provides pro-rala depreciation from the date the asset is ready for its intended use and in respect of assets sold, depreciation is 
provided upto the date of disposal. 

g) 

The residual values, estimated useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at end of each 
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. 

Amortisation of other intangible assets 

Intangible assets comprising of software purchased are amortized on a written down value over the useful life of the software 
commencing from the year in which such software is first ready for its intended use. The estimated useful life and amortiz.ation method 
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

Derecognition of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets 

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 
to arise from its continuous use. Any gain or Joss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income I expense in the statement of profit and loss in the 
year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets is the date the 
recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the requirements for detennining when a perfonnance obligation is satisfied in 
Ind AS 115. 

Leases 

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of lease for office premises. The Group assesses whether a e-0ntract contains a lease at 
the inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use ofan identified asset for a 
period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right lo control the use ofan identified asset, the 
Group assesses whether : (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset; (ii) the Group has substantially all of the economic 
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease, and (iii) the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset. 
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a corresponding lease liability for all 
lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a tenn of 12 months or less (short-tenn leases) and low-value leases. For 
these short-tenn and low-value leases, the Group recognizes the lease pa)'IDents as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the 
tenn of the lease. 
Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease tenp,,ROU .~sets and lease 
liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. 1,/-C\ _:;'..\£_!;~~ 
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SA TIVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments 
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently 
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 
ROU assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the 
underlying asset. ROU assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying 
amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing. the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost 
to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely 

independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is detennined for the CGU to which the asset belongs, 
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are 
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country 
of domicile of the leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Group 
changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option. 
Lea;ie liability has been included under 'Other Financial Liabilities' in the Balance Sheet and ROU asset have been separately presented in 
the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows. 

Impairment of non - financial assets 

The Group assesses, at each reporting date; whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when 
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the IIS5Ct's recoverable amount. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual 
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets. When the carrying amount of 
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value 
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market 
transaetions are taken into account. lfno such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations 
are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. 

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment loss, if any, 
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which impairment takes place. 
A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's 
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount 
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, however subject to the increase<! carrying amount not exceeding 
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for 
the asset in prior accounting periods. A reversal of an impainnent loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. 

Revenue recognition 

(i) Interest Income or interest expense 

Under Ind AS 109 interest income or expense is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments 
measured at amortised cost. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or p11yments through the expected life 
of the financial instrument to: 
- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or 
- the amortised cost of the financial liability. 

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not 
credit-impaired) or to the amortised cost of the liability. However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to 
initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the 
asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis. 

(ii) Dividend income 

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Group's right to receive the payment is estab.lished, it is 
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend' cati, i;-;;~;~easured 

/c .-•~ , ' 
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SA TIV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(iii) Gain and loss from financial instruments 

The realised gains I losses from financial instruments at FVTPL represents the difference between the carrying amount of a financial 
instrument al the beginning of the reporting period, or the transaction price if it was purchased in the current reporting period, and its 
settlement price. 

The unrealised gains / losses represents the difference between the carrying amount of a financial instrument at the beginning of the period, 
or the transaction price if it was purchased in the current reporting period, and its carrying amount at the end of the reporting period. 

j) Employee benefits 

(i) Short term employee benefits 

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits. The 
undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognised 
during the year. 

(ii) Post Employment Benefits 
Defined Contribution Plans 

The Group's state governed provident fund scheme and employee pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/ 
payable under the schemes is recognised during the period in which the employee renders the related service. 

Defined Benefit Plans - Gratuity 

The Group's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Group's net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit is calculated by 
estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit 
is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of plan assets, if any, is deducted from such·detennined present value. 

The discount rate used for determining the present value is based on the Indian Government Securities yields prevailing as at the balance 
sheet date that have maturity date equivalent to the tenure of the obligation. 

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations 
being carried out al the end of each annual reporting period. 

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets in excess of what has 
been estimated and the effect of the asset ceiling, if any, in ca.se ofover funded plans are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a 
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. All other expenses 
related to defined benefit plans is recognised in employee benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss. Remeasurements are not 
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion ofth.e changed benefit related to past 
service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or setdement, is recognized immediately in the profit or Joss account when the plan 
amendment or when a curtailment or settlement occurs. 

(iii) Other Long term Benefits - Compensated absences 

Compensated absences are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date, The 
Group's liability towards compensated absences is determined on the basis of valuations, as at balance sheet date, carried out by an 
independent actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of 
changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. 

k) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method. 
Borrowing costs net of any investment income from the temporary investment of related borrowings, that are attributable to the acquisition, 
CO!l'ltruction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended 
use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its iI!tended -~ or sale. All 
other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. '~>~ :~·l_,,_~?}_~, 
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SA TTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

I) Accounting for pro¥isions contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

m) 

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, 
which is expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is 
based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. Where the time value of 
money is material, the wnount of a provision shall be the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. 
Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the consolidated financial statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a 
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurri;nce of one or 
more uncenain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is 
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be 
made. 

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confinned only by the occurrence or non­
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. The Group does not recognise contingent 
asset. 

Provisions, contingent assets, contingent liabilities and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date . 

Taxation 

Income tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
except when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity in which case the tax is 
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

Current Tax 

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the wnount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the 
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the 
reporting date. 
Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive 
income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are 
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 

Dderred tax 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their 
carrying wnounts in the consolidated financial statements. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is 
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax 
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the 
liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reponing date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income 
or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax 
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate lO the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

n) Earnings per sha.-e 

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders by ,welg9-t~d'Ji".~ge,number of 
equity shares outstanding during the repo'1ing period. ' , 
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SA TfV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Group by the weighted 
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity 
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. In computing diluted earnings per share, only 
potential equity shares that are dilutive are included. 

o) Dividends on ordinary shares 

p) 

The Group recognises a liability lo make cash distributions to equity holders of the Group when the distribution is authorised and the 
distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Group. As per the Compru1ies Act, 2013, a final dividend is authorised when it is 
approved by the shareholders in the ru1nual general meeting. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity. 

Segment reporting 

The Group is primarily engaged in the business of investment in Companies including group companies. As such the Group's 
consolidated financial statements are largely reflective of the investment business and there is no separate reportable segment. Pursuant to 
Ind AS I 08 • Operating Segments, no segment disclosure has been made in these consolidated financial statements as the Group has only 
one geographical segment and no other separate reportable business segment. 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

As At 31st March, As At 31st March, 
2022 2021 

3.1 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash on hand 1.20 0.05 

Balances with Banks 

• in current accounts 10.74 318.52 
Bank deposits with maturity less than three months 1,002.52 . 

Total 1,014.46 318.58 

3.2 Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

• Bank deposits with maturity more than 3 months 1,506.13 570.62 

Fixed Deposit under lien with bank 608.96 591.11 

Total 2,115.09 1,161.73 

* Fixed Deposit amounting to Rs 608.96 Lakhs ( PY - 591.11 Lakhs)is under Lien is towards Security Facilty Issued by Bank 

• 
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SA TTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITIW 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(C11rrency: INR in Lakhs) 

J.J Investments 

lnvestmenb 

As At list March, 2022 
Investments 
Equity instruments 

Others - Asian P.aints Limited 

Total 
(i) lnvesbnems outside India 

(ii) lnvesbnents in India 

Total 

Amortised cost 

. 
-
-
-

Through other 
comprehensive 

income 

16,87,479.44 

16,87,479.44 

-
16.87,479.44 
16,87,479.44 

• Investment - others comprise of investment in subsidiary which is held at cOSI. 

A5 at Jlst March, 2021 
lnvestmenb 
Equity instruments 

Others - Asian Paints Limited - 14,30,806.42 

Total - 14,30,806.U 

(i) Investments outside India - -
(ii) Investments in India 14,30806.42 

Toni! - 14,30,806.42 

• Investment - others comprise of investment in subsidiary which ts held m cost. 

Brealmn oflnvestments is as under 

At Fair Value 

Designaled at 
Through profit f1irvalue Others• Total 

or loss through profit 
orlou 

- 16,87,479,44 

. . . 16,87,479,44 

- - - -
- - - 16.87 479.44 

- - - 16,87,479.44 

- - - 14,30,806.42 

- - - 14,30806.42 

- - - -
- - - 14,30,806.42 

- - - 14,30,806.42 

As At 31st Ma~b, 2022 As Al 31st March, 2021 

Equity instru111enl5 

Others - A'lian Paints Limited (FV 
lNR l/-) 

Tolal 

lnve.stmenla pledged against Borrowings 

No. of shares I 
units 

S,47,89,183 1,02,618.71 

1,02,618.71 

Fair Value 

16,87,479,44 

16,87,479.44 

No. of shares/ 
units 

S,63,88,682 

Co, 

l,0S,614.53 

l,05,614.53 

Of the above investmems, l,15,00,S00 shares (31.March.2021 , 1,82,24,500 shares) of Asian Paints Limited are pledged against borrowings. 

lnyestment in E$>ity jpstnµnents desiru,ated at fair value through other comprehensive mcome 

Fair Value 

14,30,806.42 

14,30,806.42 

The Company has elected to design""' the investment in equity share., which ere neither held for lntding nor received as contingent ronsidemtion in business 
combination, at fair ve.Jue through olher comprehensive income (FVOCI). The Company chose the option of designating these investments to be recognised as 
FVOCI, as these equity in.mumenla are not held for trading and management hu elected 10 classify the same irrevocably u equity instnPllents at fVOC[. 

RecJwificalion 
During the current or previou., repon,ng penods the company has not reclassified any investments since its initial classification. 
The Company has not transferred any l'inancial assets which are transferred but are not derecognised in books ofaccounts. 

More infonnanon regarding the valuation methodologies ~an be found in Note !2. 

'-_,. 
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SA TfV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

As At 31st As At 31st 
March, 2022 March, 2021 

3.4 Other Financial Assets 

Unsecured • considered good 

Security deposits 19.23 14.9) 

Recoverable from Holding Company - 0.02 
Prepaid Expenses 0.45 -

Total 19.68 14.95 

3.5 Current tax assets (Net of provision for tax) 

Advance Payment of Taxes (net of provision Rs. 5,272.25 Lakhs & Previous year 
550.00 Lakhs) 6.66 14.63 

• Total 6.66 14.63 

/ 
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

3.6 Prone , Plant and Eouinment 
Description Office Equipments Computers Total 

I. Gross Block 
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1.11 1.67 2.78 

Additions - 1.06 1.06 
Disposals - - -
BalBnce as at March 31, 2021 I.II 2.73 3.84 
Additions 0.10 3.78 3.88 
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 1.21 6.51 7.72 

II. Accumulated Depreciation and impairment 

811!ance as 11t March 31, 2020 1.00 1.45 2.45 
Depreciation for the year 0.10 0.46 0.56 
Eliminated on dispos11l of assets - - -
Balance as at March J 1, 2021 I.JO 1.91 3.01 
Depreciation for the year 0.01 1.59 1.60 
Eliminated on disposal of assets 
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 I.II 3.50 4.61 

III, Net block (1-11) 
Balance as at March 31st, 2022 0.10 3.01 3.11 
Balance as at March 31st, 2021 0.01 0.82 0.83 

3.7 Right of use assets 
Descrintion Office premises Total 

I. Gross Block 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 102.63 102.63 
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Bal11nce as at March 31, 2021 102.63 102.63 

Additions 

Disposals 8.94 8.94 

Balance as at March 31st, 2022 93.69 93.69 

IL Accumulated Depreciation and impairment 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 35.92 35.92 
Depreciation for the year 20.53 20.53 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 56.45 56.45 
Depreciation for the year 16.55 16.55 

Eliminated on disposal of assets 

Balance as at March 31st, 2022 73.00 73.00 

Ill. Net block (1-11) 
Balance as at March 31, 2022 20.69 20.69 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 46.18 46.18 

,::-c -
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SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Currencv: INR in Lakhs) 

3.8 Other Intangible assets 

Description Software Total 

I. Gross Block 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 1.65 1.65 

Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.65 1.65 

Additions 0.21 0.21 

Disposals 
Balance as at March 31st. 2022 1.86 1.86 

II. Accumulated amortisation 
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1.14 1.l4 

• Amortisation charge for the year 0.42 0.42 

Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1.56 1.56 

Amortisation charge for the year 0.15 0.15 

Eliminated on disposal of assets 
Balance as at March 31st. 2022 1.71 1.71 

Ill. Net block (1-11) 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 0.15 0.15 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 0.09 0.09 

• 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(CurrePcy: INR in Lakhs) 
3.15 Equity share capital 

Particulars As At 31st March, 2022 As At 31st March, 2021 

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

Authorised Capital 
Equity Shares of par value INR 10/- each 20,50,000 205.00 20.50,000 205.00 
Redeemable Preference Shares ofJNR I 0/- each 1.00,000 10.00 1,00,000 10.00 
Undassificd shares of INR IOI- each 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00 

22,00 000 220.00 22 00 000 220.00 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 

Equity Shares of par value INR 10/- each fully paid up 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00 

20,50,000 205.00 20,50 000 205.00 

(,) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstandiPg at the beginning and at the end of the year 

• Particulars 
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 

Outstanding at the beginning of the yeW"" 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00 
Add: Issued durinn the vear - - - -
Outstandin11. at the end of the vear 20,50,000 205.00 20,50,000 205.00 

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares including restrictioru on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of 
capital: 

The Holding Company has only issued one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one 
vote per share. The Holding Company has not declared any dividend during the year. In the event of liquidation of the Holding company, the holders o 
equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, alter distribution of all preferential amoums. The distribution will be in 
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

(<) Shares held by its holdinc,- company: 

Par1iculars Name & Nature of Relationship As At 31st As At 31st 
Mareh,2022 March, 2021 

Amount Amount _._ Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited and its Holding Company 
205.00 205.00 nominees 

(d) Details of the Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the sh11res in the Company: 

As at 
Particulars As At 31st Man:b, 2022 

31st MARCH, 2021 

% of Holding 
No. of Shares 

% of Holding 
No. of Shares 

held held 

Equity Shares 
Rayirth Holding and Trading Company Private Limited and its 

nominees 100.00 20,50,000 100.00 20,50,000 

I•) Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares or disinves1rnenl, including the tenns and 

amounts· NIL 

10 For the period of five years immediately preceding the date at which the Balance Sheet is prepared: 

(i) Aggregate number and class of shi!n:S allotted as fully paid up pursuant lo contract without payme11t being received in cash· NIL; 

(ii) Aggregate nnmber and class of shares alloned as fully paid up by way of bonus shares· NIL; and 
(iii) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back• NIL 

-- -



SA lTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakh.!i) 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year Jht March 2022 

Sr. No. Promoter Name No.of Shares % of total shares 
% Change during 
the year 

I Ravirth Holdina and Tradino Comnanv Private Limited 2049999 100% -
Malav Dani (as nominee ofRayirth Holding a11d Trading Company 

2 Private Limited) I 0% -

Shares held bv nromoters at the end of the ~ear 31st March 2021 

Sr.No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares 
% Change during 

the year 

I Ravirth Holdina and Tradino Comnanv Private Limited 2049999 100% -
Malav Dani (as nominee ofRayirth Holding and Trading Company 

2 Private Limited) I 0% -

3.16 Other Equity 

Particulars 
As At 31st As At 31st 

Ma~h,2022 March, 2021 

~ Statutory Reserve 
Balance at the beginning of the year 677.98 677.98 

Add: Transfered during the yellT 8,970.70 -
Balance at the end of the year 9,648.68 677.98 

Retained Earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the yellT (13,562.22) (5,538.73) 

Add: Net profit for the year 582.31 (8,023.49) 

Add: Realised profit on sale of investments transferred from Other Comprehensive Income 44,270.14 -
Less: Statutory Reserve as per Section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934 (8,970.70) -
Balance at the end of the year 22,319.54 (13,562.22) 

Other comprehensive income 
Balance at the beginning of the year 12,37,479.70 8,02,571.25 

Add: other comprehensive income for the year 2, 74,231.84 4,34,908.45 

Less: Realised profit on sale ofinveslments transferred lo Retained Earnings (44,270.18) 

Balance at the end of the year 14,67,441.36 12,37,479,70 

14,99,409.59 12,24,594.98 

• Nature of reserves 

,) Statutory Res.erve 
It represent reserve created under Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, as amended by RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997, whereby every non 
banking financial company is required to u-ansfer a sum of not less than 20% of its net profit every year as disclosed in the statement of profit a11d Joss to 

statutory reserve. 

b) Retained Earning, 

Retained earnings 11Te the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to statutory reserve as per Section 45-IC of the Reserve Banko 

India Act. 1935. 

<) Equity instrument through other comprehensive income 
The Group has elected lo recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securi1ies in other comprehensive income. These changes are 
accumulated within the FVOCJ equity investments reserve within equity. The Company transfers amounts From this reserve to retained earnings when the 

relevant equity securities are derecognised. 

- - .. 
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SATTV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs} 

For the year For the year 
ended 31st March, ended 31st March, 

2022 2021 
3.17 Interest Income 

Interest income on financial asset measured at amortised cost 

- Interest on deposits with banks 66.33 123.83 

- Interest on security deposits 1.34 1.23 

Total 67.67 125.06 

3.18 Dividend Income 

Dividend on investments - Equity Shares 10,234.55 2,734.85 

Total 10,234.55 2,734.85 

3.19 Net gain/ (loss} on fair value changes 

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

(i) On trading portfolio ( Mutual Funds) 216.53 . 
(ii) On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss . . 

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 216.5; -

Fair Value changes: 

-Realised 216.53 . 
-Unrealised (loss)/ gain . . 

• Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 216.53 . 

3.20 Other Income 

Interest on Income Tax refund 0.95 0.27 

Total . 0.95 0.27 

. 



SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

3.21 Finance Cost 

Interest on bo1Towings 5,883.54 8,273.84 

Interest on overdraft taken from bank 2.43 5.05 

Interest on debt securities 1,797.24 1,916.40 

Interest Expense on lease liability 0.22 5.31 

Interest on delay in payment of taxes 0.03 0.0\ 

Total 7,683.46 10,200.61 

• 3.22 Employee benefits expenses 

Salaries. wages & bonus 75.01 67.55 

Gratuity expenses 1.52 0.97 

Compensated absences expenses 1.50 2. 13 

Staff welfare expenses 0.05 0.01 

Total 78.08 70.66 

3.23 Depreciation, amortization and impairment 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 1.61 0.56 

Amortisation on intangible assets 0.15 0.42 
Depreciation on office premises taken on lease 16.55 20.53 

Total 18.31 21.51 

• 3.24 Other expenses 

Filing Fees 0.60 0.20 

Rates and Taxes 0.14 0.06 

Printing & Stationary 0.87 -
Legal and Professional Expenses 30.16 24.45 

Goods and service tax expensed out 6.05 7.13 

Payment to Auditor . 
- Audit Fees 6.47 9.32 

- Tax Audit fees 1.06 1.06 

- Other services - 0.65 

Directors' Sitting Fees 4.20 1.80 

Transaction Charges by Depository Participant (DP) 5.00 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 3.45 3.64 

Total 58.00 48.31 

-
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SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

4 Earnings per share ('EPS') 

The computation of EPS is given below : 

Profit afier tax 
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year (in units) 
Basic EPS off8"'e value INR 10 each {in INR) 
Diluted Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

Diluted EPS of face value INR 10 each (in INR) 

5 Contingent liabilities 
(lo the extent not provided for) 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

As At 31st March, 
2022 

582.31 

20,50,000 

28.41 

2,20,50,000 
2.64 

As At 31st March, 
2021 

{8,023.49) 

20,50,000 

(391.39) 

2,20,50,000 
{36.39) 

There is no contingent liability as at 31st March, 2022 (31st March, 2021: INR Nil) 

6 Capital commitments 
(lo the extent not provided for) 

There are no contracts in capital account to be executed and not provided for as at 31st March, 2022 (31st March, 2021: INR 

Nil) 

7 There are no long tenn contracts, including derivative contract, for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

8 Operatingleases-lndASil6 

Assets taken on Lease : 
Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities 
The Holding Company has taken office premises on operating lease. 

Contractual 11ndiscounted cash flows 
In less than a year 

In I year to 5 years 
In more than 5 years 
Total 11ndlscounted lease liabilities at 31st ~arch, 2021 
Lease liabilities included in the statement of financial position at 31 
March 2022 

Current 
Non-current 

Amount recognised in profit or loss 

Interest on lease liabilities 
Expenses relating to short-term leases 

As At 31st March, 
2022 

18.36 
4.59 

22.96 

17.11 
4.52 

0.22 
16.55 
16.77 

As At 31st Marth, 
2021 

24.00 
30.00 

54.00 

20.44 
28.27 

5.31 
20.53 
25.85 
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SA TIV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022. 

(Cum:m;y: INR in Lakhs) 

9 Employee mirement benefits 

A.. Deftned co11trib11tion plans 
The Group does 110t have llrrJ defined contribution plan.s. 

B. Defined benefit plan 

Retirement Gntuity (Unfunded) 
The Group has a defined benefit gra111ity plan in India (unfundedi The company's defined benefit gra111ity plan is a final sellll)' plan for 
employees. Gralllity is paid from company Mand when it becomes due and is paid as per company scheme for Gra111ity. 

The Group BCC0unts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable in the future based on an actuarial valuation. The following 111bles summarise the 
cornponenls of net benefit e,,:pense recognised in the swement of pro lit or loss and the 111Dounis re,;ognised in the balll!ll'e sheet for the respective 
plans: 

Prlndpal actuarial auumptions at the hala11ce sheet dale: 
Mortality table 

Discount rate 
Salary escallllion (p.il.) 
Employee attrition rate 

Changes In the defined benefit obligatio11 : 
Opening defined benefit obligation 
Current service cost 
PR!it service cost 
LiabilityTmnsfem:d In/ Acquisitions 
Interest on defined benefit obligation 
Benefil!; paid din:clly by employer 
Remeasuremenlll due to: 
Actuarial loss I (gain) arising &om changes in financial assumptions 
Actuarial loss I (gain) arising horn changes in demograpllic assumptions 
Actuarial loss I (gain) arising on account of e,,:perience changes 
Closing defined benefit obli!!81ion 

Change In fair value of plan auel!i: 
Opening fair value of plan esselll 
Contnbutton by employer 
!merest on plan asset 
Re!neasurr,nentl due to: 
Actual return on plan MSets less interest on plan assets 
Benefiis paid 
Fair value of plan aueb u at nd oftbeyear 

Amount ret011nised in Balance Sheet: 
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 
Net liability recognised in Balance Sheet 

Profit and Ion account npense: 
Current service ,;ost 
Pest service co:;t 
Interest on net defined liability 
Total expense charged 10 profit and Ion account 

31st March, 2002 31st March, 2021 

Indian Ai.'iured Indian Assured 
Lives Monelity Lives Mortality 

(2006-08) Ult table (2006-08) Ult !able 

6.S4% 6.26% 
10.00% 10.00% 
10.00% 10.00% 

4.29 2.10 
1.25 0.79 

1.49 
0.27 0.18 

-OJI -0.91 

-0.28 0.12 
0.\1 
D.7S 0.52 .,. .,, 

(4.29) 

(6,08) (4.29) 

1.25 0.79 

0.27 0,\8 .,, 

'
~ ~"""·, 0•,,,.-' ,,, 

, 
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SATIVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED F1NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012. 

(Currency: INR m Lakhs) 

Amount recorded in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Remusurement!l during the period doe lo: 

31st Mareh, 2022 31st Mareh, 2011 

Chan!lC/1 in financieJ ll'Snmptions 
Changes in demographic iwumptions 
El<perience edJustmenu 
ActueJ return on plan ltiset.'i le:ss return on plilJl assets 
Amount recognised in OCI 

Category or Assets 
lme.stmenl!l quoted in active market 

Unquoted investments: 
Insurer mil1le.ged funds 

Sen1ilMty Analysls : 

Projecred Benefit Obligetion on Curn:nt As.sumptioru 
Del111 Effect of+ 1 % Change in Rate of Discounting 
Delta Effect of-1 % Change in Rate ofDiscounti~ 
Del Ill Effect of+ l % Change in Rate of Slllary Increase 
Delia Effect of. I% Oii111ge in Rate of Salary Increase 
Delta Effect of+ 1 % Change in Rare ofEmployee Turnover 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate ofEmploy,:,: Turnover 

-0.28 0.12 

0.11 

0.75 0.52 

0.58 0.64 

6.08 4.29 
-0.43 (0.35) 
0.49 0.41 
0.47 0.39 

·0.42 (0.34) 
(0.13) (O.ll) 

0.)4 0.13 

The sensitivity ilJleJysis have been detCTmined based on reasonably possible chilJlges of the respectiw asi;nmptions occurring al the end of the 
reporting period. while holding 1111 other iwumptions constant. 

The sensitivity anllly:sis prcsenmd above may not be represeniatiw of the actual ch1111ge in the projecied benefit obligation !ti it is unlikely that the 
change in assumptioru would occur in i:;olm:ion of one another as some of the usumptioru may be correlated. 

Furthennore, in presenting the above sensitivity anllly:sis, the present vlllue of the projec\ed benefit obligation hflj been o;alcnlated using the 
projecled nnit credit method at lhe end of the reporting period, which is lhe same method as applied in ceJculating lhe projected benellt obliga1ion 
as iewgnised in the be.lance sheet. 

Then: are no change in the methods and anumptions U!led in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years. 

Projected Plan Cash Flow: 
The table below shows the expecled cash flow prolile of the benefils to be paid to the current member.;hip of the plan blued on past service oflhe 
employees "" at the vllluation date 

Matilrity Profile 
Expected benefils for year l 

El<pecled benefils for yc11r 2 

El<pecled benefits for ye11r 3 
El<pected benefits for year 4 

Expected benefits for year 5 
Sum ofl:lxpected benefits for year 6 ll! ye11r lO 
Sum of Expected benefi15 foryear J \ and al,o,;e 

The weighl.ed awrage duration to lhe payment of the!le cash flows is JO years. 

Rillk Auociated with Defined Benefit Plan 

Graiuity is a defined benefit plan and the Company is exposed to the Following Risks 

0.31 0.2' 
0.31 0.27 
0.85 0.26 
1.37 0.35 
0,41 0.68 
\00 I.SO 
6 . .'l2 5.18 

Interest Rate Risk A fill! in the discount rate which is linked to the Oowrnment Securities Rate will increase lhe present vlllue of the !iabihl)' 
requiring higher provision. 

Salary Risk: The present value oflhc defined benefit plm liability is talculated by reference to the future salary ofmembm. As sw::h an increa,e 
in !he salary of members more lhil11 ltisumed level will increase the plan's liability. 

AINI Liability Makhi:ng Risk: The plan fw;es the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Company h!ti to manage pay-out based on pay !ti you 
go basis From own funds. 

Mortality risk: Since lhe benefil:; nruler the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement ase only. plan does not haw any longevity 
risk. 

During lhe year, lhere were no plan 11mendmenu;, curtailments and settlements. 

C. Other long term benefib 

I) Arno\lllt recognised as a liability in respect of compensated lelM: absence, as per actuari:il veJuation as on 31st M11rch, 2022 is!NR.6.09 laldiJ. 

(ason31stMarch202\isINR4.59lilk~). . . ·:' '') /(;\' .. ·., ::··-_ , 
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SA ITV A HOLDING AND TRADING PRJV A IT LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR mt YEAR ENDEDllST MARCH, 2022. 

10 Rol.ottd Porty Dls<lo,uus 
(A) l(om0> oh,Loted por1i .. aod nator, ofrololionsbip: 

i Ultimate Holding company 
Mofree LLP 

ii Holdi>1g «>mpony 
11.ayirih Holding arui Tniding Compu,y Prlva1e Limited 

iii Entitios ...... hich th.o di .... lOT along "llh ..... t .... H«<is• •igniflCODI mo .... u 
A~•n Pai ms Limit«! 
Hitech Speciahtics SGlution, Limit«! 

iv Dir,c1ors 
Mr. Malav A Dani 
Mr l'lomi Chinoy 
Mr AsOWin Nag,rwadia 

v K'l' "11nag,mHt Pmonnel (KMI') 
Mr Porq lol Dajeo • Chieffaecu1ive Officer & ChiefFinanciol Qffictr 
Mr, Pradli TolwarO.W - Chief financial Officer(w.e.f. Sth Februlll)', 2010 uJJIO 31 D~r. 2020) 
Mr. Mukcsh o..,i • Chie!Financiai Offic"' (we f 17th November. 2020 1ill JOlh April, 2021) 
M, H<11li Mehl•· Company Secrewy(W efOIJIMay2021) 

illt'" P.(~ated Party Relatioo,l,ips. othor 1l,an be~n a P!l'fflt and iu JUb~diaries, an, disclo .. d only whore the Company has tran,.ctions with those plll1ies duri"!! tho J'CAr I ~OU• y,,ar, 

' ' elated Pa T,.0,1c1ion,: 

Ultinia~ Holding 
Eo1itia •••• .tiich tbo 

hr1icua.-. Company & Holding Subsidl.o" 
di,...,lor 1loot "It~ Dl~on Jl"'l' Moo•-••I 

Company 
.................. hnonad(KMI') 

,if,nlf1<0nt inO...,■u 

21-ll """ 21-ll 21)-21 21-ll 20-21 21-n ,._,, 21-n """ Di,,idond,...,ei .. d 
A~an Pamt.s Limited 10 234,SS ~734 8S 

D;,...,m,.. Slttin~ p,.. . . . "" "" . 

lntenst on loon laken from 
Mr Malav Dani . . . M.00 9.71 

Luse not n•id 
Hile<h S "alities So\u1ions Limited . . . nn MOO . . 

s,, • ...,. 
Mr. Pe= Jal Da;,,. . . . . 14,6) 11 98 
Mrs Prach1TolwarD,,.i . . . . 10.15 
Mr MukoshDosai . . . . . 1.45 rn 
Mrs Hetoli Mehta . . . . •.M . 

Loon, Received bock>/Gifto 
c.,,., Veriatici Tradi= Private Lim~ed . -2 72 . . . . . 

Lo1n Taken l'r<l111 
Mr Malav Dani . . . . 7SO.OO nrno . 

• " i.dso D<nMiU Gi .. a 
Hite<h S ities Solution• Lid . . . . . . 

Loan Payable (laludini intfm't a<crual) 

Mr MallovDani . . . . 1,S48 94 m~ . . 

Optio110lly FuPy Conver1iblc Debenture 
1,...FCDI Pa.,,bleto 

Meli .. LLP ,0000 200.00 . . . 

Now: 
• In the ilhoYt bolar,ces benolits Wng on lCCOUnt of gratuity I compen .. ,ed ab,enees ore n01 included as theso benefits are detemnnrd al I Company l<Yol 

(Currency INK in l.,,khs) 

Duri1111 Ih< year. thore was no matoriol lrmsaction with any relote<l panie, ,. per the Rdaled Party Traru:a<:1ions Policy ofll,. Compu,y ond all the related party tranllllClions entered inlo by the Company were in the onlinaiy 
""""" ofbusin.., and on an arm"s length basis, 



• • SATTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO lHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARH, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

11 Maturity analysis of a111ets and liabilities 
The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected lo be recovered or settled. 

Particulars 
AB at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

Within 12 months After 12 months Total Within 12 months After 12 months Total 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash =uivalents 1,014.46 - 1,014.46 318.58 - 318.58 
Bank Balance other than cash and cash uivalents 2,115.09 - 2,115.09 1,161.73 - 1,161.73 
Investments 71,700.00 16,15,779.44 16,87,479.44 1,20,200.00 13,10,606.42 14.30,806.42 
Other financial assets 19.68 - 19.68 0.02 14.93 14.95 

Non-financial assets 
Current tax assets (net) - 6.66 6.66 - 14.63 14.63 
Pron..rtv Plant and Equipments - 3.11 3.11 - 0.83 0.83 
Ri11:ht of use assets 20.69 - 20.69 20_53 25.64 46.17 
Other Intangible assets - 0.15 0.15 - 0.09 0.09 

Total Assets 74,869.92 16,15,789.]6 16,90,659,lS l,ll,700,S(i 13,10,662.54 14,32,.}6].4I 

Financial Liabilities 
Trade oavables 

(1) total outstanding 00.es of micro 0.54 - 0.54 6.79 - 6.79 
enterprises and small enterprises 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other 9.55 - 9.55 3.56 - 3.56 
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Debt Securities 33,531.93 200.00 33,731.93 22,148.52 - 22,148.52 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 38,238.88 1,542.94 39,781.82 96,804.57 715.00 97,519.57 
O!her Financial Liabilities 21.63 1,17,414.11 1,17,435.75 20.44 28.27 48.71 

Non-financial liabilities -
Provisions 12.17 - 12.17 0.66 8.22 8.88 
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) - - - - 87,708.08 87,708.08 
Other non-financial liabilities 72.94 - 72.94 119.33 - 119.33 

Total Liabilitiu 71,887.64 1,19,157.05 t,91,044.69 1,19,103.87 88,459.56 2,07,563.43 

Nd 2,982.28 14,96,632,J0 14,99,614.59 2,596.99 12,22,202.99 12,24,799.98 - .• - . -
//,:, '.~!::~;,:'_. 

/, •·,,-- \'' ., 0 / \ 
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SA TTVA HOLDING AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 

12 DlllclMure on Financial Instruments 

A. Accounting classification and fair values 

• 

• 

The following Lables presents the carrying value and fair value of each cai:egory of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 
2021 

As at list Man:h, 2022 

Fair value 
Equity Investments -

Particulars 
Financial instruments 

through prom 
Fair nlue through 

Total 
at amorti!M:d cost 

or lou 
other comprehensive 

income 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash eauivalents 1,014.46 . . 1,014.46 
Bank Balance other than cash and cash PnUivalents 2,115.09 . . 2,115.09 
lnvestments . . 16,87,479.44 16,87,479.44 

Other financial assets 19.68 . . 19.68 
3,149.22 . 16,87,479.44 16,90,628.67 

Financial Liabilities 
Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 0.54 . . 0.54 
small enterprises 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 9.55 . . 9.55 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Debt Securities 33,731.93 33,731.93 
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 39,781.82 39,781.82 
Other Financial Liabilities 21.63 . . 21.63 

73,545.47 . . 73,545.47 

As at 31st March 2021 • 

Fair value 
Equity Investments -

Particulars 
Financial instruments 

through profit 
Fair value through 

Total 
at amorti,ed cost 

or loss 
other comprehensive 

income 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash eouivalents 318.58 . . 318.58 
Bank Balance other than cash and cash eouivalents 1,161.73 . . 1,161.73 
Investments . . 14,30,806.42 14,30,806.42 
Other financial assets 14.95 . . 14.95 

1,495.26 . 14 10,806.42 14,32,301.68 

Financial Liabilities 

Trade nayables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 6.79 . . 6.79 

small enterprises 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 3.56 . . 3.56 
micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Debt Securities 22,148.52 22,148.52 
Borrnwinll's (Other than Debt Securities) 97,519.57 97,519.57 

Other Financial Liabilities 48.71 . . 48.71 

1,19,727.15 . . 1,19,727.15 
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B. Fair Value Heirarchy 

• 

• 

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs lo valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and 
consist of Lhe following three- levels: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices in an ac1ive market: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities that are measured by reference to quoted prices 
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques with observable inputs: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than 
quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.; as prices) or indirectly (i.e.; derived from prices). 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs 
that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on 
assumptions that are neilher supported by prices from observable cunent market transactions in lhe same instrument nor are they based on available 
market data 

The following table summarises financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and financial assets that are not measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis: 

As at March 31 2022 ' 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets 
Investments in equity instruments 16,87,479.44 -

16,87,479.44 - -

As at March 31 1021 ' 
Level I Level 2 Levell 

Financial Assets 
Investments in equity instruments 14,30,806.42 -

14,30,806.42 - -

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in measuring Level I, Level 2 and Level 3 fair values for financial instruments measured at fair 
value in lhe balance sheet, as well as the significant unobservable inpuu used . 

Type Valuation technique 

Investments in equity insl.IW11enl.5 Published Market Value 

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 for the years ended 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021. 
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13 Financial instruments and associated risks 

The CompW1y has exposure to the following risks from its use of finW'lcial instruments: 

• Credit risk 
• Liquidity risk 
• Market risk 
• Interest Rate Risk 

The Company has a risk management framework which not only covers the market risks but also other risks associated with the financial assets 
W'ld liabilities such as interest rate risks and credit risks. 

The risk management framework is approved by the Board of Directors. The risk management framework aims lo: 

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of interest rate fluctuations on the Company's business plan. 

(ii) achieve greater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings in advance. 
Credit Risk: 
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the compW1y ifa counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. 
Trade receivables 
Credit risk with respect to trade receivables is limited, since the trade receivables amount is NIL. 
Cash and cash equivalenbi 

The company holds cash and cash equivalents of INR 1,014.47 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021: INR 318.58 lakhs). The credit 
wonhiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the mW'lagement on an ongoing basis and is considered to be good. 

Bank Balance other than eash and cash equivalents 
The company holds Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents of!NR 2115.09 lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021:1161.73 JNR 
lakhs). The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considered to be 

Liquidity Risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its 
liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both nonnal and 
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk to the Company's reputation. 

• 
Market Risk: - Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash floW5 of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. In the 
case of the Company, market risk primarily impacts financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss. 

Interest Rate Risk: 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of chW1ges in market interest 
rntes. The Company does not have exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate as it has debt obligations with fixed interest rates which 
are measurtd at !llIIOrtised cost. 

'J) ·1 
·--·, 
/ 
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14 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

As per the provisions of the Section 135 of the Act, Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year was INR NIL. 

15 Du.e to micro and small supplien 

16 

• 17 

Sundry creditors do not include any amount payable to Small Scale Industrial Under1Jlkings and Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. Under the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises Oevelopmenl Act, 2006, (MSMEO) which came into force from 2 Oclober 2006, certain disclosures an: required to be made rela1ing to 
Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the management, the following disclosures an: made for the 
amounts due 10 the Micro, S11111.ll and Medium enierprises, who have registered with the compelent authorities. 

Capital management 

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Holding Company's capital management. The Holding Company manages iis capital so as 
to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise retums to the Shareholders. The capital strocture of the Holding Company is based on 
management's judgement of its s1n1.tegic and day-to-day needs with a fucus on total equity so as to 11111intain investor, creditors and market confidence. The funding 
requirements are met through equity and operating cash flows generated. The Holding Comp11ny may take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary 
adjust, its capital structure . 

The Secured Listed Redeemab-le Non-Convertible Debentures (NCO) of INR 198 crore issued by the Company an: secured by 49,34,000 equity shan:s of Asian 
Paints Limited and the required asset cover for the said NCO is 4:00 times. As on 31st March 2022, the Company has maintained the asset cover of 6:49 times of 
the NCDs issued. Said information is provided in accordance to the provisions of Regulation 54 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenl!i) 
Regulations, 2015. 

The Secured Listed Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCO) of INR 98 cmre issued by the Company an: secured by 21, 78,000 equity shares of Asian 
Paints Lim ired and the required assel cover for the said NCD is 4:00 times. As on 31st March 2022, the Company has maintained the asset coVl:"T of6:60 limes of 
the NCDs issued. Said information is provided in accordance to the provisions of Regulation 54 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenls) 
Regulations, 2015. 

Other information: 
Credit R.atiog 
Debt Equity Ratio 

Net Worth * (INR) 

CRISILAA+/STABLE 

0.05 
14,99,6\4.59 lakhs 

• includes financial instrumenls fuir valued through other comprehensive income 

18 Subsequtnt events 

• ) 
(iO 

(iii) 

(iv) 
{v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

There are no significant subsequent events that would require adjusanenls or disclosures in the financilli statements as on the balance sheet date . 

lpfonnation with regards to the following matters as specified in divlsi.on Ill of Schedule Ill of The Companies Act, 2013, 
The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding 11ny Benami property. 
The Company does not have any 1n1.11sac1ions with companies struck oIT. 

The Company does not have 1111y charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar ofCompanies beyond the statuiory period as on Balanceshcet 
date. 

The Company has no1 traded or invested in Crypio currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds lo 11ny olher person(s) or entity( ies ), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in olher persons or entities identified in any manner whalSoever by or on behalf oflhe company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
(b) provide any guarantee, security or lhe like to or on behllif oflhe Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) wilh lhe understanding {whether recorded in 

{a) direclly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or lhe like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 
The Company has not entered into any such 1n1.11saction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 
There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, lhat ue requi~ to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) 

In respect of other lhan ongoing projects, there an: no unspent amounts that are required to be lrll.llSfem:d to a fund specified in Schedule VII oflhe Companies Act 

r,. ' .. , 
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··--~-<c'...___.· . .0/" 

/ 



SATIV A HOLDISG AND TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJIST MARCH, 2022 

(Currency: INR in Lakhs) 
10 Additional infunnation purauant to Schedule III to lhe Comp1111ies Act, 2013, has not been fumished, to lhe extent not applicable. 

11 The Group hes been lllking steps in view oflhe COVIDI 9 pandemic to ensure safety, health and wellbeing of all employees oflhe Group and to ensure compliance 
with directives being issued by Cenual/State/1.ocal authorities. All lhe employees in our office have been instructed to work from home and all operations such as 
interest servicing, security cover, etc. are being monitored on daily basis and e,:ecuted remotely. 

12 The financial statements are autholUed for iuue by the Board ofOireeton on 24th May 2012 

ll Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever considered necessary. 
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